’/AMv°~‘%

City of Keene Planning Board

AGENDA
Monday, February 23, 2026 6:30 PM City Hall, 2" Floor Council Chambers

A. AGENDA ITEMS
1) Call to Order - Roll Call

2) Minutes of Previous Meeting — January 26, 2026

3) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals

4) Public Hearings:

a) PB-2026-01 — Cottage Court Conditional Use Permit — 87 Water St — Applicant and
owner, Elm City Properties, proposes to convert a carriage barn into a dwelling unit on
the single-family property located at 87 Water St (TMP #585-059-000). The parcel is
~0.15-ac and is in the Residential Preservation District.

b) PB-2025-18, Mod. 1 — Major Site Plan — Revo Casino, 109-147 Key Rd - Applicant
Concord Bingo Too LLC, on behalf of owner Key Road Development LLC, proposes to
modify the architectural features and parking area associated with the charitable
gaming facility located at 109-147 Key Rd (TMP# 110-022-000). The parcel is ~5.8-ac
and is in the Commerce District.

5) Staff Updates

6) New Business

7) Upcoming Dates of Interest
e Joint Committee of the Planning Board and PLD — March 9, 6:30 PM
¢ Planning Board Steering Committee — February 10, 12:00 PM
¢ Planning Board Site Visit — February 18, 8:00 AM — To Be Confirmed
e Planning Board Meeting — February 23, 6:30 PM

B. MORE TIME ITEMS

1) Training on Site Development Standards
a) Standards 6 & 7 — Screening & Lighting

C. ADJOURNMENT

The full agenda packet can be found on the Planning Board webpage at: keenenh.gov/planning-board.



NN R W=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

DRAFT

City of Keene
New Hampshire

PLANNING BOARD

MEETING MINUTES
Monday, January 26, 2026 6:30 PM Council Chambers,

City Hall

Members Present: Staff Present:
Harold Farrington Paul Andrus, Community Development Director
Roberta Mastrogiovanni Mari Brunner, Senior Planner /Acting Zoning
Michael Hoefer Administrator
Kenneth Kost Megan Fortson, Planner

Councilor Molly Ellis
Stephon Mehu, Alternate
Joseph Cocivera, Alternate

Members Not Present:
Mayor Jay V. Kahn
Andrew Madison

Tammy Adams, Alternate

1) Call to Order — Roll Call
Chair Farrington called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and a roll call was taken. The Chair
invited Stephon Mehu and Joseph Cocivera to join the meeting as voting members.

2) Election of Chair, Vice Chair, & Steering Committee
A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni to nominate Harold Farrington as Chair of the

Board. The motion was seconded by Kenneth Kost and was unanimously approved.

A motion was made by Harold Farrington to nominate Roberta Mastrogiovanni as Vice-Chair of
the Board. The motion was seconded by Stephon Mehu and was unanimously approved.

A motion was made by Harold Farrington to nominate Kenneth Kost as the third member of the

Steering Committee. The motion was seconded by Stephon Mehu and was unanimously
approved.

Page 1 of 13



28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62

63
64
65
66

67
68
69
70

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

3) Minutes of Previous Meeting — December 22, 2025
A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board approve the December
22, 2025 meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Kenneth Kost.

Chair Farrington offered the following corrections:

Line 264 - change the word from “sited” to “cited”

Line 455 and 456 — the bump out should read as 28 feet.

Line 505 — typographic error: an should be “and”

Line 620 and 621 — note to staff from Minute Taker needs to be deleted.

The amended motion carried on a unanimous vote.

4) Final Vote on Conditional Approvals

Chair Farrington stated as a matter of practice, the Board will now issue a final vote on all
conditionally approved plans after all of the “conditions precedent” have been met. This final
vote will be the final approval and will start the 30-day appeal clock. The Chair asked whether
there were any items ready for final approval.

Ms. Brunner stated there are three items ready for final approval.

The first one is PB-2025-01, which was a 2-lot subdivision for Keene State College at 238-260
Main Street. This application had the standard conditions of approval:

Owner’s signature appears on the plan; Inspection of lot monuments; Submittal of four full size
copies and two mylar copies of the final plans; Submittal of fees to cover the cost of recording.
All of those conditions have been met.

A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board issue final site plan
approval for PB-2025-01. The motion was seconded by Kenneth Kost and carried on a
unanimous vote.

The second application is PB-2025-18, Major Site Plan and change of use for a Charitable
Gaming Facility at 109-147 Key Road. The conditions of approval for this application include:
Owner’s signature shall appear on the plan; Submittal of security for landscaping in a form and
amount acceptable to the City Engineer; Submittal of five full-size paper copies and one digital
copy of the final plan. All of those conditions have been met.

A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board issue final site plan
approval for PB-2025-18. The motion was seconded by Kenneth Kost and carried on a
unanimous vote.

The third application is PB-2024-23, which is a Major Site Plan and Surface Water Conditional
Use Permit for the Cheshire County Shooting Sports Education Foundation Shooting Range at
19 Verry Brook Road. Ms. Brunner noted there were several conditions of approval including:

Page 2 of 13



71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

79
80
81
82

83
84
&5
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Owner’s signature on the plans; Submittal of one paper copy and one digital copy; Submittal of
security to cover the cost of landscaping and sediment/erosion control; Submittal of an approved
Alteration of Terrain Permit; Inclusion on the plan set of the pollinator friendly seed mix to
stabilize the berm.

All of these conditions have been met, except for the submittal of the approved Alteration of
Terrain Permit. Ms. Brunner stated as per State Statute, the Board cannot hold up approval based
on that and recommended making that a condition subsequent.

A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board issue final Site Plan
approval for PB-2024-23 with a condition subsequent for the submittal of the approved AOT
Permit. The motion was seconded by Stephon Mehu and carried on a unanimous vote.

5) Continued Public Hearing:

a) 31 Robbins Rd — Appeal of Street Access Permit Decision — Applicant and owner
Karin Royce is appealing a decision of the City Engineer to deny a request for an exception from
Sect. 23.5.4.A.8 of the Land Development Code regarding allowed driveway width. The parcel is
0.41-ac in size and is in the Low-Density District.

A. Public Hearing
Ms. Karin Royce and Mr. Tim Royce of 31 Robbins Road addressed the Board. Ms. Royce
explained that they had installed a driveway, because their two teenage drivers were parking on
the side of the road. They hired a paving company who paved the area. She stated they were not
aware that a permit was needed until after the work was done. She indicated the neighbors were
pleased with the installation as it keeps the cars off of the road. Ms. Royce stated this is a very
low traffic area and felt it was safer to have their cars parked on the side lot than to have them
parked on the street.

Mr. Royce stated this is aesthetically pleasing. The paved area prevents cars from having to be
parked on the lawn. She continued by stating that they relied on their contractor, but months later
received a notice of violation from the City Engineer.

They are hoping not to have to tear up approximately $8,000 worth of asphalt, put soil back,
regrow grass, etc.

Mr. Hoefer asked whether the contractor had mentioned anything about there being a permit
required. Ms. Royce answered in the negative and added they have reached out to them but to
date have not received a call back.

Ms. Mastrogiovanni asked if there has been an increase in runoff because of this installation. Mr.
Royce stated they have not seen any increase and there have been no complaints from neighbors
who have sent a letter of support to the Board. He added the area that is paved now had three
inches of mud and that mud travelled to the road and this is when they decided to do something
about it.

Staff comments were next. Mari Brunner, Senior Planner, addressed the Board and stated that
many of the driveway standards don’t apply, but there is one standard that has not been met with

Page 3 of 13



116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

this application. The driveway criteria or standard that requires a residential driveway to be 30
feet at the right of way line, and 20 feet at the property line. There is a process in the code in
which you can request something called an exception. It requires mailed notice to the direct
abutters.

If there are no objections raised by any abutters after 14 days, the City Engineer, the Staff
member who has authority to approve driveways for single and two-family residences, will then
make a decision. The decision has to be based on the criteria for granting an exception in Section
23.5.6..

Ms. Brunner noted to the criteria for granting an exception:

Issuance of the exception will not adversely affect the safety of pedestrians, bicyclists, and
vehicles using adjacent streets and intersections.

The criteria has been met.

The issuance of the exception does not adversely affect the efficiency and capacity of the street or
intersection.
The criteria has been met.

There are unique characteristics of the land or property which present a physical hardship to the
requester.
Staff’s determination is that the criteria has not been met.

In no case shall financial hardship be used to justify the granting of the exception.

Ms. Brunner stated Staff feel sympathetic to the situation and the reason it is before the Board.
She explained that the Board has to use the same criteria to evaluate the application.

This concluded Staff comments.

Councilor Ellis asked what the basis for the code to require that a driveway should be 30 feet
wide at the street and 20 feet wide at the property line. Ms. Brunner stated this standard is
specifically for residential driveways for single- and two-family homes. The idea behind that
requirement is for access management on the street. The City does not want to see large curb
cuts. Once you get into the property, it could flare out to create more space for parking; along the
streetscape, the intent behind that standard was to limit the amount of disruption to the roadway.
Limiting this kind of disruption has been shown to improve safety for users, especially in areas
where there are sidewalks and high pedestrian traffic, bicyclists and motorists. She stated she
wasn’t sure when the standard was first adopted by the City but these are criteria that are adopted
by Council.

Ms. Mastrogiovanni asked if the curb cut was narrowed and they left the driveway the same
whether this would be within standard. Ms. Brunner agreed it would, even though this would
mean that people would be driving over the portion that is unpaved; but this would meet our
standards and would hopefully meet the applicants’ needs as well.

Mr. Kost felt if the Board accepts this appeal, he was afraid the Board might be setting precedent
and there is a reason why the City has building codes and land use codes.

Page 4 of 13



162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Mr. Cocivera asked whether the Board has recently issued a driveway exception for a situation
such as this. Ms. Brunner a while a while ago the Board did approve an exception where it was a
corner lot and because of the location of the buildings, there was no space on the lot; the Board
was able to determine that there was a unique characteristic of the lot that caused a hardship in
that instance.

Mr. Kost asked whether that driveway was installed before the exception was granted for the
prior application. Ms. Brunner stated the driveway had not been installed when the Board
granted the exception. Ms. Brunner added that regardless of whether the driveway was already
installed or not, the Board can treat it as if it has not been installed. The Board needs to base its
evaluation on the merits of the application and not base it on an applicant not knowing the rules.

The Chair asked whether there has been further input from the City Engineer or whether this was
a “black and white” issue for engineering. Ms. Brunner stated it is pretty “black and white” from
City Engineer’s perspective. She stated the Engineer did provide comments, which are included
in the Staff Report, which states as follows: based on our review, we have determined that your
request is not satisfied. The evaluation criteria specifically that there are no unique
characteristics of the land which present a physical hardship.

Mr. Kost asked Ms. Brunner for clarification as to why Planning Staff was or wasn’t supporting
this application. Ms. Brunner stated, from Staff's perspective, in order to grant an exception to
the driveway criteria, the applicant is supposed to demonstrate that they meet the criteria

in Section 23.5.6 of the Land Development Code. This is included on the second page of the
Staff Report, Criteria C, which states that there are unique characteristics of the land or property
which present a physical hardship to the requestor.

Criteria D: no case shall financial hardship be used to justify the granting of the exception.

Ms. Brunner stated those two criteria together make it challenging for Staff to recommend
approval and added that Staff is sympathetic to the property owners, but stated there was not
much wiggle room to approve this exception by Staff

Ms. Mastrogiovanni asked for clarification on whether the curb cut was to be filled at the end,
how deep it would have to go and how complicated that is. She continued by asking if that would
be a great expense for the applicant or if they could get Gemini Paving to pay for this expense.
She stated she is sympathetic, this was a mistake, and noted Keene does have a lot of rules
applicants have to follow.

Ms. Brunner stated she has no idea how much it would cost to take out a small portion of the
driveway; for example, it could be 5 feet, maybe 10 feet. She stated it would be a financial cost
and a hassle to remove this driveway. Ms. Mastrogiovanni asked whether the applicants would
also have to put grass back once the asphalt is removed. Chair Farrington noted the City
Engineer’s letter calls for revegetation.

Mr. Hoefer stated the Board’s role is to make sure that the Staff that denied this request has done

so correctly, which he felt they had. Absent a misinterpretation of Criteria C, he did not see there
was room to overturn the decision of the City Engineer.

Page 5 of 13



208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Megan Forston, Planner, stated that using the GIS Map as Ms. Brunner had stated it is about 9.5
feet or 10 feet from where the edge of the road is to where their property line begins. If it is 10
feet by 9 feet in width that they added onto their driveway, that is about 90 square feet
approximately that they would at least have to remove.

The Chair asked for public comments next.

Mr. Royce addressed the Board, again, and stated he wanted to reiterate the spaces used
previously was lawn. It was three vehicles wide and they were using this area as pavement. They
were still coming into the road on Robbins Road with their vehicles. He stated this is one

of the arguments, the safety aspect for pedestrians. There is no curvature; the grade is essentially
within probably an inch of the asphalt on the road. All they have done is use it as a driveway but
it was mud with topsoil getting on to the public right of way. Now there is pavement, but if they
were making this special cut, there is nothing saying they couldn’t use it the same way, but they
would just be wasting money to cut this back.

With no further comment, the Chair closed the public hearing.

B. Board Discussion and Action
A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board deny the requested
exception from Section 23.5.4.A.8 of the Land Development Code to allow for a driveway width
greater than 30 ft at the curbline and 20 ft at the property line.
The motion was seconded by Michael Hoefer.

Mr. Hoefer reiterated what he said previously in that Staff has interpreted this standard correctly
and there is no valid reason for the Board to overturn this decision. Absent a hardship he could
not see how this decision could be overturned.

Councilor Ellis stated it seems the purpose of this regulation is for safety of pedestrians and
bikers. If this is a low-density area with very little pedestrian and bike traffic, she stated she
could not see how essential this standard would be for this area. She stated she understands that
code is created for a purpose, but in this instance, the purpose of the code is not necessarily a
factor for this the specific home and driveway.

Chair Farrington stated he agrees with Councilor Ellis and noted there is no curbing on this road
and did not feel the Board will be setting precedent if they were to approve the exception request.

Mr. Cocivera stated he has the same feeling and if these are teenage drivers they are likely going
to drive over the grass.

Mr. Kost felt another reason for the 20-foot standard is for uniformity in a neighborhood. He
stated the Code is there for a reason.

Chair Farrington stated the Board should also be in a position of supporting City Staff.

Page 6 of 13



254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283

284
285
286
287

288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Mr. Mehu stated he agrees with what Councilor Ellis and Mr. Cocivera said. He stated he has not
driven this street and hence is not sure what the visibility is like, but felt parking on the street
does present an issue. He stated he is trying to, in his mind, see if unique characteristics of the
land or property constitute a safety as a physical hardship but didn’t think it did.

The Chair was ready to call a vote and explained a yes vote constitutes a denial of the exception
request and a no vote will grant the exception.

The motion made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni carried on a 4-3 vote with the Chair, Vice-Chair
and Councilor Ellis voting in opposition. The exception was denied.

6) Public Hearing:

a) PB-2025-27 — Major Site Plan & Congregate Living & Social Services Conditional
Use Permit — ANEW Behavioral Health, 232 Winchester Street — Applicant Anew Behavioral
Health, on behalf of owners David & Brianne Gray, proposes to convert the mixed-use building
at 232 Winchester St (TMP #592-017-000) into a small group home with 8 beds. The parcel is
~0.4-ac in size and is located in the High Density District.

A. Board Determination of Completeness

Planner, Megan Fortson, stated the applicant has requested exemptions from submitting separate
existing and proposed conditions plans; grading, landscaping, and lighting plans; elevations; and
all technical reports. Planning Staff have made the preliminary determination that granting the
requested exemptions would have no bearing on the merits of the application and recommend
that the Board accept the application as complete.

A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board accept this Application
as complete. The motion was seconded by Kenneth Kost and was unanimously approved.

B. Public Hearing

Mr. Jason Pratt, CEO of ANEW Behavioral Health, and Keith Littell, Regional Director of
Operations, addressed the Board. Mr. Pratt began by stating that ANEW has long experience in
covering these types of projects. They are operational in New Hampshire and Ohio and have 18
such facilities and are looking forward to moving forward with this project.

Mr. Littel address the Board next. He stated their plan is to transform this multiuse building into
recovery housing. There are two other recovery homes in Keene. He stated this is something
their stakeholders, like Drug Corp and The Doorway, are looking for in this area as Keene is a
little bit separate from the recovery capital in the rest of the state. New Hampshire Partnership
for Recovery Housing, the body that certifies recovery housing in the state, also has this area as
an identified need. Hence, this would be a certified recovery home. Mr. Littel stated they have
two clinical offices in Keene and they operate all their own clinical programming, which the
clients in recovery housing would attend. He noted they have all their policies and procedures in
their operations manuals for this type of program. He went on to say that they are working with
the State to adapt to the standards the state has.

Page 7 of 13



298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Mr. Pratt stated all their operational standards and environment of care is based on the National
Alliance of Recovery Residents, which is the federally recognized leader in terms of Gold
Standard Care in this regard.

Chair Farrington asked about rules for visitors. Mr. Pratt stated, with Congregate Living, the
safety of everyone needs to be considered, while balancing the fact that this is home for
everybody that is living there. Visitors are welcome, but it depends on the clinical
appropriateness of where people are in the program. For the first 90 days, visitors are not
permitted while they get acclimated to the program, establishing a history of sobriety, and
making sure that they are following all programming rules. Once those criteria have been met,
the clinician that is assigned to each person approves visitors. Then there are standards for
anybody coming and going from the home in terms of searching belongings, etc. There are also
designated areas for those visits to occur and there is 24-hour supervision that would include
during visitation.

He went on to say there is also an extra element that everybody involved in this program as a
client is verifying and confirming their ongoing sobriety with weekly drug testing as well.

If visits have been successful and there is no disruption to the community at large those visits are
encouraged.

Mr. Littel added there are different levels to this program: Level 4 is the most structured, which
is a clinical program for large treatment centers.

Level 3 is not clinical, but much more structured, which is what this House would be.

To track stages is what the residents will go through to ensure stability and are building recovery
capital and everyone in the house is safe.

Level 2 recovery housing and level 1 recovery housing have different levels of restriction.

Chair Farrington asked whether there are any restrictions for clients coming in and out of the
house. Mr. Pratt stated this again ties back into the level system and the clients have to work on
these restrictions. However, the end goal is their independence. Mr. Littel added Staff know
where the clients are at all times; they might be at a clinical program or have a pass to go to
work. He added clients are monitored at all times.

Chair Farrington asked how meals for the clients are handled. Mr. Pratt as stated before a client
gains their independence, meals are covered. Mr. Littel added that a part of the non-clinical
portion of the recovery home is developing life skills. Staff help set a schedule with all clients to
make sure chores are addressed, meals are taken care of and common areas are clean, to make
sure clients are developing habits that support independence, building recovery capital and self-
efficacy, maintaining employment, managing their money, having a house and family and
establishing community bonds.

Chair Farrington asked whether the expectation is that the clients would be predominantly from
Keene. Mr. Pratt stated they are open to anybody within the State to meet the need, but they
already have an established wait list of local clients that want to receive the help and need the
help.

Page 8 0of 13



344
345
346
347
348

349
350
351

352
353
354
355
356

357

358
359
360
361
362
363
364

365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

The Chair asked what the expectation is for staffing needs. Mr. Pratt stated they are adding three
jobs across the board for 24-hour coverage; Recovery Monitors. He added they also have
existing Staff that will help out in terms of Licensed Therapists and Psychiatrists. However, as
the clientele grows, they would need to hire more Staff. There would also be a need to add Staff
to the substance abuse side.

Ms. Mastrogiovanni clarified the outdoor space would be well sheltered and shielded from public
right-of-way. Mr. Littel stated the outdoor smoking area will be shielded from the public right-
of-way.

Councilor Ellis asked whether this is a co-ed site. Mr. Littel stated it would be all men at this
time. The Councilor asked whether there is a plan to take clients to an offsite gym for physical
activity. Mr. Pratt stated these are relationships they will be working on even if it is as simple as
using open park space. He added they are known to use their own nursing staff or bring in
trainers or partner with the YMCA for membership. This concluded the applicant’s comments.

Staff Comments were next.

Ms. Forston addressed the Board and stated the subject parcel is less than 1/2 an acre in size and
is located to the southern portion of Winchester Street, to the west of Winchester Court, and
directly adjacent to the Ashuelot River. The building was previously occupied by an office and
two apartment units, and is now proposed to be converted to an eight-bedroom congregate living
use, which will be a small group home. Ms. Forston noted the site is located within the 500-year
floodplain. However, no portion of the lot is currently located within the 100-year floodplain or
the floodway.

Under the Use Standards of the Land Development Code, in the High Density District,
Congregate Living uses, such as a small group home accommodating up to eight people, is
allowed, but only through the issuance of a Congregate Living and Social Services Conditional
Use Permit.

Ms. Forston stated, during review of the application, Staff did not feel the proposed use was
going to have any sort of regional impact.

In regard to departmental comments, there were comments received from both Code
Enforcement and the Fire Department. Those comments were to make sure the applicant was
aware of the fact that the change of use from office and apartments to a small group home is
going to need to meet certain life safety requirements and certain building code requirements

Ms. Forston next reviewed the Congregate Living and Social Services criteria and the applicable
Site Development Standards.

The first Congregate Living Standard says that the nature of the proposed application is
consistent with the Zoning Regulations, the Land Development Code, and the City’s
Comprehensive Master Plan. 1t also requires that the proposal comply with all specific standards
for small group homes, which are outlined under Section 8.3.4 of the Land Development Code.

Page 9 of 13



385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398

399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Standards in Section 8 are specific to this use and state as follows: there shall only be one group
home permitted per lot. Group homes may not operate without an approved Conditional Use
Permit. Congregate Living and Social Services License shall be obtained and renewed on an
annual basis, and that the building exterior shall maintain the appearance of a residential
structure. Ms. Forston noted the applicant is not proposing to change anything on the outside of
the building.

Connecting this use to the Comprehensive Master Plan, Ms. Fortson continued by stating that
one of the goals of the Livable Housing Pillar is to address the housing needs of all residents
(current and future). Action item number 5.7 under this goal states that the community needs to
ensure that zoning and development regulations allow for diverse housing. Ms. Forston noted
the proposed use is going to be providing dwelling units and services to a vulnerable population
in the Keene community. Based on Staff review, the proposal appears to be consistent with the
spirit and intent of the zoning regulations, the land Development Code, and the Master Plan.

The next standard, B, states that the proposed use will be established, maintained and operated
so as to not endanger the public health, safety or welfare. Ms. Forston noted, as explained by the
two applicants present today, there are a number of procedures that will take place both inside
the building and outside of the building to ensure that all residents are going to be safe. There
will be locked doors, etc. The only outdoor area that is proposed is the 120 square foot smoking
shelter towards the southern portion of the site.

Standard C is similar, which addresses the fact that if there is not going to be any waiting areas
and that they need to be screened.

Standard D states as follows: the proposed use will be of a character that does not produce
noise, odors, glare and or vibration that will adversely affect the surrounding area. Ms. Forston
noted most of the use would be inside the building, as it is a residential use, and the site itself is
screened on most sides by fencing and on the side that is not screened is the Ashuelot River,
which already has an existing vegetated buffer, which will be used to help screen the site as well.

Standard E states as follow: The proposed use will not place an excessive burden on public
infrastructure, facilities, services or utilities. Ms. Forston stated this site is not expected to have a
large amount of traffic generation. There is an approximation of about 10 vehicle trips per
weekday and six vehicle trips per weekend day. There is only parking available for eight
vehicles, which is what is driving the number of beds on site (one bed per space for this use).
This standard has been met.

Standard F: The proposed use will not result in the destruction, loss, or damage of any feature
determined to be of significant natural, scenic, or historic importance. Ms. Forston stated Staff
did not feel this standard was applicable because there is nothing that fits into any of these
characteristics on site.

Standard G: The proposed use will not create a traffic safety hazard or a substantial increase in

the level of traffic congestion in the vicinity of the use. Ms. Forston stated this would not be an
issue, as most residents will not have their vehicle on site for at least 90 days.

Page 10 of 13



431
432
433
434
435
436
437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462
463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Standard H: The proposed use will be located in proximity to pedestrian facilities (e.g. multiuse
trails and sidewalks), public transportation, or offer transportation options to its client
population. Ms. Forston stated this site is ideally located to meet this standard because the
Cheshire Rail Trail is located not too far from the site. They are less than % mile from the City
Express, the facility will also have their own transportation for its residents and there are
sidewalks right outside the facility. This standard appears to be met.

Ms. Forston next reviewed the Site Development Standards
Snow Storage and Removal: The applicant identified a large snow storage area on the southern
portion of the site. That standard had been met.

Screening: Ms. Forston stated this is the only standard that is really applicable in this instance,
which applies to the outdoor smoking area. Staff think it is proposed to be sufficiently screened
from view of the public right-of-way and adjacent parcels.

Surface Waters and Wetlands: The subject parcel is located right next to the Ashuelot River and
is located in the High Density District. The applicant is required to maintain a 30-foot buffer
from the edge of the river onto the parcel, and they have submitted a plan and supplemental
information indicating that they are aware that they cannot place any structures within that 30-
foot buffer. If they were to do any work or construct anything within that buffer in the future, it
could potentially need a Surface Water Protection Conditional Use Permit. That standard has
been met.

Ms. Forston reviewed the proposed motion outlined in the Board’s packet.

Ms. Forston stated, if the applicant is granted this Conditional Use Permit, they would be
required to go before the Congregate Living and Social Services License Board to obtain their
initial CLSS license, which will then be required to be renewed every year. If that license were
ever to be non-renewed, their Conditional Use Permit would be invalidated.

The Chair asked for public comment next. With no public comment, the Chair closed the public
hearing.

C. Board Discussion and Action
A motion was made by Roberta Mastrogiovanni that the Planning Board approve PB-2025-27 as
shown in the application and supporting materials submitted to the Community Development
Department on November 14, 2025 and last revised on January 12, 2026, with the following
conditions:
1. Prior to the final approval and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair, the
following conditions precedent shall be met:

a. Owner’s signature appears on the submitted plot plan.

b. Submittal of five (5) full sized paper copies of the plot plan.
2. Subsequent to final approval and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair, the
following condition shall be met:

a. The Applicant shall obtain all required state and local permits and approvals
The motion was seconded by Stephon Mehu.

Page 11 of 13



477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496
497
498
499
500
501
502
503
504
505
506
507
508
509
510
511
512
513
514
515
516
517
518
519
520
521

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

Mr. Kost stated, from a land development perspective, the application meets all code
requirements. From Planning Board standpoint, he did not see any issues. Mr. Kost asked how
this facility would benefit Keene residents, as it is also open to anyone from the State; how do
we make sure it is actually helping Keene residents. Mr. Pratt stated, when he says it is open to
anyone from the State, that is based on their licensing. They can’t prevent anyone from the State
enrolling as a resident of this facility. He stated they already have a waitlist for people to get in
and could not see too much participation from outside of Keene. Mr. Pratt stressed, from a
licensing issue, they cannot prevent anyone from the State applying.

He added there could be an instance in which someone might need to be moved out of their
residential area for a fresh start, and in an instance like that, for example, someone from
Manchester could end up in Keene and someone from Keene could end up in Manchester.

Councilor Ellis felt this project would be an asset to Keene.

Mr. Hoefer echoed what other Board members stated, and he did not feel there was any regional
impact from this project.

The motion carried on a unanimous vote.

7)  Staff Updates
Overview of Administrative and Minor Project approvals issued from July-December
2025.
Ms. Brunner stated there were no minor projects approved during July through December 2025,
and all of the applications on the memo were administrative approvals. She noted these
approvals are posted on the department page on the City website. Ms. Forston noted these items
are deleted from the website on a quarterly basis.

Mr. Kost asked whether things are posted while they are pending approval or do they get posted
after they have been approved. Ms. Brunner stated they are posted after they have been
administratively approved. However, Staff is in the process of updating the permitting software,
which will allow members of the public to track projects while they are in progress.

The Chair stated he did not want to diminish the importance or amount of work that goes into
these administrative approvals, but was disappointed to see no dwelling units included in six
months. He added the read out provided to the Board is very helpful.

Ms. Brunner addressed the next Staff Update. She called the Board’s attention to a Memo from
the Community Development Director regarding the Capital Improvement Program (CIP), which
happens once every two years. In the past, the Board has been asked to vote on the CIP at the
beginning of the process, but this year, the Board is being asked to vote on it closer to the end of
the process. Hence, the Board would have several opportunities to follow along. She encouraged
Board members to attend the CIP kick-off presentation. It is an information event with
presentations by Staff. There are also other presentations the Board can attend. By the time this

Page 12 of 13



522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532
533
534
535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552

PB Meeting Minutes DRAFT
January 26, 2026

item comes to the Board for its March meeting, there will have been a public hearing before City
Council, two Committee meetings before FOP, plus the kickoff presentations.

The Planning Board’s role is to make a recommendation as to whether or not the program is
consistent with the 2025 Comprehensive Master Plan.

The Chair encouraged Planning Board members to attend. He also welcomed Councilor Ellis as
a member of the Board.

8) New Business
None

9) Upcoming Dates of Interest
+ Joint Committee of the Planning Board and PLD — February 9th, 6:30 PM

* Planning Board Steering Committee — February 10th, 12:00 PM
* Planning Board Site Visit — February 18th, 8:00 AM — To Be Confirmed
* Planning Board Meeting — February 23rd, 6:30 PM

B. MORE TIME ITEMS
1) Training on Site Development Standards
a) Standards 6 & 7 — Screening & Lighting

C. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Chair Farrington adjourned the meeting at 8:03 PM.

Respectfully submitted by,
Krishni Pahl, Minute Taker

Reviewed and edited by,
Emily Duseau, Planning Technician

Page 13 0of 13



K

CITY OF KEENE

NEW HAMPSHIRE

MEMORANDUM
TO: Planning Board
FROM: Community Development Staff
DATE: February 13, 2026
SUBJECT: Agenda Item IV - Final Vote on Conditional Approvals

Recommendation:

To grant final approval for any projects that have met all their “conditions precedent to final
approval.”

Background:

Thisis a standing agenda item in response to the “George Stergiou v. City of Dover” opinion issued
by the NH Supreme Court on July 21, 2022. As a matter of practice, the Planning Board issues a
final vote on all conditionally approved projects after the “conditions precedent to final approval”
have been met. This final vote will be the final approval and will start the 30-day appeal clock.

As of the date of this packet, there are no applications ready for final approval.

If any projects meet their conditions precedent between date of this packet and the meeting, they
will be identified and discussed during this agenda item.

All Planning Board actions, including final approvals, are posted on the City of Keene website the
day after the meeting at KeeneNH.gov/planning-board.

=t 3 Washington Street (603) 352-5440
E GUMMUNITY Keisnel,nﬂHoBMIr;e KeeneNH.gov
= W\ DEVELOPMENT

15


https://keenenh.gov/planning-board

STAFF REPORT

PB-2026-01 - COTTAGE COURT CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT — BARN CONVERSION, 87
WATER ST.

Request:

Applicant and owner, EIm City Properties, proposes to convert a carriage barn into a dwelling unit
on the single-family property located at 87 Water St (TMP #585-059-000). The parcel is ~0.15-ac
and is in the Residential Preservation District.

Background:

The subject parcel is ~0.15-ac
in size and is located on the
southern side of Water St.
between Crossfield St. and
Grove St. The parcel is
developed with an existing
~1,450-sf single-family home,
a ~550-sf detached barn, and
a driveway shared with the
parcel directly to the west at
81 Water St. Although this
area of Keene has historically
experienced flooding, this site
is not currently in a flood
hazard zone. The surrounding
parcels are mostly residential
in use with densities ranging
from 2 to 4 dwelling units.

LS % i ;
N s v e L

The request is to convert the o &
existing barn at the rear of the Figure 1. Aerial imagery showing the subject parcel at 87 Water St.
site into a new rental unit. Per

Section 3.2.5 of the Land Development Code (LDC), the creation of a second dwelling unit in the
Residential Preservation District that is not owner-occupied is allowed through the Cottage Court
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) process outlined in Article 17 of the LDC.

Determination of Regional Impact:

Staff have made a preliminary evaluation that the proposal does not appear to have the potential
for “regional impact” as defined in RSA 36:55. The Board should make a final determination as to
whether the proposal could have the potential for regional impact.

Completeness:

The applicant has requested exemptions from submitting grading, landscaping, and lighting plans
and all technical reports. After reviewing each request, Planning Staff have made the preliminary
determination that granting the requested exemptions would have no bearing on the merits of the
application and recommend that the Board accept the application as “complete.”

16



STAFF REPORT

Departmental Comments:

e Engineering. Please be aware that:

o The owner will need to submit a request to the Engineering Division for a building
address assignment prior to submitting for a utility connection permit.

o The developer and/or property owner will need to obtain utility connection and
excavation permits (including a plan of the proposed utilities) from the Public
Works Dept. prior to excavation in the public right-of-way and installation and
connection of the new water and sewer services to City utilities.

e Building Safety & Fire. Please be aware that a building permit and life-safety applications
will need to be submitted to the City of Keene if/when the application has received final
approval from the Planning Board.

APPLICATION ANALYSIS:

ARTICLE 17 - COTTAGE COURT CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT CRITERIA:

17.4 Permitted Uses: The applicant proposes to convert the ~550-sf barn into a second
detached single-family dwelling on the lot. This use is allowed through the Cottage Court
CUP process. This standard appears to be met.

17.5.1 Development Types Allowed: This project involves a single parcel of land with two
dwelling units available for rent and managed by a Property Management Entity. This
standard appears to be met.

17.5.2 Dimensional Standards: The subject parcel is ~0.15-ac in size with ~74’ of frontage
along Water St. (Table 1). The lot is legally nonconforming with respect to minimum lot
size, setbacks, and maximum impervious coverage requirements, and this proposal
would not expand any of the existing non-conformities. This standard appears to be met.

Table 1: Required vs. proposed dimensional standards.

Dimensional Requirement Required Existing / Proposed
Min. Lot Size 8,000-sf (~0.18-ac) ~6,535-sf (~0.15-ac)
Min. Road Frontage 50’ ~74'

Min. Lot Width at Building Line 60’ ~74

Min. Front Setback 15 ~171’

Min. Rear Setback 20’ ~3'

Min. Side Setback 10’ ~4’

Max. Building Coverage 35% ~30%

Max. Impervious Coverage 45% ~48%

Min. Green / Open Space 55% ~52%

Max. Stories Above Grade 2 2

Max. Building Height 35’ ~24'



STAFF REPORT

17.5.3 Conditional Use Permit Standards:

A.

Dwelling Unit Size: The footprint of the barn is ~550-sf and the gross floor area (GFA) of
the new unit will be ~922-sf, which is less than the allowed maximum footprint of 900-sf
and the maximum average GFA of 1,250-sf. This standard appears to be met.

Parking: Two parking spaces will be provided on-site, which complies with the minimum
requirement of 1 space per unit. This standard appears to be met.

Building Separation: Building separation will be reviewed as part of the building permit for
the barn conversion. This standard appears to be met.

Driveways: The project narrative states that the existing 26-ft wide driveway, which is
shared with the two-family property at 81 Water St, will not be altered as part of this
project. This standard is not applicable.

Internal Roads: There are no internal roads proposed as part of this application. This
standard is not applicable.

Screening: The proposed building type (detached single-family dwelling) is not more
intense than the adjacent building types. This standard is not applicable.

5

\
'

e AR cantrem risge et

.........

vimyl siding T Em
= i E=
b o

Concrete ramp Fongred bost wall 2% hows it ariiry domst

Existing Proposed

Figure 2. Snippets of the existing and proposed elevations for the north {main) fagade of
the barn being renovated.

Architectural Guidelines: The project narrative states that the existing wood-framed barn
will be modified to have an exterior appearance that is consistent with the surrounding
neighborhood. The existing elevations on Sheet A2 of the plan set show that the barn is
currently finished with sage green vinyl siding and an asphalt shingle roof. The front
(north) fagade has a single garage door opening with a second-floor window. The
proposed elevations on this same sheet show that the proposed renovations include the
relocation and installation of additional windows and the addition of a new covered entry
door with a sidelight (Figure 2). This standard appears to be met.

18



STAFF REPORT

ARTICLE 21 - SITE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS:

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

21.8

21.9

21.10

21.11

21.12

21.13

21.14

Drainage: The project narrative states that there are minimal changes proposed to
drainage and stormwater management on the lot. Additionally, the narrative states that
the intent is to maintain existing drainage patterns. This standard appears to be met.

Sediment & Erosion Control: There are no new sediment or erosion control measures
proposed. This standard is not applicable.

Snow Storage & Removal: A snow storage area is identified on the south-central portion
of the site between the two structures. This standard appears to be met.

Landscaping: No modifications are proposed to existing landscaping and no new
plantings are proposed. This standard is not applicable.

Screening: The project narrative states that trash receptacles will be located along the
east facade of the barn and will be screened from view by the existing single-family home.
This standard appears to be met.

Lighting: One motion-activated entry light will be installed along the north (main) fagade
of the new dwelling unit; however, given that this application does not meet the threshold
for major site plan review, this standard does not apply.

Sewer & Water: The narrative states that the new dwelling unit will be tied to existing City
water and sewer services. This standard appears to be met.

Traffic & Access Management: The project narrative states that the existing driveway will
be used to access the site and has room to provide sufficient parking spaces. A note has
been added to the proposed conditions plan stating that any future modifications to the
shared driveway will require review through the City Engineer's Office. This standard
appears to be met.

Filling & Excavation: The narrative states that the only filling and excavation will be for the
construction of the new foundation and to connect the new unit to City utilities. This
standard is not applicable.

Surface Waters & Wetlands: There are no surface waters or wetlands present on the site.
This standard is not applicable.

Hazardous & Toxic Materials: The narrative states that there will not be any hazardous or
toxic materials involved with this proposal. This standard is not applicable.

Noise: The narrative states that the noise impacts from the proposed project will be
minimal and consistent with adjacent residential uses. This standard appears to be met.

Architecture & Visual Appearance: The architectural and visual appearance of the
building is described under Section 17.5.3.G above.



STAFF REPORT

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

“Approve PB-2026-01 as shown the plan set identified as, “Carriage House; 87 Water St;
Keene, NH 03431” prepared by Sampson Architects at varying scales on January 6, 2026
and last revised on February 4, 2026, with the following conditions prior to final approval
and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair:

1. Owner’s/owners’ signature(s) appear(s) on the plans.

2. Submittal of five (5) full sized paper copies and a flattened PDF version of the
final plan set and elevations.”

20



Planning Board Descriptive Narrative
87 Water St
2.4.26

Descriptive Narrative

Existing / Proposed Uses:

The lot located at 87 Water St. has an existing four-bedroom residential structure. This
proposal is to renovate an existing barn on the lot to a one-bedroom residential use that will be
in keeping with the neighborhood. All units on this site are rentals managed by a Property
Management Entity.

Description of Size / Intensity of Use:

The lot is approximately .15 acres. The lot is located in the Residential Preservation district.
One new dwelling unit is being proposed utilizing the newly adopted Cottage Court overlay
standards. All lot coverage and frontage requirements are able to be met. The structure to be
renovated has approximately 400 sf of existing nonconforming in the rear and side setbacks.
No further incursion into the setbacks are planned.

Description of Proposed Development:
This application proposes developing an unconditioned storage structure into a single
residential unit. The unit will have one bedroom.

Traffic Impact:
The proposed project will have limited impact on existing traffic patterns and will be consistent

with the residential use of the neighborhood.

Description of Parking Demand / Impact:

All required parking for the new dwelling unit exists currently on site. Adjacent to existing
dwelling unit there are two existing parking locations. No changes to existing curb cut are
planned.

Location of access points:
Access to the proposed unit will be from the single existing driveway cut.

Other Descriptive Information:
This proposal is limited in scope and is consistent with the neighborhood.

Drainage & Stormwater Management:

There is minimal change being proposed to the lot. The intent is to maintain current drainage
patterns.

Page 10of 2

21



Sedimentation Control:
Sedimentation control will continue to utilize existing structures.

Snow Storage and Removal:
Snow will be pushed adjacent to existing parking behind existing dwelling.

Landscaping:
There will be no impact to the existing landscaping. There is no additional landscaping

planned as part of this proposal..

Screening:
Trash receptacles will be located on the side of the structure, out of view from public

roadways. Proposed screening will be achieved with landscaping, consistent with the
neighborhood.

Lighting:

All exterior lighting will be residential in scale and used to light ingress and egress points.

Water & Sewer:
The proposed building will be tied to city water and sewer.

Traffic & Access Management:
There will be no need to manage access to the site given its residential use.

Filling & Excavation:

There will be no changes to the existing site. The only excavation required will be for the
proposed foundation ad to bring utility and sewer connection in to the existing house..

Surface Waters & Wetland:
There are no wetlands on the site.

Hazardous & Toxic Materials:
There are no hazardous or toxic materials involved with this proposal.

Noise:
Noise impact from the proposed project will be minimal and consistent with adjacent
residential uses.

Architectural & Visual Appearance:
The proposed building will be residential in use and is wood framed and have an exterior
appearance that is consistent with the neighborhood.

Page 2 of 2

22



GENERAL NOTES:

1. Contractor shall review existing conditions by field visit prior to submitting bid.
2. Dimensions shown are approximate only. All dimensions shall be field verified and coordinated
with existing conditions.

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material

where indicated.

These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for

3. Contact architect / engineer for decisions related to variation from information shown.
4. Contractor shall use due care in cutting into and working adjacent to existing conditions which
are to remain. Any disturbed existing conditions shall be patched to match previous condition.

Cooktop to be
5. The contractor shall certify that all work is in accord with the 2021 version of the International

provided with thru

Bathrooms to be provided
with thru wall ventilation
Residential Code, all other local or national codes and requirements and good construction wall ventilation hood per 2021 IRC M1505; typ other purposes as indicated in the
practices. per 2021 IRC M1505 20071 i.?:lue Ioﬁ:t . it
: : . : ) e architect assumes responsibility
?/‘v:]}zjla;f; to be provided to achieve the following values: Existing walkway (1) " / / " s 1) for errors in the information
Floors: R.30 a2/ ¥ 1 ] 1 N provided, and not for omissions.
Sloped Ceiling: R-30 \ Existing - — ) | 0'8‘ .
Flat Ceilings R-49 Shared Gravel \ - O <— ®
Windows: U-.35 Driveway 3 \ * - 36"
7. Contractor to verify R.O. of doors and windows prior to purchase. \ \ w = | N
8. Itis imperative that the contractor observe manufacturers' instructions and procedures in T \Q, 2| KITCHEN % [‘ E‘: T
installing all materials and equipment. All instructions and warranties of all materials and 81 Water St. 87 Water St. g;: b of o 1 |
equipment to be delivered to the owner at completion of construction. - \77 5 Architect:
9. Itis recognized that the contract documents are diagrammatic in showing certain physical X 40" — .
relationships of the various elements and systems and their interfacing with other elements and \ Sampson ArChIteCtS
systems. Establishments and coordination of these relationships is the exclusive responsibility of Timothy Sampson
the contractor. Do not scale the drawings. \ 60" 381" [, Y 6412 [ NCARB, LEED AP
10. This project shall comply with all governing regulations, ordinances, or covenants of the EXISTING 20' Setback | \ Post down; typ A A 11 King Court
project area in which it is built. \ BUILDING - ] Suite 1E
11. All egress windows shall have a maximum sill height of 44", minimum vertical clear opening of . 1450 sf / \ ] ® = Keene, NH
24", minmum horizontal opening of 20", and have a minimum of 5.7 square feet clear open space. rking \ B % o = 603 769 7736
12. Tempered glazing required at the following locations: A) Within 24" arc of a door, B)Within 18" / ) ™~ o
of a floor or 60" vertically of a bathtub drain, C) Shower enclosures, and D) Within 36" 10"-3 1/4" 6'-6 3/4" 242" «
horizontally of the standing surface of a bathtub or shower N z, 9
13. Firestop all pocket doors, flues and opening at the top of walls. ° Half height wall =] =
14. All exterior doors and doors leading to unheated areas to be weather-strippped with
threshold. Engineer:
15. Vent all exhaust fans to exterior. Provide rain caps with back draft dampers.
16. Attic ventilation shall not be less than 4,.th of the attic area as a combination of a rooftop and 16" +/- .
soffit vents. 1
17. Deck framing members within 18" of exposed ground should be pressure treated or naturally - S | N
decay resistant wood. Wood located nearer than 6" to the earth or in contact with concrete shall | 50" L 10'-7" L 5'-0 ‘ ]
be pressure treated or naturally decay resistant. N\
DEMOLITION NOTES: N First Floor Plan N
SYMBOL LEGEND Scale: 1/4"=1-0"
1. The majority of demolition is covered by the demolition sub-trade contractor, however, each Parking -
sub-trade is responsible to remove all items within their trade. These following demolition / (5) Smoke Detector
notes pertain to the scope of the work and the responsibility of each sub-trade contractor. Snow i
2. The contractor shall coordinate the actual work scope with field conditions and design plan Szorage / {3 smoke/Carbon Monoxide Detector
requirements. " L . "o
3. Contracto)t tlo take all necessary measures to cont.rol dust, de{bris and noisg resultiqg from ) EXISTING / / [. Combination vent/light ’I, . " 207 ; " 1 © SAMPSON ARCHITECTS
demolition operations. install temporary barriers as required to contain demolition materials Cﬁ!ﬁ) Waste storage U/ ) 1031/ P 10312 2025 WO# 25-064
from entering occupied spaces. /area. Tobe / 200 Amp Electrical panel 1 il i
4. Contractor shall provide enclosed chutes to transfer demo materials to dumpster located at 6@ sf screened by “ 1) (1) Prepared For
grade. Transfer of debris through occupied areas of the building will not be allowed. \ Motion existing / . NS = a2/ EI City P ti LLC
Approve in advance with owner location of dumpster. Protect grounds and landscape \ activated entry structure. a 2868 © m CIty Froperties
materials from damage. restore any site areas damaged by operations to match previous illumination / y N - e 16 North Shore Road
conditions.
5. Where work involves load bearing structures, provide temporary bracing or shoring as required o j" Sletbalck | rl,/ T Spofford, NH
to safely transfer required load. Do not proceed with work unless all shoring is in place. Parkihg _ 40" —\ 7._% Mzu
6. Contractor to remove demolition debris from site and dispose of materials in legal landfills Parking / @ - ‘
approved for construction debris. Dumping slips shall be retained by the contractor and 4068y 2 li L PROJECT
iven to the ownerif  requested. = = 1
7-The %ontractor shall be respongble for obtaining all permits required for this work, and arranging % / . i $| BATHROOM 1 Ca Iri age H ouse
for any required inspections. \ — &sosf Zoning Data: \>/\Il [. | 87 Water Street
8. Existing objects that are not specifically designated to be removed shall remain. Items of 550 Parcel ID: 585-059:000-000-000 2868 @D K
N . " Owner: Elm City Properties LLC CLOSHT eene, NH
question shall be reviewed by the architect/owner. Zoning: RP (Residential Preservation) ==
9. The drawings do not purport to show all objects exiting at the site. Before commencing work, Lot Area: 15 Acres _ %
the sub trade contractor must verify at the site all objects to be preserved and report to the Snow Existing  Proposed B
architect any discrepancies or questionable items. Storage e A&“:::‘S": 56"“““?’ 55"““‘1’,? 38" L \, 92" TITLE
10. The sub-trade contractor shall use all means necessary to protect existing objects designed to Lg;i'/f:t':‘“;c""ﬂ"l"‘“:m B Cneeet) oo ’5432.' '5:45‘ St PI
remain and in the event of damage, immediately make all repairs and replacements 1 . | Road Frontage Minimurn (feet): o7 73 73 FIRST FLOOR e an
necessary. - — —_ Maximum Height (stories): 2 2 > 461sf Floor Plan
11. Prior to commencing work, the sub-trade contractor shall review existing utilities at the site and Maximum Height (feet): 35' 24/ 24" @
determine methods for disconnecting, capping, removing, or protecting same in accordance Minimurn Sethacks: . - - 3 B 1
with the requirements of the utility c%mpany,%)uilding m%nagement, orgagency involved. :Z:( :2 ;/SW 535‘6- oO§ BEDROOM : NOteS / Detalls
12. The sub-trade contractor shall notify the architect at least two (2) full days prior to commencing Rear: 20' 3 3’ - - —
the demolition and removals work with the job superintendent. The job superintendent shall Max Building Coverage: 35% 30% 30% Date: Revisions:
notify the sub-trade contractor as to which items are to be returned to the building. Site Plan mxé,me‘ii',vﬁﬁifif,ife (structures & paving): ‘;;’: :f:f zf: 1.6.26 Permitting
13. The sub-trade contractor shall refer to the outline specifications for additional notes. O_ﬁ!s: 78 = 1-0 2.4.26 CUP Aplication
14. The builder is responsible to check the structural integrity of all existing structural components [[Gugss.Floor Area of Building to be Renovated: 922SF | 9x2SF 197"
in the renovation area and should report to the engineer of record if any are damaged or in 1. Impervious Surfaces - -
need of repair before continuing with the construction. Buildings/ Decks 2,000SF —
15. The builder is responsible for shoring all existing joists, beams, and other structural elements as ;::Z’j:;wa'ks/ Pads ;iff; L 1031/2" i 1031/2" X
necessary during construction. 2. Values conservatively rounded to the nearest whole value.
3. Any future modification of the existing gravel driveway will require
application to] approval by the ity Engineer. -
O Second Floor Plan
cale: 1/4" = 1-0"
Approval
City of Keene
Planning Board
Date
SCALE
Chairman
DATE  2.4.26
SHEET NUMBER

Owner Certification
| certify that my assigns or successors will seek approval by the
planning board prior to making any changes to this site plan.

Authorized agent

Date

23




>

Peak $

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.

Continuous ridge vent

Continuous ridge vent

Continuous ridge vent

5 B These drawings shall be considered
M i preliminary for purposes of design
- 0 Year asphalt shingles review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for
other purposes as indicated in the
issue log.
- The architect assumes responsibility
Top Plate $ _d 30 Year asphalt shing] for errors in the information
Egress . + 4 provided, and not for omissions.
3050 3 = 3050
Soffit with vi 2 > 10" PT fasci -
continuous =+ A board Soffit with
vent PVC window Al r PVC window with metal continuous vent ——————PVC window
L Top Subfloor A L drip edg; ] — .
unit; typ. Top Plate > unit; typ. unit; typ.
4 2
m ] - A
Vil sidi LH U = Vinyl sidi Vinylsidi Architect:
inyl siding —| X inyl siding | inyl siding | Si .
: : ampson Architects
[~ Motion Ay
[ activated © Timothy Sampson
vinyl 3050 | [~ light ———| Viﬂylj 3050 vinyl NCARB, LEED AP
corner corner corner .
board—| Top Subfloor g~ = board boardJ 151 !(tll‘IgECOUrt
P 2 uite 1
- Top 4" Keene, NH
Poured frost wall at house Insulated entry dOO"J Poured frost wall at house Poured frost wall at house 6037697736

O Front Elevation (North) Right Elevation (West O Rear Elevation (South)

7

/ Roof beyond —
30 Year asphalt shingles f3° Year asphalt shingles Continuous ridge vent ————— |

Roofing memrane

2x6 Ceiling
joist @ 16 o.c.

Roofing memrane

_— %" (DX plywood sheathing

%" CDX plywood sheathing —
Existing rafters rExiSﬁng rafters 30 Year asphalt shingles —
N 2 Drip edge; typ -
o N 0 I S
Min. R-49 AN © SAMPSON ARCHITECTS
insulation ~ L - — 202! WO# 25-06.
N, N ) Soffit with Wall beyond ——30 Year asphalt shingles . —
~ N continuous vent 8D ROOM \ Prepared For
HALL s . .
Drip edge; typ HAL SO > vinyl sicing Existing Top plate 80" Clearance | _ Vinyl siding Elm City Properties LLC
- Finish floor per owner Finish floor per owner at stair - /
Existing '[I'op 80" Clearance Pie 16 North Shore Road
plate 31 T&G plywood subfloor at stair 3" T&G plywood subfloor - — —
Soffit with JiTeCRl 3" T&G plywood sul P - PvCwindow Spofford, NH
o [ unittyp.
continvous / s 1] . I TTITITITLIN :
210 Floor joists [~ "Typar" building membrane 2x10 Rim Joist 2x10 Floor Floor joist to—"— — — = "Typar" building membr . PROJECT
2x10 Rim Joist *—J%" CDX plywood sheathing joists support walls =—%" CDX plywood sheath 1 ol
> o6 Wood framed above St L6 iood framed - [ Carriage House
© wall @ 16" 0.C. beyond wall @ 16" 0.C. Vinyl siding —
LIVING ROOM | W ' -] - _Half height / o "o . 87 Water Street
N b Min. R-21insulation wall beyond wall Min. R-21 insulation 2836 Keene, NH
KITCHEN Z.? o sillse: [ %" GWB; painted beyond %" GWB; painted Vinyl Y
Finish floor per owner - Congretalab; Z ' Finish floor Concrete slab; cornerJ
Fiberglass mesh reinforcing Hsee foundation plan_ 2x6 Sill plate per owner see foundation plan /zxs Sill plate board p—
|~ 2x6 PTsill plate [ 2x6 PTsill plate .
_ 1 : T Elevations
J4" Diameter anchor L %" Diameter anchor Poured frost wall at house N
Pre formed bolt @ 48" 0.C. MAX. ) " Pre-formed bolt @ 48" 0.C. MAX. Sections
Min. 8" 2" Ridged foam  expansion joint Anchor bolts to have Fiberglass mesh \ 1 gigged foam expansion joint Anchor bolts to have
compacted gravel board insulation min. 7" embedment reinforcing board insulation Min. 8" min. 7" embedment -
@ minimum 12" from compacted gravel @ minimum 12" from
all building corners all building corners
i Date: Revisions:
Left Elevation (East lor
cale: 174 1.6.26 Permitting
Section Section 2.4.26 CUP Aplication
cale: 1/4" = 1-0" Scale: 1/4" = 10" - -
30 Year asphalt shingles 30 Year asphalt shingles
SCALE

DATE  2.4.26

2 7
T Vinyl siding Vinyl siding
D D D D SHEETNUMEER

Concrete ramp I \ :

24

inyl siding’

Vinyl siding




>

L
I I 1 - N i only, unless expressly released for
I i N e 177 other purposes as indicated in the
b1 T | B | issue log.
[ S~ ] | The architect assumes responsibility
| I " r — ; . ;
| 3500 PSI - 4" Concrete slab | 4 | for errors in the information
} W/ 1.4x1.4 WWF | } | provided, and not for omissions.
STRUCTURAL NOTES — I | }
Grade (varies) \ IJ } | VS |
GENERAL ‘ } © |
1. Structural drawings shall be used in conjunction with architectural, mechanical, plumbing, electrical \ 34" Preformed joint filler | | e |
drawings plus shop drawings and specifications. \2,#4 bars at top | I ot ! ‘L'
2. All existing dimensions and conditions must be verified or determined in the field and any %" dia AB @ 48" O.C. | ; ; | !
discrepancies shall be brought to the attention of the architect/engineer before proceeding with the and all terminations | | i !
affected portion of the work I | | I Architect:
3. Details shown on any drawings are to be considered typical for all similar conditions, unless otherwise E - } | \ | | } - Sampson Arch itects
. E < & .
noted ; . ) ) . £ @l | ‘ I I ‘ lo Timothy Sampson
4. Referto architectural drawings for dimensions and details not shown. = < I | | ‘ 3 NCARB, LEED AP
z P 3
5. Roof truss drawings shall be prepared and stamped prior to roof construction. Stamped drawings ° ., . | } . | | } | -~ 11 King Court
shall be provided to the Code Enforcement Office. s 4@ 48" 0.C. | 4"3500PSI | | % | Suite 1E
6. Anchor bolts to be provided with 7" mini bedment. Anchor bolts to be placed at a maxi ol concrete s | S Ll|
. nchor bolts to be provided with 7" minimum embedment. Anchor bolts to be placed at a maximum . . . | T.0.5. 00" T.OMW. 00" 43K Keene, NH
of 12" but not less than 7 bolt diameters from each corner and at a maximum spacing of of 6'-0" O.C. 7 1 7 I | I I | I 603 769 7736
Minimum of two bolts per sill plate section. K } | } } T.0.F. Min-4"-0" L% }
WOOD: L #4@ 24" 0.C. | O-F |
P — . . . Top of Footing o | | | | =
1. Truss manufacturer to supply stamped engineered drawings and calculations Elev- | I T T I | 5
2. Header sizes as follows: %) ! | ‘ N ‘ |
Up to 48" - double 2x8 with plywood spacer as required - Bottom of Fooling = | = t% | } } |
49 to 96" - double 2x10 with plywood spacer as required V- o | | | |
Over 97" - double 2x12 with plywood spacer as required %\‘ I L :':L 7777777777777777 L I Engineer:
3. Framing plans are intended to indicate general layout only, refer to plans, sections and details to } - T } .
coordinate all dimensions and relationships required. L 2 i
4. All materials, accessories and connections shall be in conformance with the 2021 IRC, and shall be of \, T j’!ﬁ *************** - LA
™~ 22'-3" |

good workmanship use only skilled labor for framing of this project.
5. Minimum lumber qualities: spf #2 or better
fb: 1,100 psi
e: 1,300,000 psi
6. Plywood shall bear agency stamp and shall meet requirements as indicated.
7. Fully coordinate with all trades to avoid conflicts.
8. Changes in the framing shall not be made prior to submittal of a drawing for architect/engineer
approval.
9. Lateral bracing to be provided at all roof trusses
10. All framing in contact with concrete or within 24" of the ground shall be Pressure treated lumber

FOUNDATIONS & SLABS 3500 PSl Concrete slab e
1. The elevation top of each footing is indicated as [0'-0"] on plan. Top of each exterior footing shall be a minimum of Fiberglass mesh reinforcing f l Double joist @ stair o§enung Prepared For
4'-0" below finish grade. I opening perimeter Elm C|ty Properties LLC
2. No footing shall be placed under water or on frozen ground. ' I Post 6 North Sh Road
3. Backfill at foundation frost walls shall progress evenly on both sides of the wall to avoid unbalanced soil pressure H L ” Z : down; typ‘ 1 or ore Roa
loading. Joist Spofford, NH
4. Allplaced gravel under slabs and foundations shall be compacted to at least 95% of maximum dry density as % hanger, ‘
measured by a modified proctor test. Angle concrete for Mﬁ typ ‘
haunch
(2) #4 EW g w Beam PROJECT .
s hanger, Carriage House
o
. . . S 87 Water Street
Interior Pier / Footing © Kzene NH
cale: 314" = 1-0 :]: 3 Post down; typ ’
—’7 § See structural notes for
©] header information; t:
of TITLE
‘ H 3-2x10 flush beam

@_‘g_%:a_! IO:rost Wall

Simpson ABU 88 post anchor
or equivalent

O Fou1r}d§t|on Plan

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.

These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing

© SAMPSON ARCHITECTS
2025 WO# 25-064

Foundation Plan
Framing Plan
Notes / Details

|
‘ . Deshediine Date: Revisions:
| indicates wall below P
I ; - 1.6.26 Permitting
— Continuous 2x10 rim joist ——
- L 2.4.26 CUP Aplication
u | | —— | VJ - -
Second Floor Framing Plan
cale: =1
N l—WaI[ beyond
3, nosing axapost T Metal handrail bracket
6'-0" Max between guard posts Typical ! - C Type 1 Wood handrail
| Riser may be open; " K 3 @)
4" Max opening i 1o
H — ° 2T 5"7L—Equal (4'-0" max, Equal (4'-0" max.) ——
| ™o e (TYP o
ot o
iy e
o ~ 3
oo
% 00— Wood tread and riser
Wood tread and riser | §'7.& 3/, " nosing
9 4 Type 1 wood handrail
@ N 8% SCALE
= 92 8 < ! x
I SR "5 2 & :
° ° o 6 <7 ES DATE  2.4.26
o o : ~
H T = ¥ Tread— ve§ °F Metal handrail bracket
1 \; 2" Max spacing See plan A SHEET NUMBER
u Guardrail attachment to withstand min kBlocking as required
200# concentrated load at top of rail " Type "X" GWB painted
- Trqu_?'—ﬂ—o”ﬁ I~ 2" Typ: pain

See pla

Detail - Stair Exterior

cale: 1-1/2" = 1-0"

| - §tair Handrail

O%’e;tggl - I(;iandrall ( ) Det ( ) Deta|I - Stalr Handrail

2 3 4 5 | &



STAFF REPORT

PB-2025-18, MOD. 1 — SITE PLAN REVIEW - CHARITABLE GAMING EXTERIOR
MODIFICATIONS, 109-147 KEY ROAD

Request:

Applicant Concord Bingo Too LLC, on behalf of owner Key Road Development LLC, proposes
to modify the architectural features and parking area associated with the charitable gaming
facility located at 109-147 Key Rd (TMP# 110-022-000). The parcel is ~5.8-ac and is in the
Commerce District.

Background:

The subject parcel is an existing 5.8-ac lot located on the north side of Key Rd ~1,300 ft from
Winchester St. The Hampton Inn is located directly to the south and the Key Road Plaza Shopping
Center to the east. The parcel contains an existing shopping plaza with several multi-tenant
commercial buildings, parking areas, and associated site improvements. The plaza contains
businesses such as the Keene Cinemas, Sherwin-Williams Paints, and Toy City. The NH
Department of Health & Human Services Keene District Office is also located in the plaza.

The purpose of this
application is a tenant fit-
up for the Revo Casino
charitable gaming facility
that includes architectural
modifications to the
existing shopping plaza as
well as upgrades to the
site lighting and parking
areas. The  proposal
includes the installation of

additional landscaping
along Key Rd and in
landscape islands Fig 1: Aerial of 109-147 Key Rd. located at the red star.

throughout the site as well

as screening measures for

dumpsters and parking areas. The charitable gaming facility will have a footprint of ~15,000 SF
within the existing building with 190 gaming positions, a 52-seat restaurant, and 1,000 SF of office
and storage space.

The Planning Board approved the Change of Use for the Revo Casino at their September 29, 2025
meeting. The use received a Variance from the Zoning Board of Adjustment on September 2,2025
to allow a charitable gaming facility to be located closer than 250 ft from a residential use.

Determination of Regional Impact:

Staff have made a preliminary evaluation that the proposal does not appear to have the potential
for “regional impact” as defined in RSA 36:55. The Board should make a final determination as to
whether the proposal, if approved, could have the potential for regional impact.

26



STAFF REPORT

Completeness:

The applicant has requested exemptions from submitting a drainage report, soils analysis, and
an historic evaluation. After reviewing each request, Planning Staff have made the preliminary
determination that granting the requested exemptions would have no bearing on the merits of the
application and recommend that the Board accept the application as “complete.”

Application Analysis: Article 21 Site Development Standards

21.2

21.3

21.4

21.5

21.6

21.7

Drainage: The applicant states in their narrative that the proposed modifications will not
alter the existing drainage configuration. Runoff will continue to be captured by parking
lot catch basins. The project does not propose a net increase in impervious surface. It
appears that this standard has been met.

Sediment & Erosion Control: The project proposes to use perimeter erosion control
devices such as filter socks around minor excavation areas related to the building addition
and site improvements. Filter socks will be utilized to protect existing catch basin from
any sediment runoff. It appears that this standard has been met.

Snow Storage & Removal: The applicant states in their narrative that the site will continue
with existing snow removal operations. No change to the existing operation is anticipated.
It appears that this standard has been met.

Landscaping: The applicant states in their narrative that the previous site plan application
proposed five (5) Swamp White Oak trees to meet the requirement of the additional
parking spaces that were proposed. In addition to those trees, this application proposes
to install four (4) Apple Serviceberry, five (5) Shademaster Honeylocust, and four (4)
Tupelo Tower Black Gum trees. As part of an overall landscape improvement to the site,
this application also proposes the installation of over 100 shrubs and perennials along
Key Road and in landscape islands throughout the site. It appears that this standard has
been met.

Screening: The project includes the installation of two dumpster pads and associated
enclosure areas along the western side of the property. These areas will be screened with
stockade fencing that is at least 6 ft in height. A stockade fence is proposed along the
rear of the property to screen the parking area from the property to the north. The 2025
Change of Use approval included the installation of approximately 190 ft of fencing. This
application proposes to increase the length of the fence by an additional 212 ft for a total
length of approximately 402 ft. It appears that this standard has been met.

Lighting: The project proposes to replace all lighting fixtures and poles on the property
with modern full cut off LED fixtures that are dark skies compliant. The pole mounted light
fixtures will be installed at 20 ft in height. The wall mounted light fixtures will be installed
at 15 ftin height. A total of 34 pole lights and 16 wall mounted lights will be either replaced
or installed. All light fixtures will have a color temperature between 2700K and 3500K with
a color rendering index of 80 minimum. Average illumination levels in all parking areas
does not exceed 3.5-footcandles with a uniformity ratio that does not exceed 5:1.

The lighting standard allows for full illumination one hour before and one hour after
business operating hours. After this period, only security lighting that does not exceed 1-

27



21.8

21.9

21.10

21.11

21.12

21.13

STAFF REPORT

footcandle is permitted. The applicant has submitted both full illumination and security
lighting photometric plans. The applicant states in their narrative that the lighting on the
property will be programmed based on the operating hours of each business in the plaza
to adjust illumination as needed. This will allow the entire site to remain in compliance
with the lighting standard as new tenants come and go. It appears that this standard has
been met.

Sewer & Water: A 1000-gallon grease trap is proposed to be installed to accommodate the
restaurant use associated with the charitable gaming facility. The domestic water service
to the building will be upgraded and a separate water service to feed the fire sprinkler
system will be installed. The existing sewer service will meet the needs of the project. A
separate sewer calculation has been submitted and reviewed by the City Engineer. It
appears that this standard has been met.

Traffic & Access Management: The existing traffic pattern and access points for the
property is not proposed to be substantially changed with this application. A total of 348
parking spaces will be provided where 315 parking spaces are required, and a concrete
sidewalk and pedestrian striping are proposed near the vestibule entrance to the
charitable gaming facility to facilitate safe pedestrian movement from the parking area to
the entrance.

On the northwest corner of the property, approximately 600 SF of impervious surface is
proposed to be installed to support the truck turning movements of delivery vehicles. A
truck turning plan has been submitted to show this movement. A commensurate amount
of impervious surface is proposed to be removed on the northeast side of the parking lot
to balance the total impervious surface on the site. This new area will be converted into a
landscape island. It appears that this standard has been met.

Filling & Excavation: The applicant states in their narrative the rear building addition is
located within the 100-year floodplain. The addition is proposed to be at elevation 472,
which will be 1 ft above the 100-year flood. The applicant will work with the Floodplain
Administrator to obtain a floodplain development permit in conjunction with a building
permit.

Excavation related to the removal of impervious surface and construction of the addition
and vestibule will be minimal. A truck route plan is not necessary for this project. It
appears that this standard has been met.

Surface Waters & Wetlands: There are no surface waters or wetlands present on the
property. This standard is not applicable.

Hazardous & Toxic Materials: The applicant states in their narrative that there are no
hazardous or toxic materials proposed in association with the use. This standard is not
applicable.

Noise: The applicant states in their narrative that that noise associated with the use will
be minimal and comparative to the movie theater, also located in the plaza. They note that
patrons for the charitable gaming facility and restaurant will be located indoors. It appears
that this standard has been met.

28



21.14 Architecture & Visual

Appearance: The applicant
states in their narrative that

the existing building facade
will be enhanced with a light
gray “wash” on the brick and
a dark charcoal gray for the
mansard roof. The
proposed vestibule will
include an entry canopy,
storefront glazing, with red
brick accents. The applicant
believes that these material
choices are consistent with
the traditional materials
found through the City of
Keene.

The addition to the rear of
the building will have a
corrugated metal siding
facade with metal canopy.
The existing concrete block
facade will be painted light
gray to match. Additionally,
there is an existing garage
door that will be removed
and the space filled in with
concrete block.

STAFF REPORT

Fig 2: Rendering of the proposed front vestibule.

Fig 3: Elevation of the proposed rear addition on the western
facade looking east.

29



STAFF REPORT

Recommended Motion:

If the Board is inclined to approve this request, the following motion is recommended:

“Approve PB2025-18, Mod.1 as shown on the plan set prepared by Fuss & O’'Neill at varying
scales on January 14, 2026 and last revised on February 9, 2026 with the following
conditions:

1. Prior to the final approval and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair, the
following conditions precedent shall be met:

a.
b.

Owner’s/owners’ signature(s) appear(s) on the plans.

Submittal of five (5) full sized paper copies and a flattened PDF version of the
final plan set.

Submittal of a security to cover the cost of as-built plans, landscaping, and
erosion control measures in a form and amount acceptable to the Community
Development Director.

2. Subsequent to final approval and signature of the plans by the Planning Board Chair, the
following conditions shall be met:

a.

C.

Prior to the commencement of site work, all sediment and erosion control
measures shall be installed and inspected by staff from the Community
Development Department.

Following the installation of landscaping, the Community Development
Department shall be contacted to perform an initial inspection.

One year following the installation of all landscaping, the Community
Development Department shall be contacted to perform a final landscaping
inspection.”

30



F SS & 50 Commercial Street, Suite 2S
U Manchester, NH 03101
[] 603.668.8223
0 NEILL www.fando.com

January 14, 2026

Mr. Evan Clements

Keene City Hall, Community Development (4th Floor)
3 Washington St

Keene, NH 03431

RE: 109-147 Key Road (TMP 110-022-000)
Site Plan Narrative and Exemptions Request
Fuss & O’'Neill Reference No. 120.2500018.000

Dear Evan:

On behalf of the Property Owner, Key Road Development, LLC and the Applicant, Concord Bingo Too, LLC,

Fuss & O'Neill, Inc. has prepared a Site Plan application as an update to the recently approved Change of Use for
the above 109-147 Key Road property. This property received approval in the fall of 2025 to change
approximately 15,000 square feet of the existing building from retail to a gaming facility for Revo Casino and
Social House with 180 gaming positions, a 75-seat restaurant and 1,000 square feet of associated storage space.
Additional parking, landscaping, parking lot lighting fixtures and screening were also proposed.

This current application reflects tenant-driven improvements while the previous approvals were landlord driven.
The current application increases the number of gaming positions from 180 to 190 +, adjusted the number of
restaurant seats from 75 to 52 +, and revises back-of-house space to include storage, support areas and
administrative offices consistent with the previous approved application. It also retains the same number of
parking spaces, landscaping and screening.

This new application includes two primary building improvements. One is to remove the loading dock and stairs
at the rear of the building and replace it with a 1,240 square foot loading and utility addition and the second is to
add a 1,400 square foot vestibule addition at the front entrance to improve guest comfort and enhance energy
efficiency of the building.

Site improvements at the front entrance include a concrete sidewalk with ADA accessible ramp, architectural
bollards, restriping of the parking lot closest to the new use to be more conforming to current standards, additional
landscaping at the driveway entrances and internal landscape islands.

Site improvements at the rear of the building include relocation of the two existing dumpsters with added fence
enclosures, a generator pad with screening and bollards, concrete walkway with ADA ramp and stairs, loading
ramp and loading space. At the northwest corner of the property, a small 600 sf + area is proposed to be paved.
To offset this change in impervious area, an impervious area of approximate equal size, on the northeast side of
the existing parking lot, will be converted to a landscaped island.

Connecticut Massachusetts Maine New York Rhode Island Vermont

31



FUSS & O0’'NEILL

Mr. Evan Clements
January 14, 2026
Page 2

To further improve the site aesthetic, create a more cohesive appearance and improve general safety, the old
light fixtures that do not meet current standards will be removed. New light poles and fixtures and wall mounted
light fixtures have been designed using LED’s that are full cut off, dark sky compliant, meet the Color Rendering
Index (CRI), average illumination levels and the uniformity ratio.

The Site Layout Plan includes parking lot pavement markings to add parking spaces such that the total proposed
parking, 348 spaces, matches the total parking of the 2025 approval, 348 spaces, both of which exceed the
required parking, 314 spaces.

Explanation of Compliance with Article 21

Below is an outline of the Site Development Standards on the application and how each article is addressed:

21.2 Drainage & Stormwater Management

The stormwater management on the site will not be changed due to the proposed updates to the site
plan. Runoff from the site will continue to be captured by parking lot catch basins. There will be no
increase in runoff since there is no increase in impervious surfaces.

21.3 Sediment and Erosion Control

Since there will be minor excavations related to the building additions and site improvements, erosion and
sediment control measures are proposed including the use of perimeter controls such as filter socks, and
inlet protection such as filter sacks.

21.4 Snow Storage & Removal

The site will continue to function as it currently operates in terms of snow storage and removal. No
changes are anticipated by the proposed improvements.

21.5 Landscaping

The project includes landscaping improvements. The 2025 approval included the addition of 5 white oak
trees. This site plan application continues to propose those 5 white oak trees and adds additional
landscaping within the green space along Key Road and within the internal landscape islands.

21.6 Screening

The 2025 approval included the addition of a fence at the northwest corner of the property. The fence will
be extended an additional 212 * feet to better screen additional proposed parking spaces. Additionally,
the existing dumpsters will be relocated to the northwest side of the existing building and include a
concrete dumpster pad and solid fence enclosure. The proposed generator pad will be screened with a
similar fence to the dumpster enclosure.

21.7 Lighting

The hours of operation for the Casino are intended to be 8 am to 1 am, Sunday to Thursday and 8 am to
2 am, Friday and Saturday. As such, the Casino lighting intends to comply with the exceptions for Article
21.7.3.F.a and b, which states, “If the use is being operated, normal illumination shall be allowed during

\\private\DFS\CadProj\DWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\2026-0114 Submittal Letter.docx
32



FUSS & O0’'NEILL

Mr. Evan Clements
January 14, 2026
Page 3

the activity and for not more than 1-hour before or after the activity occurs”; therefore, normal illumination
can occur from 7am to 2am, Sunday to Thursday and 7am to 3am, Friday and Saturday. Security lighting
would be provided outside of the normal illumination times and meet the requirement that the average
illumination on the ground or any vertical surface does not exceed 1-foot candle.

21.8 Sewer & Water

The existing 3/4-inch water service at the rear of the building will be upgraded to provide both domestic
and fire protection. The size will be determined by the MEP engineer and coordinated with the Water
Department. The existing sewer is sufficient in size for the use though an external grease trap is
proposed adjacent to the existing sewer main and is proposed to discharge to the existing on site sewer
manhole.

21.9 Traffic & Access Management

There is no change in the traffic and access management provided for the 2025 approval.

21.10 Filling & Excavation

The building addition is not within a floodway, but within the 100-year flood zone with a base flood
elevation 471. The addition is proposed at elevation 472, which is 1-foot above the 100-year flood
elevation as required. The applicant will work with the Floodplain Administrator during the building permit
process to secure a floodplain development permit.

21.11 Surface Water & Wetlands

Consistent with the 2025 approval, the property is fully developed with building and paved parking. There
do not appear to be any surface waters or wetlands on site.

21.12 Hazardous & Toxic Materials

Consistent with the 2025 approval, there are no hazardous or toxic materials believed to be associated
with the existing or proposed use.

21.13 Noise

Consistent with the 2025 approval, the noise associated with the proposed use is minimal as patrons at
the gaming facility will be indoors. The use will likely create no more noise than the adjacent movie
theater or other similar uses.

21.14 Architectural & Visual Appearance

The existing building will be enhanced by the proposed improvements and will encompass the entire
building so that the building has a cohesively upgraded appearance. The new front vestibule will feature
entry canopy, storefront glazing, and selective red brick accents at the entry corners, consistent with
traditional materials seen throughout Keene. The existing brick will have a light gray “wash” over the
existing brick and a dark charcoal gray at the mansard roof. Along the back of the building, the existing
block will be painted for a more uniform appearance, and the rear addition will use a light gray metal
siding. See Architectural and Visual Appearance Narrative for full details.

\\private\DFS\CadProj\DWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\2026-0114 Submittal Letter.docx
33



FUSS & O0’'NEILL

Mr. Evan Clements
January 14, 2026
Page 4

Exemption Requests

An exemption from 26.12.5.C, Submittal Requirements specifically Drainage Report, Soil Analysis, and Historic
Evaluation is requested.

Drainage Report

As noted in the above Explanation of Compliance with Article 21, the stormwater management on the site
will not be changed due to the proposed updates to the site plan. Runoff from the site will continue to be
captured by existing parking lot catch basins. There will be no increase in runoff since there is no
increase in impervious surfaces. Therefore, a Drainage Report is unnecessary as there is no material
change to the site that warrants this analysis.

Soil Analysis

Regarding a soil analysis, the site is fully developed and mainly consists of impervious paved or building
surfaces. As such, the soil analysis will not produce meaningful information needed for the proposed site
improvements.

Historic Evaluation

Regarding Historic Evaluation, the existing building was constructed around 1965 and consists of a
single-story structure with a brick fagade in the front and block wall in the rear. There will be minimal
changes to the majority of the existing structure. As noted in the Architectural Analysis, the changes are
focused on the proposed front entrance vestibule, providing a light gray “wash” over the existing brick
facade, providing a dark charcoal gray at the mansard roof and painting the block wall. The rear building
addition will consist of light gray metal siding. No major structural changes are proposed; therefore,
further Historic Evaluation is not warranted.

Conclusion

In summary, this project aims to improve the overall aesthetic and safety of the existing building and parking area
for the proposed Charitable Gaming Facility use approved in 2025. The building improvements provide for an
updated fagade along the entire building so the entire plaza has a cohesive updated appearance. The new
entrance vestibule features an entry canopy, storefront glazing and red brick accents consistent with traditional
materials within the City. Landscape additions, screening of dumpster and parking areas and full parking lot
lighting upgrades, will further enhance the site appearance and overall site safety.

\\private\DFS\CadProj\DWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\2026-0114 Submittal Letter.docx
34



Revo Casino Keene New Hampshire
H[vu Architecture and Visual Appearance Narrative

133 Key Road, Keene, New Hampshire

l}nsmﬂ January 14, 2026

AND SOCIAL HOUSE

This narrative is provided to support the City’'s review of the proposed exterior and site
improvements at 133 Key Road. Per staff guidance, we have developed the design approach
and its upgrades to the City of Keene Land Development Code (LDC), Article 21, Section 21.14,
while also reflecting key Revo Casino and Entertainment brand elements.

This application reflects tenant-driven improvements following the earlier landlord-driven
approvals. Most of the reinvestment upgrades are exterior and site improvements. The new
entry vestibule addition is the primary feature and reason this project is returning before the
Planning Board.

Design Intent

The existing building was constructed in 1965. It has served the community for more than six
decades, but today it appears dated and tired and less consistent with the newer
developments throughout the community. Our goal is to reinvest in the property and update
the exterior in a way that ‘fits’ Keene better and respects the surrounding area. Article 21.14
Architectural & Visual Appearance notes the City's objective that new and redeveloped
buildings "blend aesthetically with the City’s historic character” and “do not detract from
viewsheds and view corridors.” This application achieves that objective.

A More Welcoming Front

One of our main priorities is improving the building’s identity and dividing the long frontage.
The LDC states, “Front facades and exterior walls shall be articulated to express an
architectural identity to avoid a uniform appearance.” The enhanced entry, canopy, and
storefront glazing create an easy to identify and more welcoming public face, while keeping
the overall form simple and consistent. The entry vestibule also improves the arrival
experience and provides a safer, more comfortable airlock for guests in all seasons.

The LDC also encourages design features that “provide visual interest at the pedestrian scale”
and “reduce massive aesthetic effects.” The enhanced entry features, glazing and material
transitions add depth and detail consistent with traditional aesthetics where guests experience
the building up close, without introducing anything that would feel out of place.

35



Materials and Colors

We appreciate the feedback about avoiding anything visually aggressive and to ‘lean towards’
traditional style of architecture. We adjusted the exterior building materials and the color
palette accordingly. The LDC is clear that “Exterior materials, textures, and colors shall
minimize visual aggressiveness” and “shall harmonize with the City’s distinctive architectural
identity and unique character.” In response, the proposed palette uses dark charcoal gray at
the mansard roof, a light gray ‘'wash’ over the existing brick, and selective red brick accents at
the entry corners. The red brick is consistent with traditional materials seen throughout Keene
and the region. This red brick is also integral to the 'key’ areas of the interior fit-out. We seek
to unify the design of the interior ‘look’ with the red brick aesthetic of the exterior.

Consistent Look on Visible Elevations

We understand the City’'s expectation that improvements should not stop at the front. The
LDC calls for “consistent building materials and treatments that wrap around all facades visible
from a public right-of-way.” The proposed upgrades depicted on the elevation exhibit reflect
that continuity with dark charcoal gray mansard and the light gray ‘wash’ on the existing
multi-flash colored brick. The property will appear as a cohesive upgrade rather than a front-
only improvement just at our suite.

Where we are modifying or adding to the building, we have remained mindful of the LDC that
“Modifications and additions to existing structures shall be harmonious with the character of
the existing structure.” The approach keeps the basic building form intact and focuses on
improving finishes, detailing, and the guest-facing experience.

Site and Property Improvements

In addition to the facade refresh, we are making practical and safety related site upgrades that
improve circulation, operations, and overall curb appeal. These include modest re-striping at
the front, improved truck movement and receiving access at the rear, removal of the existing
loading dock, and a small rear utility addition. We are also adding screened areas for
dumpsters and a generator, along with an accessible ramp and related site adjustments.

Landscaping will also be enhanced with street trees along the frontage, added planting in

interior islands, and low-maintenance shrubs and flowering perennials at ‘key’ vehicular
entries to add more greenery and seasonal color to the site.

36



Rear Elevations and Service Areas

The rear of the building is primarily block construction and is little to not visible from public
frontage, but we propose to invest in upgrading the appearance in the rear of the structure.
Along the back of the building, the existing block will be painted for a more uniform
appearance, and the rear utility addition will use a durable light gray metal siding. Lighting at
the rear will be upgraded with downcast fixtures to improve safety and visibility while limiting
glare and spill.

Lighting Approach and Operations

The existing site lighting is being replaced. It presently ‘fires” illumination indiscriminately
causing glare, over illumination in some areas, light pollution, etc. The new energy saving LED
lighting is being upgraded to significantly improve guest and team member safety and to
vastly improve the overall appearance of the site while minimizing any glare and spill. The LDC
includes the requirement that “Lighting fixtures shall be full cut-off” LED type with a correlated
color temperature “between 3,000K and 4,000K.” Our photometric plan will also demonstrate
compliance with the City’s lighting performance requirements, including CRI, uniformity, and
average illumination limits.

Conclusion

Overall, this project is about reinvesting in the property and improving how it looks and ‘feels’
from the street. We are updating a building that has clearly aged, but we are doing it in a way
that compliments Keene's character and aligns with the LDC in Article 21, Section 21.14. With
the updated facade, a calmer and more cohesive palette, improved landscaping, and
upgraded lighting, we believe the project will be a significantly better and positive change for
the corridor and achieve a better reflection of the community’s expectations for this site. We
appreciate the City's time and guidance and look forward to continuing to work with staff and
the Planning Board as we move through the review process.

37



F SS & 50 Commercial Street, Suite 2S
U Manchester, NH 03101
] 603.668.8223
0 NEILL www.fando.com

February 9, 2026

Mr. Evan Clements

City of Keene

Community Development Department
3 Washington Street

Keene, NH 03431

RE: PB-2025-18, Mod. 1
109-147 Key Road Site Plan Review Response
Fuss & O’'Neill Reference No. 20250018.000

Dear Evan:

The attached materials have been revised to address the comments of the Review Memo dated January 30, 2026
for the above referenced project. The original comments are provided below with our responses in red bold font.

COMMENTS:

1. Lighting Plans: The lighting standard for hours of operation, section 21.7.3.F allows for normal illumination
1-hour before and after operating time. Outside those hours, only security lighting is permitted. For 24-
hour businesses, light levels must be reduced by 50% between the hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 a.m.
These lighting standards apply for each use in the plaza, including the parking areas.

A full-lighting plan and a reduced (50%) lighting plan were submitted with this application.

a. What are the intended hours of operation for each lighting plan (full and reduced)?
FO Response: As noted in the submittal letter, Explanation of Compliance with Article 21,
21.7 Lighting, the hours of operation for the Casino are intended to be 8 am to 1 am,
Sunday to Thursday and 8 am to 2 am, Friday and Saturday. As such, the Casino lighting
intends to comply with the exceptions for Article 21.7.3.F.1.b, which states, “If the use is
being operated, normal illumination shall be allowed during the activity and for not more
than 1-hour before or after the activity occurs”; therefore, normal illumination can occur
from 7am to 2am, Sunday to Thursday and 7am to 3am, Friday and Saturday. This is the
applicants intent and the lighting that is shown on drawing CL-101.

21.7.3.F.1.a states, “Security lighting, provided the average illumination on the ground or
on any vertical surface does not exceed 1-footcandle.” Therefore, security lighting is
proposed from 2am to 7am Sunday to Thursday and 3am to 7am, Friday and Saturday.
Drawing CL-102 shows the security level lighting where the average illumination does not
exceed 1-footcandle.

Connecticut Massachusetts Maine New York Rhode Island Vermont

38



FUSS & O’NEILL

Evan Clements, AICP
February 9, 2026
Page 2

Drawings CL-101 and CL-102 depict the highest level of lighting that will occur on the
property. Other businesses on the western side of the site have businesses that close
earlier than the casino. Fixtures serving non-casino tenants may be scheduled to shift to
security mode earlier; in all cases lighting will not exceed the levels shown on CL-101 (full)
and CL-102 (security) .

b. Are any 24-hour businesses operating on the site?
FO Response: There are no 24-hour businesses on the site.

2. Drainage: The drainage narrative states that the existing drainage will be unchanged by the proposed
improvements. City engineering staff recommend that the existing private drainage system be reviewed
and analyzed to confirm it is sufficiently sized and in good operating condition.

FO Response: This application is not for a Change of Use. The Change of Use was already
approved by the planning board. This application is for a tenant fit up and exterior refresh with
minor modifications to the parking lot. The proposed modifications do not add impervious
surface to the property and modifications do not alter existing drainage flow patterns.

The building addition in the rear will be constructed where pavement exists today, and the front
vestibule addition will be constructed where sidewalk and pavement exist today. Parking lot
modifications result in no increase of impervious surface. Therefore, this project exchanges
impervious surface for impervious surface, which results in no increase in runoff. As such, we
are not proposing to alter the existing drainage system, and the existing drainage system will be
maintained.

3. Water Service: The narrative, relative to the existing water service, states that the existing 3/4” water
services will be replaced with a water service for fire and domestic as sized by the MEP. Based on this
description, engineering staff offer the following comments:

a. Please be aware that separate water services are required to be provided for the domestic and
fire service water supply lines, in accordance with City code.
FO Response: The proposed water service has been revised to show separate domestic
and fire services for the building.

b. The developer and/or owner will need to obtain a Utility Connection Permit and Excavation Permit
for the proposed new water services. A plan of the proposed water line locations, pipe sizes, pipe
materials, pipe class, etc. will be required to confirm conformance with City code and Public
Works standards.

FO Response: CU-101 shows the location of the new water lines including the pipe
sizematerial and pipe class. Additionally, a note has been added that the developer and/or
owner will need to obtain a Utility Connection Permit and Excavation Permit for the
proposed water services.

c. The proposed water service(s) will require water meters and backflow preventors to be scheduled
and installed by Public Works.
FO Response: A note has been added to CU-101 requiring water meters and backflow
preventors to be scheduled and installed by Public Works.

d. Please add notes stating these requirements to the plans to ensure that these requirements are
understood during site improvements and construction.

J:ADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\Responses\2026-0209 Response to Comments.docx
39



FUSS & O’NEILL

Evan Clements, AICP
February 9, 2026

Page 3

FO Response: Notes have been added to CU-101.

4. Grease Trap: The proposed grease trap must be permitted, inspected, and registered with Public Works
for yearly inspection. Please add a note to the plan to reference the requirement for yearly inspection.
FO Response: A leader note with this requirement has been added to CG-102.

5. Sewer Service: The plans specify a 6” sewer lateral connecting to SMH#1245. Based on this proposed
scope of sanitary sewer work engineering staff offer the following comments:

a.

The existing sewer manhole shown is City SMH ID#3247 not SMH#1245, as specified on the
plans, this should be revised to eliminate confusion.
FO Response: The plans have been revised to show this as SMH 3247

The existing sewer manhole is brick, and it would not be feasible to core into it and install a boot.
A replacement precast concrete manhole would need to be provided for this proposed
connection. Additionally, the plans must specify that the sewer manhole invert is required to be
rebuilt for this City-owned and maintained manhole.

FO Response: Based on photos of this manhole, the bottom section of the manhole is
concrete. However, the proposed connection to the existing manhole has been eliminated
and the connection will occur upstream of the manhole to further alleviate this concern.

The laterals in and out of the existing manhole are 6” AC sewer pipe, not 8° VCP, as specified on
the plans.
FO Response: The plans have been updated to show the laterals in and out of the manhole
as 6” AC.

Although proposed as a private lateral, we do not recommend the use of a bend and cleanout in
the parking lot prior to the proposed lateral discharging to the sewer manhole. All proposed bends
should be made with sewer manholes, or the pipe alignment should be re-configured to eliminate
this bend.

FO Response: A few modifications to the alignment have been made. Respectfully, the
use of bends is preferred and considered standard practice.

The narrative, relative to the sanitary sewer lateral, states that the sewer flows are unchanged by
the proposed development, but no information or calculations are provided supporting this
statement. This should be provided as part of the narrative.

FO Response: Since this is not a change of use, sewer calculations were thought to have
already been provided with that application and approval, however, it is our understanding
that those were not previously provided. As such, sewer calculations are enclosed.

The proposed modifications to the City’s sewer manhole will require a utility connection permit to
be obtained from Public Works. Given the anticipated sewer flows from the proposed
development, the proposed sewer improvements are also required to be submitted to NHDES in
accordance with Env Wq 700.

FO Response: Modifications to the existing sewer manhole have been eliminated and
sewer calculations indicate an average daily flow of 3,850 GPD, which is less than the
5,000 GPD that triggers the need for a NHDES Sewer Connection Permit.

J:ADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\Responses\2026-0209 Response to Comments.docx

40



FUSS & O’NEILL

Evan Clements, AICP
February 9, 2026
Page 4

g. The intent of the existing and proposed sewer services are unclear, is the existing sewer service
being abandoned/removed and replaced with the proposed sewer service or are two sewer
services proposed as part of the proposed improvements? Please clarify on the plans and in the
narrative. If the intent is to discontinue the use of the existing sewer service, that sewer lateral will
need to be capped and abandoned or removed.

FO Response: The plans have been updated to show approximately 32-feet of the existing
sewer lateral connecting to existing SMH 3247, will remain. A new 6” PVC will connect to
the existing 6” AC to accommodate the outlet connection from the grease trap and the
domestic sanitary service. The remaining existing sewer lateral to the existing toy store
will be removed per Public Works requirements. See CU-102 for updated sewer design.

6. Coordination with City Contractor: The City’s Engineering Division has a project under contract to replace
the existing 72" and 48” CMP culverts that discharge to the North of the building and along the parking lot
to the East of the site in April and May 2026. The proposed site improvements, including the scope and
associated phasing, will need to be coordinated with the City’s contractor, Park Construction. Please add
a note to the plans regarding the need for this coordination.

FO Response: The coordination is noted on CP-101 and CG-101.

7. Conditions of Approval: Please be aware that the recommended conditions of approval for this application
may include the following:

a. Owner’'s/owners’ signature(s) appear(s) on the plans.

b. Submittal of five (5) full sized paper copies and a flattened PDF version of the final plan set.

c. Submittal of a security to cover the cost of as-built plans, landscaping and/or sediment/erosion
control measures in a form and amount acceptable to the Community Development Director.

d. Prior to the commencement of site work, all sediment and erosion control measures shall be
installed and inspected by the Community Development Director.

e. Following the installation of landscaping, the Community Development Department shall be
contacted to perform an initial inspection.

f.  One year following the installation of all landscaping, the Community Development Department
shall be contacted to perform a final landscaping inspection.
FO Response: The above recommended conditions of approval, a. through f. have been
added to the Cover of the Site Plan set.

The following materials are enclosed with this letter.

* (2) copies of the Revised Plan Set
* (1) Sewer Calculations

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding our responses above.

@A~

Sincerely,

Amy R. Sandess, PE
Project Manager

ARS/ars
C: Stefan Huba, Dick Anagnost, Michael Powers

J:ADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Permitting\Keene Planning\Responses\2026-0209 Response to Comments.docx
41



50 Commercial Street, Suite 25
Manchester, NH 03101
603.668.8223

www.fando.com

FUSS &
O’NEILL

Design Unit Flow:
Restaurant 40 GPD 28
Bar & Lounge 20 GPD 24
Recreation, toilet waste only 5 GPD 285
Employee 20 GPD 40
Convert to cubic feet per second (cfs)
= 3,825 gal x
day
Average daily flow = 0.00592 cfs
Add Infiltration
72 ft

Total length of 6" sewer =

300 gal/ inch/ mile/ day x

cfs

Infiltration =

= 0.000038

Total Infiltration = 0.000038 cfs

Total Average design flow

= 0.00596 cfs

Peak Flow: [EnvWS 706.3 (c)]
Qpeak = 0.00596 cfs
Qpeak = 0.0357 cfs

Design Flow Calculations 2.3.2026
Revo Casino Keene Calc'd By: IMG
TM 111 LOT 21 Checked By:  ARS
Keene, NH
Unit Average Flow
Seat 1,120 GPD
Seat 480 GPD
Person 1,425 GPD
Person 800 GPD
Total Average
Daily Flow 3,825 GPD
lday x 1hourx 1minx 1cf
24 hours 60 min. 60 sec 7.481 gal
6 inches x lday x 1lhourx 1minx 1cf x 0.014 miles
24 hrs 60 min. 60 sec 7.481 gal

= Average Daily Flow + Infiltration

3,850 GPD

x Peak factor 6
23,097 GPD

iy,
\\\\‘c’;‘é‘new uﬁi’;”//

S& Z
o ‘5'/
S5 %2
s? mZ=
—3 | =
= x s
1)
% WS
Yy TONAL € N

Page 1 of 1

42



g Layout: GI-001 Plotted: 2026-02-09 2:34 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 11:10 AM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_COV01.dw

REVO CASINO

TMP# 110-022-000-000-000 - 133 KEY ROAD - KEENE -
PREPARED FOR

KEY ROAD SITE IMPROVEMENTS
DEVELOPMENT, LLC JANUARY 14, 2026

1662 ELM STREET

MANCHESTER, NH 03101 REVISED FEBRUARY 9, 2026

NEW HAMPSHIRE

PREPARED BY

FUSS & 50 COMMERCIAL STREET
MANCHESTER, NH 03101
0 p 603.668.8223
NEILL www.fando.com

PROJECT TEAM SHEET INDEX
FUSS AND O'NEILL Sheet no. Sheet Title
ENGINEER AND SURVEYOR GI-001 COVER
50 COMMERCIAL STREET CN-001 GENERAL NOTES
MANCHESTER, NH 03101 cCc-101 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
603-668-8223 CP-101 SITE PREPARATION PLAN
R2ARCHITECTS. LLC CS-101 SITE LAYOUT PLAN
ARCHITECT ’ CS-102 SITE CIRCULATION PLAN
110 KRESSON-GIBBSBORO ROAD, SUITE 8 CG-101 NORTH SIDE GRADING & DRAINAGE DETAIL PLAN
\ VOORHEES, NJ 08043 CG-102 SOUTH SIDE GRADING & DRAINAGE DETAIL PLAN
856.566.1515 CU-101 NORTH SIDE UTILITY DETAIL PLAN
CU-102 SOUTH SIDE UTILITY DETAIL PLAN
EXPOSURE LIGHTING CL-101 LIGHTING PLAN
4 ' SITE LIGHTING DESIGN
( ) 501 ISLINGTON STREET CL-102 SECURITY LIGHTING PLAN
—— a— PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 LP-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN
== 603-601-8080 CD-501 LANDSCAPE, SIGN BOLLARD & PAVEMENT
MARKING DETAILS
CONCORD BINGO TOO, LLC CD-502 PAVEMENT, CURB, SIDEWALK, LANDING & STAIR
APPLICANT DETAILS
887B CENTRAL AVE CD-503 DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS
DOVER, NH 03820 CD-504 LIGHTING & EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL
DETAILS
CD-505 DUMPSTER & FENCE DETAILS LOCATION MAP
CD-506 RAMP & HANDRAIL DETAILS SCALE. 1+ - 500
A30.00 EXTERIOR RENDERINGS (BY OTHERS)
A30.01 PROPOSED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS (BY OTHERS)
THE LOCATION OF ANY UTILITY
INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
IS APPROXIMATE. FUSS & O'NEILL
MAKES NO CLAIM TO THE ACCURACY
OR COMPLETENESS OF UTILITIES
D AR TIoN ON Sie e O ANY CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT OWNER'S/OWNERS' SIGNATURE(S) APPEAR(S) ON THE PLANS.
MA-ME-NH-RI-VT DIG-SAFE AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE. 12'. SUBMITTAL OF FIVE (5) FULL S\Z(EE)) PAPER (()O)F'IES AND A FLATTENED PDF VERSION OF
THE FINAL PLAN SET.
3. SUBMITTAL OF A SECURITY TO COVER THE COST OF AS-BUILT PLANS, LANDSCAPING
AND/OR SEDIMENT/EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN A FORM AND AMOUNT
ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR.
4. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF SITE WORK, ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND INSPECTED BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
5. E(‘)Fiig\l;asG THE INSTALLATION OF LANDSCAPING, THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED TO PERFORM AN INITIAL INSPECTION.
6. ONE YEAR FOLLOWING THE INSTALLATION OF ALL LANDSCAPING, THE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT SHALL BE CONTACTED TO PERFORM A FINAL
LANDSCAPING INSPECTION.
OWNER'S SIGNATURE DATE
PROJ. No.: 20250079.A10
PROG RESS S ET DATE: 1.14.2025
PLANS UNDER DESIGN
DEVELOPMENT. ISSUED FOR PERMITTING G| 001
INTE RI M REVI EW O N LY PERMIT NO. DATE APPROVED DATE EXPIRES =
1 2.9.2026 REV PER KPD COMMENTS JG ARS . w
NO. DATE QESCRIPTION QESIGNER | _REVIEWER SITE PLAN APPROVAL PENDING 43




g Layout: CN-001 Plotted: 2026-02-09 2:35 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 11:16 AM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

S
3
S
z
w
o
o
o
S
©
(=]
o
(=3
e
I
S
N
5
kS
o
=
Q
o
(=]
S
©
S
(=]
o
e}
I
o
N
o
>
T
S
=
9]
=
a

[Ms VIEW:

] PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

LEGEND

ExsT PROP
———— === PROPERTY LINE/RIGHT-OF-WAY
. CENTERLINE

——w——  LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

I EASEMENT
—— BUILDING SETBACK
~— -~ ————  STATE HIGHWAY BASELINE

o — ™ BASELINE

ZONING LINE
EDGE OF WATER
WETLAND LINE
BUFFER ZONE
WETLAND SYMBOL

GRAVEL ROAD

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
BITUMINOUS CURB
CONCRETE CURB
SLOPED GRANITE CURB
VERT. GRAN. CURB
LIMIT OF CURB TYPE

————— SAW CUT
MATCH LNE SEE SHEET XXX MATCH LINE
su. s SOLID WHITE LINE
st S SOLID YELLOW LINE
B 8L BROKEN WHITE LINE
B 8L BROKEN YELLOW LINE
SOHL SHoHL SOLID WHITE CHANNELIZING LINE
SYoiL SYCHL SOLID YELLOW CHANNELIZING LINE
m L DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
STOP STOP

STOP LINE

GUARD RAIL
STOCKADE FENCE
WIRE FENCE
CHAIN LINK FENCE
TREE LINE
SHRUB LINE
Soooos oo STONE WALL
——— ©=———oa RETAINING WALL
4~ ——4——  MINOR CONTOUR
~#-—— ——®——  MAJOR CONTOUR
— - %e -~ ——®——  TOP of SLOPE
——m—— 5 BOTTOM of SLOPE
i BUILDING
° BOLLARD
— — SIGN
= = DOUBLE SIGN

PARKING METER

PARKING COUNT
CROSSWALK

CONC. PAVEMENT

HANDICAP RAMP
HANDICAP PARKING

VAN-ACCESSIBLE
HANDICAP PARKING

TOP & BOTTOM
ELEVATION

SPOT ELEVATION
w/LEADER
SPOT ELEVATION

SOIL BORING
MONITORING WELL
TEST PIT LOCATION

IRON PIPE
® DRILL HOLE
oP IRON PIN
" MONUMENT
] MAIL BOX
+ + CONTROL POINT
—— ——  SILT FENCE
- HAYBALES
STORM DRAINAGE PIPE
——E/0—  ELECTRIC/DATA LINE
——FD—  FOUNDATION DRAIN
SANITARY SEWER PIPE
—— I —— OVERHEAD WIRES
— W —— WATER MAIN

UNDERGROUND GAS

1.

ND (CONT.
EXieT PROP
—— T —— UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
—— E —— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
—— FD ——  FOUNDATION DRAIN
—— C —— CABLE LINE
RIPRAP

® SANITARY MANHOLE
© STORM MANHOLE
® ELECTRIC MANHOLE
® TELEPHONE MANHOLE
X @ CATCH BASIN
X ® FLAT TOP CATCHBASIN
® DOUBLE CATCHBASIN
® ® WATER VALVE
bed pes FIRE HYDRANT
E4 E4 UTILITY POLE
® BOLLARD/POST
— SIGN
o GAS GATE
* LIGHTPOLE
< FLARED END
{:Z) DECIDUOUS TREE
ABBREVIATIONS
GENERAL
APPROX. APPROXIMATE R&D REMOVE AND DISPOSE
BIT. BITUMINOUS R&R REMOVE AND RESET
PROP PROPOSED R&S REMOVE AND STACK
EX EXISTING TYP TYPICAL
BW BOTTOM OF WALL CB  CATCH BASIN
TW  TOP OF WALL SMH SEWER MANHOLE

BC BOTTOM OF CURB
TC TOP OF CURB
CC  CONCRETE CURB

DMH DRAIN MANHOLE
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
DCB DOUBLE CATCH BASIN

VGC VERTICAL GRANITE CURB DI DUCTILE IRON PIPE
SCC SLOPED GRANITE CURB F&G FRAME AND GRATE
BCC BITUMINOUS CONCRETE CURB F&C FRAME AND COVER

EL  ELEVATION HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

MAX MAXIMUM PIPE

MIN MINIMUM PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE
NTS NOT TO SCALE RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
TOS TOP OF SLOPE RD ROOF DRAIN

BOS BOTTOM OF SLOPE HYD HYDRANT

REM REMOVE INV INVERT ELEVATION

GENERAL PLAN NOTES:

SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS OF PROJECT FEATURES ARE GRAPHIC REPRESENTATIONS AND ARE NOT NECESSARILY SHOWN
ON THE DRAWINGS TO SCALE OR TO THEIR ACTUAL DIMENSION OR LOCATION. COORDINATE DETAIL SHEET
DIMENSIONS, MANUFACTURERS' LITERATURE, SHOP DRAWINGS AND FIELD MEASUREMENTS OF SUPPLIED PRODUCTS
FOR LAYOUT OF THE PROJECT FEATURES.

DO NOT RELY SOLELY ON ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DATA FILES THAT ARE
PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF PROJECT FEATURES.

REFERENCE PLANS:

"SITE PLAN EXHIBIT TAX MAP 110 LOT 22, 133 KEY ROAD, KEENE, NH, PREPARED FOR ANAGNOST COMPANIES, 1662
ELM STREET, 2ND FLOOR, MANCHESTER, NH 03101." PREPARED BY FIELDSTONE LAND CONSULTANTS, PLLC..
"BOUNDARY PLAN LOTS 164-02-001-0000 & 164-02-001-0100 101 & 109-147 KEY ROAD, KEENE, NH 03431, PREPARED
FOR NORTHAMPTONBOYS3 LLC., 432 GRASSY BROOK ROAD, BROOKLINE, VT 05345." PREPARED BY CARDINAL
SURVEYING & LAND PLANNING.

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN NOTES:

w

o0

®N

o

w o

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE EXISTING CONDITIONS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AT 133 KEY ROAD,
TM 110 LOT 22 IN KEENE, NH.

OWNER OF RECORD IS KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC. WITH A LEGAL ADDRESS OF 1662 ELM STREET, MANCHESTER,
NH 03101.

HORIZONTAL DATUM IS NH STATE GRID NAD83 (2007). VERTICAL DATUM IS NGVD29.

THE EXISTING LOT CONTAINS ONE BUILDING CONSISTING OF FIVE BUSINESSES. TAX RECORDS SHOW THE GROSS
FLOOR AREA OF THE BUILDING AS 61,526 SF.

THE EXISTING SITE INCLUDES 303 PARKING SPACES INCLUDING 14 ADA PARKING SPACES.

THIS EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN IS BASED ON A LIMITED PARTIAL SURVEY PERFORMED BY FUSS AND O'NEILL IN
NOVEMBER 2025, MICROSOFT BING AERIAL IMAGERY, NOAA DATA ACCESS VIEWER LIDAR CONTOURS, VISUAL SITE
OBSERVATIONS AND REFERENCE PLAN 1 AND 2.

BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN PER REFERENCE PLAN #2

THE SUBJECT PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE COMMERCE (COM) ZONING DISTRICTS PER THE CITY OF KEENE, NH LANE
DEVELOPMENT CODE.

THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, PER REFERENCE PLAN 1.

THE SUBJECT PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN FEDERALLY DESIGNATED FLOOD HAZARD AREAS, COMMUNITY PANEL
NUMBER 33005C0266E, DATED MAY 23, 2006. THE SUBJECT PARCEL OF LAND IS LOCATED WITHIN THE "OTHER FLOOD
AREAS, ZONE X, AREAS OF 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD; AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD WITH AVERAGE
DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY
LEVEES FROM 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD" AND "SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS, ZONE AE, 1% ANNUAL CHANCE OF
FLOOD HAZARD, BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED."

SITE WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM A COMPLETE SET OF PLANS, NOT ALL FEATURES ARE DETAILED ON EVERY
PLAN. THE ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CONFLICT WITHIN THIS PLAN SET. ALL PLAN SHEETS WILL BE ON
FILE AT THE CITY OF MANCHESTER PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT. SEE OTHER PLAN
SHEETS FOR RELATED NOTES AND ASSOCIATED INFORMATION.

THIS PROPERTY IS SERVICED BY MUNICIPAL WATER AND SEWER, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE AND GAS SERVICES.
IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SITE AND EXISTING
CONDITIONS SURROUNDING IT AND THEREON.

. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONFIRM THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FEATURES BOTH ABOVE

GROUND AND BELOW, NO GUARANTEE IS MADE BY THIS OFFICE OR INDIVIDUALS AS TO THE LOCATION OF EXISTING
FEATURES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE BASED ON REFERENCE PLANS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AND DETERMINING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION

OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER
SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING OF ANY UTILITIES FOUND INTERFERING WITH THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION AND
APPROPRIATE REMEDIAL ACTION BE AGREED TO BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CONTACT NEW HAMPSHIRE DIG SAFE, AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE, AT LEAST 72
HOURS BEFORE DIGGING.

. EXISTING LANDSCAPING SHOWN PER REFERENCE PLAN #1 ALONG WITH AERIAL IMAGERY AND SITE OBSERVATION.

NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THE LANDSCAPE LOCATIONS OR MATERIALS.

. IF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION IN THESE PLANS IS DISCOVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING FOR DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONTINUE WORK IN THE AFFECTED PROJECT AREA UNTIL AGREEMENT HAS BEEN REACHED
WITH THIS FIRM ON CORRECTIVE ACTION.

SITE PREPARATION PLAN NOTES:

1.

1.

3.

[LEN

11.
12.

THE PURPOSE OF THE SITE PREPARATION PLAN IS TO SHOW THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE INCLUDING REMOVAL OF
PAVEMENT,STRUCTURES, AND CURBING ON THE SUBJECT PARCEL LOCATED ON TAX MAP 110 LOT 22, WITH A
PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF 133 KEY ROAD, KEENE, NH.

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND TOPOGRAPHY IS BASED ON REFERENCE PLANS 1, 2 AND AERIAL. NO REPRESENTATION
FOR WARRANTY IS MADE AS TO NON-SURVEY FEATURES OF REFERENCE BY FUSS AND O'NEILL.

SITE WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM A COMPLETE SET OF PLANS, NOT ALL FEATURES ARE DETAILED ON EVERY
PLAN. THE ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CONFLICT WITHIN THIS PLAN SET. ALL PLAN SHEETS WILL BE ON
FILE AT THE CITY OF KEENE. SEE OTHER PLAN SHEETS FOR RELATED NOTES AND ASSOCIATED INFORMATION.

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SITE AND EXISTING
CONDITIONS SURROUNDING IT AND THEREON.

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONFIRM THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FEATURES BOTH ABOVE
GROUND AND BELOW, NO GUARANTEE IS MADE BY THIS OFFICE OR INDIVIDUALS AS TO THE LOCATION OF EXISTING
FEATURES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE BASED ON REFERENCE PLANS AND INFORMATION PROVIDED
BY THE UTILITY COMPANIES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING AND DETERMINING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND ELEVATION
OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. THE ENGINEER
SHALL BE NOTIFIED IN WRITING OF ANY UTILITIES FOUND INTERFERING WITH THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION AND
APPROPRIATE REMEDIAL ACTION BE AGREED TO BY THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO CONTACT NEW HAMPSHIRE DIG SAFE, AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE, AT LEAST 72
HOURS BEFORE DIGGING.

IF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION IN THESE PLANS IS DISCOVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING FOR DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONTINUE WORK IN THE AFFECTED PROJECT AREA UNTIL AGREEMENT HAS BEEN REACHED
WITH THIS FIRM ON CORRECTIVE ACTION.

SITE PLAN NOTES:

THE PURPOSE OF THE SITE PLAN IS TO ILLUSTRATE THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE
15,000+ SF RENOVATION OF EXISTING BUILDING SPACE AND TWO ADDITIONS TOTALING 2,640 SF FOR UTILITY,
LOADING AND VESTIBULE SPACE FOR A CHARITABLE GAMING FACILITY LOCATED AT 133 KEY ROAD IN KEENE, NH.
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, TMP 110-022-000-000-000, OWNED BY KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC IS ZONED
COM-COMMERCE. ZONING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE COM ZONING DISTRICT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED
MIN. LOT SIZE 15,000 SF 5.83 AC 5.83 AC
MIN. FRONT SETBACK 20 60' NO CHANGE
MIN. SIDE SETBACK 20' 40' NO CHANGE
MIN. REAR SETBACK 20 65' 49' (PROP ADDITION)
MAX. HEIGHT 42' <42' +32'
MAX. STORIES 3 1 1 (PROP. ADDITION BLDG)
MAX IMPERVIOUS COVER 80% 89% 89% (EX. NONCONFORMANCE)

PARKING CALCULATIONS: SHOWN PER APPROVED REFERENCE PLAN 1, PREPARED BY OTHERS.

REQUIRED PARKING
CHARITABLE GAMING FACILITY : 190+ SEATS X 0.75 SPACES/SEAT = 142.5 SPACES
RESTAURANT : 52 SEATS X 1 SPACE/5 SEATS = 10.4 SPACES
RETAIL: 24,651 SF X 4 SPACES /1,000 SF = 98.6 SPACES
OFFICE: 15,976 SF X 4 SPACES/1,000 SF = 63.9 SPACES
STORAGE: 4,350 SF X 1 SPACE/3,000 SF = 1.5 SPACES

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING = 317 SPACES
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED = 348 SPACES (INCLUDES 14 ADA ACCESSIBLE SPACES)

ALL PLAN SHEETS WILL BE ON FILE AT THE CITY OF KEENE, NH PLANNING DEPARTMENT.

SITE WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM A COMPLETE SET OF PLANS, NOT ALL FEATURES ARE DETAILED ON EVERY
PLAN. THE ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CONFLICT WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

IF, DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT BECOMES APPARENT THAT DEFICIENCIES EXIST IN THE APPROVED DRAWINGS, THE
OWNER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CORRECT THE DEFICIENCIES TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE REGULATIONS AT
NO EXPENSE TO THE TOWN.

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SITE AND EXISTING
CONDITIONS SURROUNDING IT AND THEREON. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADVISE THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY OF
HIS INTENTIONS AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BID AND PERFORM THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL
CODES, SPECIFICATIONS, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MEANS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION AND FOR CONDITIONS AT THE
SITE. THESE PLANS, PREPARED BY FUSS & O'NEILL, INC. DO NOT EXTEND TO OR INCLUDE SYSTEMS PERTAINING TO
THE SAFETY OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR OR THEIR EMPLOYEES, AGENTS OR REPRESENTATIVES IN THE
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. THE SEAL OF THE SURVEYOR OR ENGINEER HERE ON DOES NOT EXTEND TO ANY SUCH
SAFETY SYSTEM THAT MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER BE INCORPORATED INTO THESE PLANS. THE CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE OR OBTAIN THE APPROPRIATE SAFETY SYSTEM WHICH MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE U.S.
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA) AND/OR LOCAL REGULATIONS.

. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS HAVE PRECEDENCE OVER SCALED DIMENSIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE CAUTION WHEN

SCALING REPRODUCED PLANS, IN CASE OF CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS PLAN SET AND ANY OTHER DRAWING AND/OR
SPECIFICATION, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY FOR CLARIFICATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EMERGENCY ACCESS TO ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THEIR WORK AT ALL TIMES.
IF ANY ERROR OR OMISSION IN THESE PLANS IS DISCOVERED BY THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING FOR DIRECTION ON HOW TO PROCEED. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONTINUE WORK IN THE AFFECTED PROJECT AREA UNTIL AGREEMENT HAS BEEN REACHED
WITH THIS FIRM ON CORRECTIVE ACTION.

. ALL MATERIALS AND METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF KEENE LAND DEVELOPMENT

CONTROL REGULATIONS, CITY OF KEENE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE
LATEST EDITION OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. ALL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
KEENE.

. SNOW SHALL BE STORED IN OPEN AREAS ON SITES. SNOW SHALL NOT BLOCK SIGHT DISTANCES AND SHALL BE

TRANSPORTED OFFSITE OR INTO OPEN AREAS IF NEEDED. OFFSITE TRANSPORT OF SNOW SHALL BE DONE SO IN
ACCORDANCE WITH NHDES REGULATIONS.

. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SNOW PLOWING, REMOVAL AND MANAGEMENT WITHIN OR TO THE

CONSTRUCTION AREAS DURING THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION.

NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY PLAN NOTES:

1.

2.

THE PURPOSE OF THE GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY PLAN IS TO ILLUSTRATE THE PROPOSED GRADING,
DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY, ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE SUBJECT PARCEL.
REMOVE UNSUITABLE MATERIALS AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAWS. BORINGS, SOIL SUITABILITY
AND FOUNDATION DESIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

UTILITY LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES AND THEIR
LOCATIONS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE. BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY BEGINS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT DIG-SAFE AT 1-888-DIG-SAFE AND FIELD VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONS, ANY RIM AND INVERT
ELEVATIONS AND SIZES AND NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

SITE WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED FROM A COMPLETE SET OF PLANS, NOT ALL FEATURES ARE DETAILED ON EVERY
PLAN. THE ENGINEER IS TO BE NOTIFIED OF ANY CONFLICT WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES WITH THE SITE AND EXISTING
CONDITIONS SURROUNDING IT AND THEREON. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADVISE THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITY OF
HIS INTENTIONS AT LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY TEMPORARY BENCH MARKS (TBM) PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND NOTIFY THE
CERTIFIED LAND SURVEYOR OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO CONFIRM THE LOCATION OF EXISTING FEATURES BOTH ABOVE
GROUND AND BELOW, NO GUARANTEE IS MADE BY THIS OFFICE OR INDIVIDUALS OF LOCATION OF EXISTING
FEATURES. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE BASED ON REFERENCES LOCATED ON THE COVER SHEET.
ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES IN PAVEMENT SHALL HAVE RIMS SET TO FINISH GRADE REGARDLESS OF ANY
ELEVATIONS OTHERWISE SHOWN.

DRAINAGE PIPE LENGTHS NOTED ARE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF STRUCTURE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

. ALL EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY SECURED ON A DAILY BASIS BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE COMPLETION OF

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY COMPANIES OWNING UTILITIES, EITHER OVERHEAD OR

UNDERGROUND, WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA. THE COORDINATION, PROTECTION OR RELOCATION OF UTILITIES
IS ULTIMATELY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. NOTIFY ENGINEER OF ANY PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS
PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CHANGES TO UTILITY DESIGN.

. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS WITH THE INDIVIDUAL

UTILITY AGENCIES/COMPANIES, AND ARRANGE FOR ALL INSPECTIONS.

. INSTALLATION OF ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE UNDERGROUND.
. FLUSH CLEAN AND REMOVE ALL DEBRIS OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED CULVERTS DURING AND POST CONSTRUCTION.
. IF LEDGE IS DISCOVERED DURING EXCAVATION, REMOVE LEDGE A MINIMUM OF TWO (2) FEET BELOW GRAVELS AND

REPLACE WITH SAND.

. LOAM AND SEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS PER DETAIL LOCATED WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.

TING PLAN NOTES:

LIGH
1.

2.
3.
4

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE OVERALL LIGHTING DESIGN RELATED TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
AREA.
REFER TO DETAIL DRAWING CD-503 FOR POLE BASE DETAIL.
ALL PROPOSED LIGHTS ARE FULL CUT-OFF FIXTURES AND DARK SKY COMPLIANT
LIGHTING DESIGN PROVIDED BY EXPOSURE LIGHTING.
KEN SWEENEY
KSWEENY@EXPOSURE2LIGHTING.COM
603.759.1043

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.

2.

PROVIDE TRAFFIC SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE MANUAL
OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY AND JOB SAFETY. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES
SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS, STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS,
AND CITY OF KEENE REQUIREMENTS, POLICIES, AND SPECIFICATIONS.

DISPOSE OF DEMOLITION DEBRIS IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS,
ORDINANCES AND STATUTES.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

1.

1.

INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO STARTING ANY WORK ON THE SITE. REFER TO THE EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL DRAWINGS FOR MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES AS
SHOWN IN THE PLANS THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE NHDES
STANDARDS. THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND DETAILS ARE PROVIDED AS A GUIDE ONLY. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROLS AND MAINTAIN THEM IN A
FUNCTIONING ORDER, AS REQUIRED BY THE ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS.

3. IF, DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT BECOMES APPARENT THAT ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES ARE REQUIRED
TO STOP ANY EROSION ON THE CONSTRUCTION SITE, THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE REQUIRED TO INSTALL THE
NECESSARY EROSION PROTECTION AT NO EXPENSE TO THE CITY OF KEENE.

4. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS ON ALL SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1 (AS APPLICABLE).

5. ALL PROPOSED AND EXISTING CATCH BASINS, THAT MAY RECEIVE STORMWATER RUNOFF FROM THE DEVELOPMENT
DURING CONSTRUCTION, SHOULD BE OUTFITTED WITH INLET PROTECTION.

6. IMPLEMENT ALL NECESSARY MEASURES REQUIRED TO CONTROL STORMWATER RUNOFF, DUST, SEDIMENT, AND
DEBRIS FROM EXITING THE SITE. PERFORM CORRECTIVE ACTION AS NEEDED FOR EROSION CLEANUP AND REPAIRS
TO OFF SITE AREAS, IF ANY, AT NO COST TO OWNER.

7. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT IN AN UPLAND AREA. DO NOT
ENCUMBER OTHER DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PROTECTED AREAS.

8. PERFORM CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING IN SUCH A MANNER TO CONTROL EROSION AND TO MINIMIZE THE TIME THAT
EARTH MATERIALS ARE EXPOSED BEFORE THEY ARE COVERED, SEEDED, OR OTHERWISE STABILIZED.

9. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PERMANENT GROUND COVER, REMOVE AND DISPOSE
OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. CLEAN SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM TEMPORARY MEASURES AND
FROM PERMANENT STORM DRAIN.

10. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION A CONSTRUCTION CIRCULATION PLAN SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE SITE CONTRACTOR
WHICH DIRECTS CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC TO EXIT VIA THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

11. DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE APPLICANT MUST DOCUMENT ALL INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES, ALL
ADVERSE IMPACTS IDENTIFIED DURING INSPECTIONS, AND ACTIONS TAKEN TO REMEDIATE THE ADVERSE IMPACTS.

DEMOLITION

1. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF UNSUITABLE MATERIAL AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.
PAVEMENT

AT A MINIMUM, CONSTRUCT ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND PARKING SPACES IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE FEDERAL
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND WITH STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS (WHICHEVER ARE MORE
STRINGENT).

NPDES NOTES:

THIS PROJECT DISTURBS 17200+SF (0.49+ AC) OF LAND WHICH DOES NOT EXCEED THE NPDES THRESHOLD AMOUNT
OF 43,560 SF (1 AC). THEREFORE, THE PROJECT WILL BE NOT BE REQUIRED TO OBTAIN NATIONAL POLLUTANT
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT COVERAGE AS ISSUED BY THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA). THE OWNER/DEVELOPER AND "OPERATOR" (GENERAL CONTRACTOR) SHALL NOT BE
REQUIRED TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT A NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) TO THE EPA PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PREPARATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT NPDES PERMIT. HOWEVER, THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING AND MAINTAINING ADEQUATE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES SHOWN IN THIS PLAN SET IS A MINIMUM GUIDANCE. ADDITIONAL CONTROLS MAY BE REQUIRED BASED
ON SITE CONDITIONS OR CONSTRUCTION PHASING.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER |REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026

DATE

No.

N\

-shé%’

Iy

{7

\\iRiH 17y,
S\ew 1,
ot Wy,

oN

ngn_?\\‘

%,

e
3‘\‘“\@

M
%, "Ct
Mg

0
)

HORZ.:
VERT.:

SCALE:

VERT.:

FUSS &

O'NEILL =

50 COMMERCIAL STREET
MANCHESTER, NH 03101

603.668.8223

www.fando.com

TMP 110-022-000-000-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC

GENERAL NOTES PLAN
SITE IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KEENE

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE:

1.14.2026

CN-001

44




g Layout: CC-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:48 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw

] PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

TMP 109—007-000—000-000

B 1128

Rim EL,=468.39"

Inv. In=464.6" 24" CMP
Inv. In=465.0" 12" CMP
Inv. Qut=464.8" 24" CMP
Sump EL.=464.7'

8 1127

Rim EL.=468,43

Inv. In=465.1" 12" CMP
Sump EL.=465.0"

BM 301
Mag Nail in LP Base

SPECIAL FLOOD EL=47195"
>

OTHER FLOOD AREA,
FLOOD ZONE X

EX. PROPANE TANKS AND
CONCRETE BARRIERS
—

Rim £L.=468.96"
APPROXIMATE Inv. In=464.6" 24" CMP
PROPERTY LINE PER

REFERENCE PLAN 2

EX. DUMPSTER

— .
EX. CONCRETE PAD /47
AND RAMP
- £
EX. PROPANE TANKS
AND CONCRETE
BARRIERS

iy

SHERWIN=WILLIAMS
_ PAINT STORE
B 7129
Rim EL.=468.74"
Inv. In=465.3" 24" CMP
Inv. In=465.1" 12" CMP
,Inv. Out=465.0' 24"CMP
X Sump EL.=464.8"
f -

Rim EL.=470.07"
5 Inv. In=466.5" 12" HDPE

¢ on Hydrant (™ Inv. Out=466.6" 15" HOPE
£L=471.74 Sump EL.=466.4"

TMP_110—020—-000—-000—000
AURORA HOLDINGS KEENE, LLC
SHOP

MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE
HOUSING CORP
APARTMENTS

EX. STAIRS

T

TMP 111-006—000—000—000
BROOKBEND WEST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

DRAINAGE EASEMENT \\ 472 i
@% ;’ =

EX. EDGE OF
PAVEMENT

/ - : =
Inv. In=462.96 =7
72" CMP % APPROX. LOCATION
OF EX. ROOF DRAINS

e
"‘
¢

= 7
72" cmp
cB 1001
Rim EL.=469.18’
Inverts too offset for measurement
o Sump EL.=463.12"

=i
([ Ty,

APPROX. WATER
SERVICE (3" PIPE)

s

EX. DUMPSTERS (2)

EX. COLUMN

EX. CONCRETE CURB

T \

TMP 110—022—000—000—000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
SHOPPING CENTER

FLOOD PLAIN
-

5.8 ACRES -
109, 111, 121, 133, 147 KEY ROAD

AND SIDEWALK

KEENE CINEMAS 6
—

n., —
7///;?_'

Rim EL.=470.04"

Car Parked on structure. Inv. Out=466.6" 12" HDPE
Sump EL.=465.5

CB 1520
Rim £L.=469.88"

470 —

/
13 Q
Haaf / \ if
cB 1131

Rim EL.=469.63"

Inv. In=465.9" 15" HDPE

Inv. In=466.1" 15" HDPE o

Inv. Out=465.5" 15" HDPE
Sump EL.=465.2" L
EX. GAS SERVICE

EX. GAS MAIN

| .
TMP 110—-019—-000—-000—-000
JAZZLYN HOSPITALITY I, LLC F
HOTEL

TMP 110—018-000—000-0
GRAYSON SPENCER REAL
ESTATE, LLC
AUTOMOTIVE SALES

ENTERPRIZE
COMICS,ETC.

)
(
)

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN NOTES

1. SEE_ CN—001 FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN NOTES
AND OTHER PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

- > il

-

OTHER FLOOD AREA, . [

FLOOD ZONE X b

TMP 111-023—-000—-000—000
BROOKBEND EAST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

EX. LIGHT POLE AND
FIXTURE (TYP,)

ORIENTAL
RUGWORKS

TMP 111—-021-000—00
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENT:
SHOPPING CENTER

] 3
= * .

| ]
—| TMP 111-019-000—-000—000
| KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC | «
i RESTAURANT
&1L

¥

&

N

-
-

© 2025 Microsoft C%rporation © 2025 Maxar ©CNES (2025) Distril

ARS

JG
DESIGNER |[REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026

DATE

No.

2 Y
;
ol el T g
= =
S|E| (5| E:
(> I>2 o
i s
- =)
S =
% a °
Jn-‘_
T
W
N= o
a4 Z
NE ii.:
o Uods
=20 st
SIo§
Q0 8=
UZ(‘S
|-|- gegt
w
x
zZ I
e 4
o =
5 & %
gss » P=
et =2 zU
0 o ¢
25 E O
8> Ao =2
N X x
ea O o
ez O =
s 9 &
58z &
> =
u n
X w
w =
L
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CC-101

45




g Layout: CP-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:48 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

DEMOLISH EXISTING PAVEMENT

PROVIDE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
FOR ALL EXTERIOR BUILDING MODIFICATION

DEMOLISH CONCRETE BLOCKS
COORDINATE TANK REMOVAL AND RETURN
WITH PROPANE TANK OWNER, AND/OR
DEMOLISH TANKS AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.
TMP 110-021-000—-000—-000
SWAMI SHREE LLC
HOTEL

DEMOLISH OR RELOCATE
EXISTING DUMPSTER

CUT & CAP 3/4" WATER
SERVICE AT THE MAIN

SAWCUT

TBM 301
Mag Nail in LP Base
EL=47195"

Y

COORDINATE W/ OWNER

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE PER
REFERENCE PLAN 2

TBM 302
Arrow Nut on Hydrant
EL=471.74"

TMP 110—020—-000—-000—000
AURORA HOLDINGS KEENE, LLC
SHOP

71N

o)
i

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE SEWER
AT PROPOSED CONNECTION & REPORT
PIPE SIZE, MATERIAL & INVERT TO
ENGINEER OF RECORD, PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION

\ CUT EX 6" AC SEWER
FOR NEW

\

;’ROV\DE SAWCUT AND
DEMOLISH PAVEMENT
/AN
A

ey

\

TMP 109—007-000—-000-000
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE
HOUSING CORP
APARTMENTS

DEMOLISH 40+ LF OF EX
6" AC SEWER SERVICE

SEE ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS REGARDING EX
CANOPY COLUMNS

/ PIPE
/ \ CONNECTION, SEE CU-102
\
\ PRESERVE & PROTECT
\ REMAINING 32+ LF OF EX
| \ 6” AC SEWER SERVICE

I

PROVIDE SAWCUT AND
DEMOLISH PAVEMENT

DEMOLISH LOADING
DECK AND STEPS

TEMPORARILY
RELOCATE
DUMPSTERS FOR
FUTURE USE.
SEE CS-101

PROVIDE SAWCUT AND
DEMOLISH PAVEMENT

PROVIDE PERIMETER EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS (TYP.)

PROPOSED CASINO

ELIMINATE 5 PARKING SPACES
AND STRIPED ISLAND

DEMOLISH RAMP

PROVIDE
INLET
PROTECTIONS

TMP 111—006—000—000—-000
BROOKBEND WEST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

PROVIDE PERIMETER EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROLS (TYP.) .
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CONTROLS -~
AS WARRANTED BY \
CONSTRUCTION TO PREVENT \ .
EROSION & SEDIMENT TRANSPORT s,

FIELD LOCATE EX ROOF DRAI
£ _CONNECTIONS & REPORT

FINDINGS TO ENGINEER OF

RECORD. CUT & CAP W/
WATERTIGHT SEAL

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE EX ROOF
DRAINS DURING CONSTRUCTION & REPORT
FINDINGS TO ENGINEER OF RECORD & MEP.
CUT AND CAP EX ROOF DRAINS TO ALLOW
FOR BUILDING ADDITION CONSTRUCTION

TMP 110—022—-000—-000—000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
SHOPPING CENTER
5.8 ACRES
109, 111, 121, 133, 147 KEY ROAD

PROVIDE SAWCUT AND DEMOLISH

—— — T PROTECTIONS

2 L _—
—
)
_~
/
, ERADICATE STRIPING FOR 42
7 EXISTING PARKING SPACES

TMP 110—-019—000—-000—-000
JAZZLYN HOSPITALITY I, LLC
HOTEL

APPROXIMATE |
PROPERTY LINE

—
PROVIDE INLET

~
AN
~N
~
~N
~
~
~
~
COORDINATE DRAINAGE RUN ~
REPLACEMENT/REPAIR WITH CITY ~
~
472 ~
PROVIDE INLET ~
PROTECTIONS ~
S TMP 111-023—-000—-000—000
o o BROOKBEND EAST HOUSING
I ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS
N\
469
/ N .
N L =2
\ e —
-
. ) “
oo
-y T
]
Ey
Lol
—_ —
T ey

PAVEMENT, CONCRETE SIDEWALK & CURB

=1
ERADICATE STRIPING FOR 37
EXISTING PARKING SPACES

PER REFERENCE
LAN 2

TMP 110—018—000—-000—-000
GRAYSON SPENCER REAL

AUTOMOTIVE SALES

ESTATE, LLC

ERADICATE STRIPED ISLAND
—_—

;

TMP 111—-019—-000—-000—-000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
RESTAURANT

TMP—111-020-000—-000—000
85 KEY ROAD, LLC

RESTAURANT

PROVIDE SAWCUT AND —— ——
DEMOLISH PAVEMENT

SITE _PREPARATION PLAN NOTES

1. SEE CN-001 FOR SITE PREPARATION PLAN NOTES
AND OTHER PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

| / TMP 111—021—000—000—000
\ / KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
\[ / SHOPPING CENTER

ERADICATE STRIPING

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026
DATE

No.

Ty

N

Mty
-8,
L
FRN

i

ity

N\
75,

&R

(S

&

Uy

VERT.: -

SCALE:

GRAPHIC SCALE

] DATUM:
HORZ. -
50 COMMERCIAL STREET
MANCHESTER, NH 03101

603.668.8223

FUSS &

www.fando.com

TMP 110-022-000-000-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
SITE PREPARATION PLAN
SITE IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KEENE

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CP-101

46




g Layout: CS-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:48 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

TMP 109—007-000—-000-000
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE

HOUSING CORP
APARTMENTS

PROVIDE UNDEMARCATED
10°X30" BOX TRUCK
LOADING SPACE

PROVIDE BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

PROVIDE CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD,
TRANSFORMER & BOLLARDS.

COORDINATE SIZE & |
REQUIREMENTS W/ MEP &

Mag Nail in LP Base

PROVIDE DUMPSTER PAD WITH
FENCE ENCLOSURE

SEE CG—-101 FOR DETAIL

LAYOUT OF REAR ADDITION
AND SITE APPURTENANCES

TMP 110-021-000—-000—-000
SWAMI SHREE LLC
HOTEL

PROVIDE DUMPSTER PAD WITH
FENCE ENCLOSURE

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE PER
REFERENCE PLAN 2

TBM 302

Arrow Nut on Hydrant

EL=471.74"

TMP 110—020—-000—-000—000
AURORA HOLDINGS KEENE, LLC
SHOP

1Y

LIMIT OF SEALCOAT AND
RESTRIPE PAVEMENT
MARKINGS (TYP.)

NSTALLATION
EVERSOURCE

TBM 301 /Q

EL=471.95"

PROVIDE
CONCRETE CURB
AND SIDEWALK

PROVIDE PAVEMENT
PATCH

SEALCOAT AND RESTRIPE
PAVEMENT MARKINGS (TYP.)

PROVIDE ADA CURB RAMP
1,400 SF VESTIBULE

PROVIDE 194 LF
SOLID FENCE

LOADING AND
UTILITY ADDITION,
1,300 SF

PROPOSED CASINO

ADDITION

TMP 111—006—000—000—-000
BROOKBEND WEST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

SEE CG-101 & CU-101 FOR DETAIL

LAYOUT OF ADDITION, SITE
APPURTENANCES & UTILITY
CONNECTIONS

PROVIDE CONCRETE ADA
RAMP, LANDING & STAIRS

PROVIDE PARKING
STALL PAVEMENT
MARKINGS

ADD 10 PARKING
SPACES

TMP 110—022—-000—-000—000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC

SHOPPING CENTER
5.8 ACRES
109, 111, 121, 133, 147 KEY

ROAD

HOTEL

TMP 110—-019—000—-000—-000
JAZZLYN HOSPITALITY I, LLC

SEE CG-102 & CU-102

FOR DETAIL

LAYOUT OF

ADDITION, SITE
APPURTENANCES &
UTILITY CONNECTIONS

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE

&

\

ADD 16 PARKING SPACES

PROVIDE LIGHT POLE
AND FIXTURE (TYP.)

PER REFERENCE
LAN 2

TMP 110-018—000—-000—-000

GRAYSON SPENCER REAL
ESTATE, LLC
AUTOMOTIVE SALES

SITE LAYOUT PLAN NOTES

1. PARKING FROM REFERENCE PLAN 1, BY OTHERS, IS
348 SPACES. PARKING PROPOSED IS 348 SPACES.

2. SEE CN—001 FOR SITE PLAN NOTES AND OTHER
PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
TMP 111-023—-000—-000—000
BROOKBEND EAST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS -~ ~
~~
-
-~
~
—
—
PROVIDE GRASS ISLAND — — _
I V WITH BITUMINOUS CURB —_—
PROVIDE WALL PACK
(TYP.)
RELOCATE 4 PARKING
SPACES
= )
-
—_ T — — — — —
~ - P
~ 2 7
4\ * 4
\ @ / ADD 2 PARKING SPACES
® N
@®
a
\ ADD 2 PARKING SPACES
’ TMP 111-021-000-000—-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
18 ; SHOPPING CENTER
/ TYP.
— — 29’ I
-_— \

ADD 2 PARKING SPACES

\ ADD 16 PARKING SPACES

TMP 111—-019—-000—-000—-000 \
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
RESTAURANT \
N
N~
~
Il —

TMP—111-020-000—-000—000
85 KEY ROAD, LLC
RESTAURANT

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

z
o
=
o
o
(]
|
Elo
=
=
o
o
[
X
o
&
i
o
gl
]
<
<1 [=)
-|s
z
iy,

§& %%
S Z
g% (]
= No. 11 -3

< N
<N
a/,glom\,_a\é?\\\
8

- w
o )
< <
! 3
P I A ], )
NIE| [N[E I
5|&| (5| E4
(> I>E,‘ o
al | |2
= =)

S g
2] a °
Jn—‘_
S= i
L 5?
(=%}
NS ::
a4 Z
NE i
N [r =R ]
LE
==}
Q0 8=
[T 1
8=8
W
ox
I
%)
s

(@]

] <
o wm <C [
SE 3 2%
ISETI g
= -

o w L
oS 2 S
o
o O ©
N X > '
2 &
== — =
- a =
o W w
22 BB
> 2 «
i
X
w
z
w
w
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CS-101

47




g Layout: CS-102 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:48 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

TMP 109—007-000—-000-000
MONADNOCK AFFORDABLE

HOUSING CORP
APARTMENTS

TMP 110-021-000—-000—-000
SWAMI SHREE LLC

HOTEL

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE PER
REFERENCE PLAN 2

TBM 302

Arrow Nut on Hydrant

EL=471.74

TMP 110—020—-000—-000—000
AURORA HOLDINGS KEENE, LLC
SHOP

PROPOSED CASINO

[
£

TS

;)
o0

TMP 111—006—000—000—-000
BROOKBEND WEST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

(FIRE TRUCK CIRCULATION

PROPOSED EMERGENCY VEHICLE

SHOPPING CENTER
5.8 ACRES
121, 133,

109, 111,

TMP 110—022—-000—-000—000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC

147 KEY ROAD

TMP 110—-019—000—-000—-000
JAZZLYN HOSPITALITY I, LLC
HOTEL

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE

~
~
~
~

TMP 111—-023—000—-000—-000
BROOKBEND EAST HOUSING
ASSOCIATES, LP
APARTMENTS

TMP 111—-019—-000—-000—-000
KEY ROAD DEVELOPMENT, LLC
RESTAURANT

SITE_CIRCULATION PLAN NOTES

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO DEPICT THE SITE

CIRCULATION F
AR

AN EMERGENCY VEHICLE (FIRE TRUCK)

OR
'OUND THE PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION ON THE NORTH
SIDE OF THE BUILDING

TMP 111—021—000—000—000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
SHOPPING CENTER

TMP—111-020-000—-000—000
85 KEY ROAD, LLC
RESTAURANT

PER REFERENCE
LAN 2

TMP 110-018—000—-000—-000
GRAYSON SPENCER REAL
ESTATE, LLC
AUTOMOTIVE SALES

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

z
o
2
o
o
(8]
|8
Els
=
=
o
o
2
X
o
&
r
o
glw
S
1<
<1 [=)
s
z
g,
Sy,
ne
&5
&s
N
N
8
- w
o )
< <
v S
NiE| [N[E
o o o
S|E| (5| g
(> I>E,‘ o
al ||z
= =)
S =
2] a °
J.-‘_
d_wo
L 2
E o
NS ::
a4 Z
NE i
N [r =R ]
D0 it
SIo§
Q0 8=
(Tt
8=8
W
ox
T
e
o Z =
a0 < <
- 4 nT
gg Z £§
o
65 P EZ
o
S = 9 =
S - w
S > < >
IO J O
N X ) '
o o
7
e2 © =
2 £ o0
¢ 0 5
L n
o E
X wn "
z
]
w
¥4

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CS-102

48




g Layout: CG-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

o
NORTH SIDE GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN DETAIL NOTES g
0
1. SEE CN—001 FOR GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITY PLAN NOTES AND OTHER k3 E
PROJECT RELATED NOTES. E
& £
Ly z
s gle
PROPERTY LINE @
[=]
PROVIDE (3) KITCHEN RELATED
TANKS AS SHOWN. COORDINATE INSTALL 6-FT HIGH WHITE STOCKADE
WITH ARCHITECT FENCE (APPROX. 190 LF) (FROM
PROVIDE COORDINATION WITH CITY
CONTRACTOR REGARDING REPLACEMENT B Py APPROVED CHANGE OF USE X
OF EXISTING 72" AND 48" CMP CULVERTS | <
IN APRIL AND MAY 2026. \ 5
o
&
©
_— & w
DRAINAGE EASEMENT zle
=
PROVIDE CORE & g
BOOT TO EX CB 3
INV IN = 465.0 o
X
/ o . §
- - &lw
of £ B o i
| : BS 471.49 PROVIDE CONCRETE ~— 2|8
| TS 471.08 LOADING RAMP —
BS 470.67 T — 5
’\% L PROVIDE CONCRETE -2
/ - LANDING. SLOPE AWAY
y —— FROM BUILDING AT 2% MAX PROVIDE CONCRETE ADA
/ \ PROVIDE —— RAMP WITH HANDRALLS, Qg
/ PROVIDE SSCREW 1.,
( N \ CONCRETE 8.3% MAX SLOPE et Hag, s,
\ PROVIDE BITUMINOUS ™ < STEPS —— ~ N A N %2,
\ \ PAVEMENT * PROVIDE BOLLARDS 5’ O.C. —~ £5, ?&‘
\ \ < 6" STEEL, CONCRETE FILLED. WITH . ¢ ;
‘ \ ° ° 4 RED HDPE PLASTIC SLEEVE (TYP.) \ o E] £
\ % o . TYP s
-~ — *25, A o O
‘ z ° ° D TONAL €\
SET CONCRETE TRANSFORMER - . OO N N
PAD AT EL 472' OR HIGHER, PROVIDE_5'x5’ S
COORDINATE W/ MEP & 5 CONCRETE LANDING
EVERSOURCE 9 A
[ b 8
l - N N
——— i~ N N ~ 5 w
= OVERHEAD DOOR INSTALL LANDING 8"+ ABOVE EXISTING 7 = <
~— GRADE (ADJUST IN FIELD AS NECESSARY " 2
PROPOSED 1,300 SF FOR APPROPRIATE STEP HEIGHTS) SRR I
/e PN RO0F SRAIN ADDITION FOR LOADING NN RERR R E
y PROVIDE CONMECTION 10 AND UTILITIES. FFE 472.0 gkl || T
_/ BOLLARDS MIN. 12" HDPE, S=0.034, 50 LF - = EA| oM S
5 0c. (TYP) COORDINATE W/ MEP — m =
PROVIDE AGRI DRAIN INLINE u S
CHECK VALVE W/ CLEANOUT PROPOSED DOOR g [
N ———_ 17} a °
PROVIDE 14°X20" CONCRETE LIMIT OF S — Bty
DUMPSTER PAD WITH FENCE FLOODPLAN, —
PROVIDE FENCE TO MATCH ENCLOSURE ELEVATION 471.0 9 o J
DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE. v, | —
COORDINATE WITH e~ I
ARCHITECT & MEP bs
- TR
el
»w T
4Z
£ 5 s
o8
m Wy o
~1-% i1
N =T8S
INSTALL LANDING 6"+ ABOVE EXISTING 508
GRADE (ADJUST IN FIELD AS NECESSARY OZa §
FOR APPROPRIATE STEP HEIGHTS) 8=8
PROVIDE 5'x5' CONCRETE LANDING
PROPOSED DOOR w
ox
I
2
9 ®¥Z =
par
505 L%
Ss Zn E=
o k= =) Zz u
2z = Wz
sy L2 =
=) E - @
s> Ow >
PROVIDE_14’X20° CONCRETE INg4 x
DUMPSTER PAD WITH FENCE Q % Ow o
ENCLOSURE 3 =
2=
n O =
- N < —
aox T > W
TN
PROVIDE LOAM & SEED > % é n
w
X =z (|
L
P4
L
L
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CG-101

49




g Layout: CG-102 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

PROVIDE 5'x5"
CONCRETE LANDING

SET NEW DOOR 6"+
ABOVE EXISTING GRADE.
COORDINATE. WITH

ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

PROPOSED CASINO

PROPOSED 1,400 SF
VESTIBULE ADDITION.
INTERNAL RAMPING FROM
FFE 471.35 TO 472.00,
SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS

2% MAX SLOPE

R
PROVIDE ROOF DRAIN kq'v
CONNECTION FROM
CANOPY TO EX. CB
12” HDPE, 40 LF S=0.01

PROVIDE CORE AND BOOT
0 EX CB

.

INV. IN = 466.4'

S 1]

PROVIDE ADA SIGN
WITH BOLLARD PROVIDE ADA SIGN
AND VAN ACCESSIBLE

SIGN WITH BOLLARD

MATCH TO
EXISTING
SIDEWALK

PROVIDE CROSS WALK
PAVEMENT MARKINGS

MATCH TO EXISTING GRADE
ALONG SAWCUT LINE

CONCRETE ADA CURB RAMP,
8.3% MAX

PROVIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH
INTEGRAL CONCRETE CURBING

PROVIDE (10) ARCHITECTURAL BOLLARDS,
COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT ON STYLE

LA

SOUTH SIDE GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN DETAIL NOTES

1. SEE CN—001 FOR GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITY PLAN NOTES AND OTHER
PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

o
w
¢|@
<=
w
14
o
w
4
8|9
(7]
w
[=]
z
]
=
o
z
(8]
|8
Elo
=
=
o
o
o
&
o
&
>
4
&lw
2=
o<
M [=]
o
z
Wi,
§& %2
£ hE
E és
o5
a/,glouue‘:?\\\‘
5 Y
- <
" O
= 2]
P R I ], )
N|-| |N|e I
Blzl Blz| 3
> |T>] oM G
al | |2
= =)
< =
(&) < o
2] [=]
JI—‘_
- S
x o
= =1
¢l 5
a4 Z
NE i
N A9
D0 i
SI®§
Q0 8=
OZ«S
I.I. g2zt
w
ox
T
e
O 062 <§(
3 (Di oI
gv Za EZ
o
2z O Fz
sy <% =
éE X O
w
s> Ow >
N2 wo g
ea Ow o
e n O =
-a =
o< I% L
=20 < E
Fr o< @
u O
4 U)O
L
P4
L
L
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CG-102

50




g Layout: CU-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

S
3
S
o
[
(2]
o
o
S
©
o
o
(=3
el
I
(=}
N
=
kS
o
=3
o
(=]
o
S
©
o
o
(=3
i'el
I
S
N
o
>
T
S
E
<)
]
a

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

d65

|
|
|
!
|
|

Tm———

PROVIDE 6"X3" TAPPING SLEEVE W/ 3" TAPPING GATE / ’
VALVE, THRUST BLOCK & 3” D.I. CLASS 52 DOMESTIC / /
SERVICE. ALL WATER SLEEVES, VALVES AND PIPE SIZES TO
BE CONFIRMED BY MEP. INSTALL ALL WATER COMPONENTS )

(PIPES, FITTINGS, THRUST BLOCKS ETC) PER KEENE WATER
DEPARTMENT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS

Y4

7
PROVIDE 6"X6" MJ TEE W/ 6" GATE VALVE, THﬁJST
BLOCK & 6" D.I. CLASS 52 FIRE SERVICE. ALL WATER
SLEEVES, VALVES AND PIPE SIZES TO BE CONFIRMED BY
MEP. INSTALL ALL WATER COMPONENTS (PIPES, FITTINGS,
THRUST BLOCKS ETC) PER KEENE WATER DEPARTMENT
STANDARD SPEC\F\CAT\ONS,& REQUIREMENTS

PROVIDE CONCRETE TRANSFORMER PAD
& TRANSFORMER. COORDINATE &
INSTALL PER MEP & EVERSOURCE
REQUIREMENTS. TOP OF PAD EL 472 OR
HIGHER (1" ABOVE FLOOD ELEVATION)

PROVIDE 8'X24’ CONCRETE
GENERATOR PAD WITH SCREENING.
COORDINATE W/ MEP

TOP OF PAD EL 472" OR HIGHER
(1" ABOVE FLOOD ELEVATION)

DOMESTIC AND FIRE WATER SERVICES, SIZED BY MEP.
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE & COORDINATE W/ MEP &
CITY OF KEENE. WATER METERS AND BACKFLOW
PREVENTORS, TO BE SCHEDULED AND INSTALLED BY
PUBLIC WORKS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH THE DEVELOPER AND/OR OWNER TO PROVIDE THE
REQUIRED UTILITY CONNECTION PERMIT AND EXCAVATION
PERMIT FOR THE PROPOSED WATER SERVICES.

NORTH SIDE UTILITY PLAN DETAIL NOTES

1. SEE CN—001 FOR GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITY PLAN NOTES AND OTHER
PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

PROVIDE UNDERGROUND

ELECTRIC FROM UTILITY POLE \\
TO TRANSFORMER. COORDINATE

W/ MEP & EVERSOURCE )

—.
PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE FROM

=22 E
— S
TRANSFORMER TO ELECTRIC ROOM. _— T —
COORDINATE W/ MEP & EVERSOURCE S — i
—
PROVIDE DISTRIBUTION BOARD & e
CONCRETE PAD. COORDINATE W/ MEP . —

PROVIDE DOCKING STATION.
COORDINATE W/ MEP

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026
DATE

1

No.

Ty

Iy,
i,

-87'4

‘\9
W

i

ity

N\
75,

%
2

Y
e -

%,

VERT.:

SCALE:

GRAPHIC SCALE

] DATUM:
HORZ. -
50 COMMERCIAL STREET
MANCHESTER, NH 03101

603.668.8223

FUSS &

www.fando.com

TMP 110-022-000-000-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
NORTH SIDE UTILITY
DETAIL PLAN
SITE IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KEENE

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CU-101

51




g Layout: CU-102 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_STP.01.dw

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

PROVIDE CLEANOUTS
PER MEP PLANS

GREASE TRAP MUST BE PERMITTED,
INSPECTED AND REGISTERED WITH PUBLIC
WORKS FOR YEARLY INSPECTION.

PROVIDE 1000 GALLON GREASE TRAP
INV. IN=466.07"
INV. OUT=465.82"

6" PVC SDR35,
8 LF S$=0.01

RETAIN 32+ LF OF EX
6" AC SEWER PIPE

PROVIDE SANITARY
INV. OUT=466.13
6" PVC SDR35

39 LF, S=0.01

PROVIDE GREASE WASTE
INV. OUT=466.49

4" PVC SDR35,

21 LF, $=0.02

I~
~/ AND INVERT TO ENGINEER OF

ASSUME 1%
PIPE SLOPE ON
EXISTING SEWER

REMOVE 40+ LF OF
EX. SANITARY SEWER

/ RN
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD LOCATE ~
EXISTING SEWER SERVICE AND
REPORT PIPE SIZE, MATERIAL,

RECORD PRIOR TO ANY
CONSTRUCTION.

CONNECT TO EX 6" AC SEWER
EL 465.74't W/ FERNCO
STRONG BACK RC 5000
SERIES COUPLING OR

|

I

I

|

i f
|
|
APPROVED EQUAL. SEE DETAIL ,{

PROVIDE GAS SERVICE
COORDINATE W/ MEP &
LIBERTY UTILITIES

SOUTH SIDE UTILITY PLAN DETAIL NOTES

1. SEE CN—001 FOR GRADING, DRAINAGE & UTILITY PLAN NOTES AND OTHER
PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

LA

o
w
2|&
<>
w
14
o
w
4
8|9
(7]
w
[=]
z
o
=
o
z
(8]
|
Elo
=
=
o
o
o
&
o
&
>
4
&lw
SlE=
1<
<1 [=)
S
z
I
N %,
S5/ penc 2
£%( saoens )"
2 No. 11065 ,5'
UL
N
allgloun_i\éz\\\
R
- w
o )
- <
" O
= 2]
o e Q
N N[ z
5|&| (5| E4
5| (E5] MG
al | |2
= =)
S =
@ a °
JI—‘_
G=i:
X o
(=%}
¢l 5
a4 Z
< -
NE i
N A9
D0 it
SIo§
Q0 8=
()Zm-
I.I. gegt
w
x
T
)
s
o, 3
o T
IS (/);
8w & =
E Jd=> =zUu
S < Y
eSS D5 =
o w o L
S5 w >
“"8 N4 O
Sa »n < E
e = IE s
-a =
s 50 w
=0 (=
Fx QO )
>
now
4
w
z
|
w
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CU-102




g Layout: CL-101 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo
‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

FRONT PARKING LOT

lluminance (Fc)

Average

Maximum
Minimum
Avg/Min Ratio
Max/Min Ratio

1.48

=49
=04

=37
= 1225

SIDE AND NE REAR PARKING SPACES

llluminance (Fc)

Average
Maximum
Minimum
Avg/Min Ratio
Max/Min Ratio

1.98
5.0

= 06

= 3.3
= 833

PARKING AT REAR CENTER OF BUILDING

luminance (Fc)

Average = 1.36
Maximum = 2.8
Minimum = 0.4

Avg/Min Ratio
Max/Min Ratio

0 0.0
a
bo bo
B.o Bo
bo .0
00
00 4o
bo bo
. 00 4o v
0 4y o
)
.o bo a
.0 b, b0
0.0 bo bo bo
APPROXIMATE . o 0 no
PROPERTY LINE FER 090 wo bo b0
REFERENCE PLAN 2 0.0 bo vo
Qo o o
[ L oo ) bo
o X
b.0
80 4 0 4o 0.0
PROVIDE WALL MOUNTED bo bo 00 4o >
FIXTURE (TYP.) .0 bo Lo .0
00
bo b.o 20 4 oo
. b0 » bo b
2 6o, % 0o b0

[LAYER STATE:

S
3
S
o
[
(2]
o
o
S
©
o
o
3
el
I
(=}
N
<
kS
o
=3
Qo
(=]
o
S
©
o
o
(=3
el
I
o
N
o
>
T
S
E
<)
=
a

.o “
PROVIDE LIGHT POLE O vo o bo o 0o o
AND FIXTURE (TYP.) b o bo 0.0
o 00 Lo .
o 0.0
bo b0
Luminaire Schedule
Qty Label Arrangement Description Tag [MANUFAC]
1 S3 Single VALS—12L—3W—UNV—30KB—CXX—~SA—~ALBMRZLR—IS[ 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON LSI
/ 4SQ B3 S11617.5 S CXX AB 4BC 2FT 6IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,
INC.
9 S4 Single VALS—12L—4F—UNV30K8—CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR-IS 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON LsI
/ 4SQ B3 S11G17.5 S CXX AB 4BC 2FT BIN TALL BASE \NgUSTR\ES,
INC.
5 S5-N Back—Back VALS—06L—5QN—UNV—30K8—CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR , 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON LsI
4SQ B3 S11G17.5 D180 CXX AB 4BC 2FT 6IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,
INC.
4 S5-W Back—Back VALS—15L—5QW—UNV=30K8~CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON LsI
2SQ B3 S11G17.5 D180 CXX AB 4BC 2FT 6IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,
INC.
3 w Single WPSLS—LED—2L—UNV-DIM—30—CXX WALL MOUNTED 15" AFG LSI
\NgUSTR\ES,
INC.
1 W1 Single XWS—LED—02L—SIL—F T-UNV-DIM—30—-80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15" AFG LsI
ALBMR1LR—CXX INDUSTRIES,
INC.
4 w2 Single XWS—LED—02L—SIL—2~UNV-DIM—30-80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15" AFG LS
ALBMR1LR—CXX INDUSTRIES,
INC.
3 W3 Single XWS—LED—03L—SIL—3—UNV-DIM—30-80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15" AFG LsI
ALBMR1LR—CXX \NgUSTR\ES,
INC.
5 WF Single XWS—LED—QO5L—SIL—F T-UNV-DIM—30—80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15" AFG LsI
ALBMR1LR—CXX INDUSTRIES,
INC.

[Ms VIEW:

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE
PER REFERENCE
N 2

00 PROVIDE WALL MOUN

ISO—ILLUMINATION LINES
REPRESENTING 0.25, 0.5, 1.0
AND 2.0 FOOT CANDLES (TYP)

LIGHTING PLAN NOTES

1. PROVIDE NEW LED DOWNCAST, DARK SKY
COMPATIBLE LIGHTING FOR ENTIRE PARKING LOT

2. SEE CN—001 FOR LIGHTING PLAN NOTES AND OTHER
PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

3. CASINO HOURS OF OPERATIONS ARE 8AM TO 1AM
SUNDAY TO THURS AND 8AM TO 2AM FRIDAY AND
SATURDAY. THIS PLAN SHOWS THE INTENDED LIGHTING
DURING NORMAL OPERATING HOURS AND 1 HOUR
EgJ%’;E AND 1 HOUR AFTER NORMAL OPERATING

bo -
0.0 0o,
50 4o % bo o,
b.o 0.0 . 0
bo 0o LIRS
b, 00 . 0y
.0 bo Q
bo 00 o LI
° bo b 00 o b.o
20 4, o 0o
. 0o o 0.0
0 b0 50 4y vo
5 bo 0.0
0.0 .o b.o 0.0

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

z
o
=
o
o
(]
|
Ele
=
=
Q
o
g
X
o
g
Z
o
gl
]
<
<1 [=)
S
z
]
- w
o )
< <
! 3
NIE[ IN|E
e |€le o
o o =
¥ I"'>J;g %
i s
pa =}
3 g
2] a °
JE‘-
=
X o
(=%}
W &
a4 Z
< -
ngﬁmg
m wih o
=1-3
SIe§
Q0 8=
TRt E 1
8=8
W
ox
I
7]
s
(@]
3 b
- w
o
() =
s Zz Ei&
sz < Gz
o uw — s
= o
g Wy
3z O =
(\"O zZ o
N X = x
2L = o
e T =
<A =
a2 9 w
=0 - (=
Fx )
>
u
¥

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CL-101

53

KEENE




g Layout: CL-102 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:49 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 4:39 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

3
°
S
o
o
(2]
o
o
<
©
o
o
S
el
a
(=}
N
z
o
o
=3
o
(=]
o
<
©
o
o
(=3
el
&
o
N
o
>

=
S
=
o
=
a

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

50% OUTPUT

FRONT PARKING LOT
Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 0.74
Maximum = 2.5

Minimum = 0.2

Avg/Min Ratio = 3.70
Max/Min Ratio = 12.50

SIDE AND NE REAR PARKING SPACES

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 0.99
Maximum = 2.5
Minimum = 0.3
Avg/Min Ratio = 3.30
Max/Min Ratio = 8.33

PARKING AT REAR CENTER OF BUILDING

Illuminance (Fc)
Average = 0.69
Maximum = 1.4
Minimum = 0.2
Avg/Min Ratio = 3.45
Max/Min Ratio = 7.00

AFPPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE FER bo b
REFERENCE PLAN 2 2 % 5o

f— ;."Igg

PROPOSED
CASINO

Luminaire_Schedule
Symbol Qty | Label Arrangement | Description Tag MANUFAC]
55 Single VALS—12L—3W—UNV—30K8- CXX—SA—ALBMRZLR—IS| 17F T 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON

/ 45Q B3 S11G17.5 S CXX AB 4BC 2FT BIN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,

INC.

= 3 sS4 Single VALS—T2L—4F —UNV30K8—CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR—IS | 1/FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON [
/ 45Q B3 S11G17.5 S OXX AB 4BC 2FT 8IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,

INC.

=] 5 S5N Back—Back VALS—0BL—50N—UNV—30K8—CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR | 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON i
45Q B3 S11617.5 D180 CXX AB 4B8C 2FT 8IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,

INC.

=E] 7 S5W Back—Back VALS—15L—5QW—UNV—30K8—CXX—SA—ALBMR2LR | 17FT 6IN TALL POLE MOUNTED ON ]
25Q B3 S11G17.5 D180 CXX AB 4B8C 2FT 6IN TALL BASE INDUSTRIES,

INC.

2l 3 W Single WPSLS—LED—2L—UNV-DIM—30—CXX WALL MOUNTED 15 AFG ]
INDUSTRIES,

INC.

) T Wi Single XWS—LED—02L—SIL—F T—UNV—DIM— 30— 80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15 AFG ]
ALBMRILR—CXX INDUSTRIES,

INC.

) 7 W2 Single XWS—LED— 02L—SIL—2—UNV—DIM—30—80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15 AFG ]
ALBMRILR—CXX INDUSTRIES,

INC.

3 W3 Single XWS—LED—03L—SIL—3—UNV—DIM— 30— 80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15 AFG ]
ALBMRILR—CXX INDUSTRIES,

INC.

) 5 WE Single XWS—LED—05—SIL—F T—UNV—DINM— 30— 80CRI— WALL MOUNTED 15 AFG LSi
ALBMRILR—CXX INDUSTRIES,

INC.

APPROXIMATE
PROPERTY LINE

PER REFERENCE
LAN 2

SECURITY LIGHTING PLAN NOTES

1.

[ S

THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE
SECURITY LIGHTING LEVELS OUTSIDE OF THE 1
HOUR BEFORE AND AFTER NORMAL BUSINESS
HOURS.

LIGHTING LEVELS HAVE GENERALLY BEEN REDUCED
TO 50% OF NORMAL ILLUMINATION LEVELS.

THE AVERAGE FOOT CANDLES DOES NOT EXCEED
1.0,

SEE CN—001 FOR LIGHTING PLAN NOTES AND
OTHER PROJECT RELATED NOTES.

CASINO HOURS OF OPERATIONS ARE 8AM TO 1AM
SUNDAY TO THURS AND 8AM TO 2AM FRIDAY AND
SATURDAY. THIS PLAN SHOWS THE INTENDED
LIGHTING DURING NORMAL OPERATING HOURS AND 1
HOUR BEFORE AND 1 HOUR AFTER NORMAL
OPERATING HOURS.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

z
o
=
o
Z
(8]
|8
Els
=
=
o
o
o
&
o
&
>
4
glw
S
1<
<1 [=)
I}
z
8
- w
o )
< <
B 3
NIE[ IN|E T
5|&| (5| E4
(> I>E o
al | |2
= =)
S =
%) a °
llll [
J= i
x o
= =1
¢l 5
a4 Z
<
ngﬁmg
m wih o
o J oo 2L
SIe§
Q0 8=
OZm-
I.I. g2zt
w
4
B
z
o
3 J %
o O w
(7] ==
o
= O zU
Smw £ W
es E =2
gy T Y
S > >
Jo O ©
N X 3 '
L o
22 > =
2 E 4o
e 5 5
o °
w
¥4 L
n w
P4
L
L
¥4

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CL-102

54




g Layout: LND-101 Plotted: 2026-02-10 1:03 PM Saved: 2026-02-10 12:04 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_LND.01.dw

] PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

PLANTING NOTES:

ALL PLANTING MATERIAL TO BE NURSERY GROWN STOCK SUBJECT TO A.A.N. STANDARDS

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPPLY ALL PLANTS IN QUANTITIES SUFFICIENT TO COMPLETE THE WORK SHOWN ON THE
DRAWINGS AND LISTED IN THE PLANT LIST. IN THE EVENT OF A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN QUANTITIES SHOWN IN THE
PLANT LIST AND THOSE REQUIRED BY THE DRAWINGS, THE LARGER NUMBER SHALL APPLY.

3. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE APPROVED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION AND SHALL BE LOCATED ON SITE BY THE CONTRACTOR
FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. ANY INSTALLATIONS WHICH WERE NOT APPROVED BY THE
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND WHICH ARE SUBSEQUENTLY REQUESTED TO BE MOVED WILL BE DONE AT THE
CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.

4. PRECISE LOCATION OF ITEMS NOT DIMENSIONED ON THE PLAN ARE TO BE FIELD STAKED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND
SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THE PREVIOUS NI

5. ALL SHRUB MASSINGS AND TREE PITS SHALL BE MULCHE) TO A DEPTH OF 3" WITH SHREDDED PINE BARK MULCH.

6. TREES SHALL NOT BE STAKED UNLESS OTHERWISE

7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE) VEGETATION AND SHALL REPLACE OR REPAIR ANY DAMAGED
MATERIAL, AT HIS OWN EXPENSE.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "DIG SAFE” AT 811 PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

9. ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER PLANTING AREAS SHALL HAVE CONTINUOUS BEDS OF TOPSOIL 12" DEEP. ALL SOD

AND HYDROSEED AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM TOPSOIL BED OF 6.

10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL UTILITIES IN THE FIELD. WHERE PLANT MATERIAL MAY
:zgﬁﬁ%mm UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO COORDINATE THEIR

11. FOR PLANTING SOIL MIX, SEE SPECIFICATIONS OR PLANTING DETAILS.

12. ALL EXISTING RILL, GULLY OR CHANNEL EROSION SHALL BE FILLED WITH APPROPRIATE BACKFILL MATERIAL, FINE
RAKED, SCARIFIED AND STABILIZED WITH APPROPRIATE VEGETATIVE MATERIAL AND / OR APPROPRIATE
SEDIMENTATION AND EROSION CONTROL MEASUR

13. ADJUSTMENTS IN THE LOCATION OF THE PRG’OSEJ PLANT MATERIAL AS A RESULT OF EXISTING VEGETATION TO
REMAIN SHALL BE APPROVED BY 'I'HE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MAINTENANCE REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT OF PLANT MATERIAL, AS
REQUIRED, FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT AND SJBSEQUBW WARRANTY PERIOD.

15. PLANTINGS INSTALLED IN THE DRY SUMMER MONTHS AND / OR LAWN SEEDED OUT OF SPRING OR FALL PERIODS, IF
ALLOWED BY OWNER, WILL REQUIRE AGGRESSIVE IRRIGATION PROGRAMS AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE, UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY THE OWNER

. UPON COMPLETION OF PLANTING, REMOVE FROM SITE ALL EXCESS SOIL, MULCH, AND MATERIALS AND DEBRIS
RESULTING FROM WORK OPERATIONS. CLEAN UP SHOULD BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.
RESTORE TO ORIGINAL CONDITIONS ALL DAMAGED PAVEMENTS, PLANTING AREAS, STRUCTURES AND LAWN AREAS
RESULTING FROM LANDSCAPING OPERATIONS.

17. CONTRACTOR SHALL SURVEY, LOCATE, AND PROTECT ALL TREES WITHIN AREAS SHOWN AS “EXISTING VEGETATION TO

REMAIN” WITHIN THE DEVELOPMENT ENVELOPE FOR REVIEW BY L.A. PRIOR TO CLEARING OPERATIONS.

18. CONTRACTOR TO RESEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS.

3

PLANT LIST

KEY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME QTY. IZE

TREES
AMELANCHIER X GRANDIFLORA 'AUTUMN APPLE SERVICEBERRY Y n

AG  BRILLIANCE' "AUTUMN BRILLIANCE' + 187-2" CAL.
GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS VAR. INERMIS SHADEMASTER -

ST 'SHADEMASTER' HONEYLOCUST 5 2.5"-3" CAL.

@R GQUERCUS BICOLOR SWAMP WHITE OAK 5 2.5"-3" CAL.

NS NYSSA SYLVATICA "WFHI’ TUPELO TOWER BLACK GUM 4 2.5°-3" CAL.
SHRUBS

IV ITEA VIRGNICA VIRGINIA SWEETSPIRE 19 5 GAL.

VA VACCINIUM ANGUSTIFOLIUM LOWBUSH BLUEBERRY 13 5 GAL.
PERENNIALS /GRASSES

HH  HEMEROCALLIS HYBRIDA DAYLLLY 74 1 GAL.

PROPOSED
CASINO

ARS

JG
DESIGNER|REVIEWER

z
o
=
a
4
8]

@
Ela
i
=
=
Q
o
[
X
o
&
i
o
SE
S
<
<1 [=)
S
z
2
- w
o )
< <<
I O
= 12}
L
NiE| (N[ T
5|&| (5| E4
> |T|1>| g %
B R

i} =

pa =}

3 g

2] a °

JI—‘_
S5
W
n= :
a4 Z
-y
m265m§
m_ Go8S
20
SI®§
508
T
=Rl
w
x
I
%]
s
O
= :
o Z O
o w < |—§
o k= Zz u
S Z - k=
S w o
= =
S m L 1]
S > o >
32 < 9
8 O X
o o
T
o= n =
Tty o =
o< =z L
8 I E
-
> (]
w
X
L
P
L
1]
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

LP-101

55




)_| g Layout: CD-501 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:36 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_DET01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

CURB OR
EOP /SIDEWALK

INSTALL VERTICAL ROOT BARRIERS IN
ALL TREE LOCATIONS. DEEPROOT
UB18-2 OR APPROVED EQUAL (TYP)

Island Planting Detail

STEEL BOLLARD W/ PLASTIC
COVER & ADA ACCESSIBLE

SIGN XL

STEEL BOLLARD W/ PLASTIC COVER &

[ ADA ACCESSIBLE & VAN ACCESSIBLE
SIGN

18'(TYP.)

SET TOP OF ROOT
BALL 1/2" — 1" ABOVE
FINISH GRADE

INSTALL VERTICAL ROOT BARRIERS IN
ALL TREE LOCATIONS. DEEPROOT

UB18-2 OR APPROVED EQUAL (TYP)

INCORPORATE COMMERCIALLY
PREPARED MYCHORRHIZA
SPORES AROUND ROOT BALL
PER MANUFACTURERS
RECOMMENDATION

MOUND TO
CREATE SAUCER

PREPARED
SUBGRADE

COMPACT SOIL MIX
UNDER AND AROUND
ROOT BALL AND PITCH
AWAY TOWARD
PERIMETER OF
PLANTING PIT

Tree Planting

\4' LOAM & SEED QJ

LIMESTONE, FERTILIZER, MULCH
SEE EROSION CONTROL NOTES
FOR PROCEDURES AND MIXTURES

Loam & Seed Detdil

N.T.S.

CHOOSE TREES WITH SINGLE
LEADER OR REMOVE SECONDARY
LEADERS AT PLANTING, ANY
ADDITIONAL PRUNING FOR SPECIFIC
STRUCTURAL CORRECTIONS ONLY

MIN 3" MULCH BED TO
NOT TOUCH TREE BARK

BACKFILL WITH
EXCAVATED SOIL AND
COMPACT TO MIN 85%

46"

WIDTH OF PLANTING

}~—— PIT TO BE TWO TO
THREE TIMES WIDTH OF

BALL.

TAPER SIDES OF HOLE

Deta

NOTES: REMOVE TREE WRAP, WIRE, STAKES, ANY
SYNTHETIC MATERIAL. CUT AWAY MINIMUM OF TOP
HALF OF BURLAP &/OR WIRE BASKET. SCARIFY
ALL PLANT PITS PRIOR TO PLANTING

BREAK Sua—&}\/
WITH A PICK

NOTE:

8" f—
MIN

N.T.S.

PRUNE DEAD AND
BROKEN BRANCHES

3” SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH —
EXTEND OVER BERM. DO NOT PLACE
IN. CONTACT WITH BARK OF SHRUB.

CONSTRUCT EARTH SAUCER
WITH 3" HIGH BERM

SETTLED. DO NOT TAMP

SPRAY WITH ANTI DESICCANT IN ACCORDANCE WITH
MFG.'S ~ RECOMMENDATIONS IF FOLIAGE IS PRESENT.

FOR CONTAINER GROWN SHRUBS, USE FINGERS OR SMALL HAND TOOLS TO PULL THE ROOTS OUT OF

THE OUTER LAYER OF POTTING SOIL; THEN CUT OR PULL APART ANY ROOTS CIRCLING THE

PERIMETER OF THE CONTAINER.
INCORPORATE COMMERCIALLY PREPARED MYCORRHIZA SPORES IN THE SOIL IMMEDIATELY AROUND THE

ROOT BALL AT RATES SPECIFIED BY THE MANUFACTURER.

Shrub Planting Detail for Container Shrubs

SHRUB SHALL BE PLANTED SO THAT CROWN
IS 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE AFTER SETTLEMENT

\REMOVE CONTAINER AND BREAK APART
\ENC\RCUNG ROOT MASSES
BACKFILL WITH PLANTING SOIL MIXTURE

IN 9" LAYERS. WATER EACH LAYER UNTIL

HANDICAP PARKING
SYMBOL
| 4"SINGLE /(SEE DETAIL FOR

! t SOLID WHITE DIMENSIONS)
NOTES:
]
I

1. ONE IN EVERY 6 ADA ACCESSIBLE
SPACES, BUT NOT LESS THAN 1 ADA
ACCESSIBLE SPACE, SHALL BE
DESIGNATED "VAN ACCESSIBLE" AND
HAVE A MIN. WIDTH OF 8'. THE
REMAINING ADA ACCESSIBLE
SPACES MAY BE PROVIDED WITHA &'

VAN WIDE ACCESS AISLE.

N.T.S. i 4 g

Handicap Ramp & Striping Detail (Van Accessible)

¢ OF PARKING STALL

RESERVED PARKING SIGN

\

VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN
(WHERE APPLICABLE)

SMOOTH ROUNDED CONCRETE TOP

6" DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL
PIPE FILLED WITH CONCRETE

GALVANIZED METAL SIGN POST

POLYETHYLENE COVER (BLUE)

PAVEMENT

FINISHED GRADE

e
|
o
R R

c

N AN

CONCRETE POURED AGAINST
UNDISTURBED EARTH OR FORM

Reserved Parking ADA Sign Post

N.T.S.

g IN 9.0' TYP.
STALL

4" WIDE PAINTED
WHITE LINES
MIN 18.0°
Standard Striping Detall
N.T.S.

N.T.S.

LIFTING LOOP
SMOOTH DOME
ON TOI

6" SCH. 40 STEEL
PIPE, PRIMED, FILLED
W/ CONCRETE

PROVIDE 1/4" HDPE BOLLARD
COVER W/ UV RESISTANCE AND
ANTI STATIC PROPERTIES (RED)

. RECESSED
HANDLE
18”9 it
Bollard Detail
N.T.S.
G N\
*%
HEIGHT OF SYMBOL:
MINIMUM = 28"
SPECIAL = 41"
~ J
K j ** STROKE WIDTH:
MINIMUM = 3:
WIDTH OF SYMBOL SPECIAL = 4/
MINIMUM 4"
SPECIAL = 36"
Int’l_ Symbol of Accessibility Marking

N.T.S.

2"

/ 3
RESERVED
PARKING

e O ——

&

&

2

R7-8

Reserved Parking
Handicap Sign

127

ACCESSIBLE

N.T.S.

NOTE: VAN ACCESSIBLE
SIGN TO BE DISPLAYED
UNDER THE STANDARD
HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN
WHERE NOTED ON DRAWINGS.

Van Accessible Sign

N.T.S.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

-

12" WIDE SOLID WHITE

THERMOPLASTIC LINE
\ 1" MIN

2' MIN

|

NOTE:  ALL MARKINGS TO BE THERMOPLASTIC

Typical Crosswalk

N.T.S.

P4
o
=
o
@
(&
(2]
i}
i
=
=
3
o
[
['4
&
>
[
& (w
2=
o<
=]
-|s
P4
LT
Senengs,
£& %2
g° L
2 &55
oS
allglouu_i\?\\‘
NI N
S|E| |58
(> (>
EE
) =)
S <
% 3
J»—_
J= 5
X o
[l
wm » T
4 Z
<
NE i
D0
SIOg
Q08<=
T T
D=0
W
o
05(/) %
[al= o
9 €T 3
o JW »nI
S» 1N ==
S o Z W
SG Mm@ W”
't o2
8> £X >
0 O O
Qx A<
e @ o
22 = =
o< Z w
=0 < E
Fx O )
D
X D>
Z w
<< 4
Ja u
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-501

56




)_| g Layout: CD-502 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:36 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_DET01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

4.0" HOT BIT. PAVEMENT
2.5" BASE COURSE, 19.0mm (3/4 INCH), 75 GYRATION MIX

1.5” TOP WEARING COURSE, 12.5mm (1/2 INCH), 75 GYRATION M\X.\

. |——SUBBASE COURSE

12" BANK RUN GRAVEL (NHDOT 304.2)

RIS

9" CRUSHED GRAVEL
(NHDOT 304.3)

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
OTES:
1. OR MATCH EXISTING DEPTHS.
2. ALL PAVEMENT LIFTS SHALL ACHIEVE A MINIMUM DENSITY OF 92%

OF MAXIMUM THEORETICAL DENSITY OF THE MIX AS DETERMINED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTHO T209

Pavement Section For Parking Lots & Driveways

N.T.S.
p
o LOAM & SEED
1-1/2" WEARING __
COURSE
.
©o
LIMIT OF 1-1/2" 100 PAVEMENT
PAVEMENT MILLING / SAWCUT
EXISTING BINDER \‘
COURSE
: - - - PAVEMENT AND SUBBASE
EXISTING CRUSHED GRAVEL TO BE REMOVED AND
DISPOSED
NOTE:

1. BITUMINOUS CURB SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 609 OF
THE NEW HAMPSHIRE DOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

Bituminous Curb

N.T.S.

f—

VARIES
(SEE PLANS)

3/8" TOOLED JOINT

11/2°R 2% MAX. 5
PAVEMENT j'
N l
N f]

CRUSHED GRAVEL 8

4,000 PSI CONCRETE
WITH B6x8 W1.4xW1.4
WIRE MESH AT MID
DEPTH

Concrete Curb and Sidewalk

N.T.S.

FINISH GRADE Of
LANDING /WALK

4,000 PSI CEMENT 3/4" CHAMFER
CONCRETE (TYPE 1)
é“ @12" B)OTH WAYS CONRETE SIDEWALK
CENTERED
4.5"—

g > -
b O L YO T )
PIN LANDINGS INTO %\?9%9\\?9\\9 %\\Q ;‘\\?g

T T 5 e
W WeW, A

)

FOUNDATION WITH #5
REBAR. COORDINATE WITH
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.

N

IR

.
COMPACTED COMPACTED L —
GRAVEL SUBGRADE

OTES:
1. SIZE OF LANDINGS TO BE AS INDICATED ON PLANS. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS TO BE SET AT INTERVALS

OF 1/3 OF LENGTH.

DETAIL PROVIDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY. FINAL DESIGN TO BE BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL
AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

THE NEED FOR PLACEMENT OF A GEOTEXTILE OVER THE EXISTING FILL SUBGRADES SHOULD BE
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

Door Landings

WIDTH OF

_QNE TREAD _[=~12" TREAD—~|

N.T.S.
SEE NOTE #2
|~ SEE PLAN FOR NUMBER OF RISERS SEE_NOTE 1
EXPANSION JOINT
BT S THAN ~SEE NOTE 2
HORIZONTAL FINISHED GRADE OF
LANDING/ WALK
POURED ~SEE NOTE 4.
CONCRETE s T H ;
STEPS & 5
4000 PSI
( ) Gn’él

SEE PLAN

1/2" MAX:
NOSING RADIUS

s

2"X4" KEY

#4 REBAR @ 12" O.C.
fe— 8" —wf BOTH WAYS

T & 4
5
1 ¥ #4 NOSING BAR,
CONT. (TYP.)
6" &
PROCESSED ——
AGGREGATE BASE ]
COMPACTED o
SUBGRADE S ——f—AGCREGATE BASE
42"
POURED CONCRETE ~— COMPACTED
EXPANSION JOINT
FOOTING (4000 PSI) SUBGRADE
#4 REBAR @ 12" 0.C.
. BOTH WAYS TE:
f~—8"—| 1. SEE PLAN FOR LENGTH OF LANDINGS. LANDINGS ARE MEASURED FROM NOSE
4 & OF TOP STEP TO BOTTOM OF NEXT SET OF STAIRS.
j r 2. FOR EACH RISER THERE IS A 12" TREAD. TREAD FOR TOP RISER IS 18" TO
ACCOMMODATE HANDRAIL. END OF RISER IS IDENTIFIED BY AN EXPANSION JOINT.
2°X4" KEY 3. INSTALL A &' PRE—MOLDED EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN POURED CONCRETE
6" STAIR AND BUILDING WHEN SIDE OF STAIR ABUTS BUILDING.
-y 4. WHERE CONCRETE WALKS ABUT CONCRETE STEPS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PIN
* l THE WALK INTO THE STEPS WITH A 8" LONG " DIA. GALVANIZED STEEL DOWEL.
6" Ll AGGREGATE BASE
COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

Concrete Steps (12”7 Tread) Detail

N.T.S.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026
DATE

No.

I,

W

‘\9
W

7,
”/,,/4@59 -

"y,

HORZ.:
VERT.
VERT.:

SCALE:

O'NEILL ===

50 COMMERCIAL STREET
MANCHESTER, NH 03101

603.668.8223

FUSS &

www.fando.com

TMP 110-022-000-000-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
PAVEMENT, CURB, SIDEWALK,
LANDING & STAIR DETAILS
SITE IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KEENE

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-502

57




)_| g Layout: CD-503 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:36 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_DET01.dw:

] PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

»

LOAM AREA 2.0 )
PAVED AREA = -
\\\\ \\\\ \\\\ \\\\ \\\\\ \\
4" COMPACTED
LOAM & SEED
SEE PAVEMENT DETAIL
FOR SELECT
MATERIAL DEPTHS
SUITABLE BACKFILL
COMPACTED AS — *

METAL—IMPREGNATED
ARNING TAP OR
PER

MARKING

70411(p) FOR SEWER LINES

WRAP WATER MAIN

SPECIFICATIONS

UNDISTURBED/
oL

Y
POLYETHYLENE PER AWWA_%

SPECIFIED

ENV-WQ

5.5" MIN.
COVER

ROADWAY BACKFILL

SAND
CUSHION—|

IN 8 MIL

3.0 min
OR D+ 2

NOTES:

1.

2
3
4.
5.
6.

PAVEMENT REPAIR
REGULATIONS.
PAVEMENT DETAIL.

WHICHEVER IS GREATER

SHALL CONFORM TO
STANDARD SPEC'S

SAND CUSHION 6”BELOW
PIPE IN EARTH OR 12"
BELOW PIPE IN LEDGE

IN EXISTING ROADWAYS SHALL CONFORM TO STREET OPENING
DEPTH FOR BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN

NEW ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO TOWN SPECIFICATIONS.
MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND WHENEVER POSSIBLE.
IS REQUIRED AT THE TOP OF THE TRENCH WALL OVER

COMPACTION SHALL BE IN 12—INCH LAYERS FOR BEDDING AND BLANKET MATERIALS.

BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED IN NO MORE THAN 3—FOOT THICK LAYERS
TO THE GROUND SURFACE EXCEPT FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION WHERE THE FINAL 3 FEET
SHALL BE COMPACTED IN NOT MORE THAN 12—INCH THICK LAYERS TO THE ROAD

A MINIMUM 2" CUTBACK
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL.

SURFACE.

Typical Water Trench Detail

N.T.S.

MsS

BILLING ADDRESS: 87 HAVERHILL RD, AMESBURY MA 01913

CONCRETE PRODUCTS

New Englond’s_Premier Precaster
800-696-7432 (SHEA)
www.sheaconcreté.com

GREASE TRAP
3000 GALLON

—a

24" DIA

CLEANOUT COVER
& PLACES)\

PLAN VIEW

Do

S

Al EIODT OUTLET

|

L

SHEA L

o]

NOTES:

SECTION VIEW

1. CONCRETE: 5,000 PSI MINIMUM AFTER 28 DAYS.
2. DESIGN CONFORMS WITH 310 CMR 15.00, DEP TITLE 5 REGS, FOR GREASE TRAPS
3. ALL REINFORCEMENT PER ASTM C1227.

4. DESIGNED FOR AASHTO HS—20 LOADING, 1 TO 5 FT COVER.
5. TONGUE & GROOVE JOINT SEALED WITH BUTYL RESIN

6. TEES AND BAFFLES SOLD SEPARATELY

/4" DIA

[SFER PRODUCT 1D

PREPARED FOR
8X14-30 I

e A

GT3000.dwg

[WETGHT (L85

P o

36,7104

pRTE: [PAGE:

06/11/18

K3

Peea

773 Salem

. WA | 153 Cronberry

. WA | 87 Hoverhil

. MA_| 160 0Id Turnpike Rd-Nottinghom, NH

Specifications subject to change without notice

Grease Trap

OR APPROVED EQUAL

N.T.S.

FINISHED 6" P.V.C. THD PLUG
PAVEMENT PROSELECT 10” CAST IRON VALVE BOX.
GRADE OR APPROVED EQUAL. INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURER SPECS

,\\ AN N //\ //\\ /\> \
\ \ K&
6”7 P.V.C.
RISER ,
4" MIN.| COVER
45° EL.
Y—BRANCH
SEWER,7
10 G 1
1] 0
Sewer Cleanout
N.T.S.
FINISHED
GRADE
ANV ANVINY. NN

AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL
(AFC-2500) GATE VALVE
WITH QWP /BIBBY VALVE BOX
OR APPROVED EQUAL

6" MIN.

WATER

LOAM _AREA 2.0’
PAVED AREA LOAM_AREA oAVED. AREA 20 ‘
4" COMPACTED | AR IOIR Y
LOAM & SEED "y P'ETMANENT T I M I MMM I mmImmrm e eEIhE
PATCH| SOOI )o( X
0505056 8 4" COMPACTED __
TRB«:Hs me(ggrl‘.’:gém% 15 CRUSHEI.';\\G\i LOAM & SEED DS0S0-0-0-6 SEE PAVEMENT DETAIL
ENV=WQ 704.11(h) "\ NHDOT 304.3 FOR SELECT
COMPACTED AS SPECIFIED. L ¢ ) SUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL DEPTHS
TERR ROADWAY BACKFILL |~
/—SHALL CONFORM TO COMF’SAFE"ETCEIEIQS 1
MINIMUM 3’ A STANDARD SPEC'S MIN. COVER:
SAND BLANKET MATERIAL SEWER LINE: 6' PAVEMENT ROADWAY BACKFILL
CONFORM WITH METAL-IMPREGNATED 4'CROSS COUNTRY | SHALL CONFORM_TO
PROVIS|0NS OF ENV-QW MARKING/WARNING TAPE SEWER SERVICE:4' STANDARD SPEC'S
70411 (b) OR TRACER WIRE PER _|
ENV-WQ 704.11(p) FOR
12 PIPE TRENCH BEDDING FOR SEWER LINES ™~
SEE PIPE SCHEDULE FOR D L. TReNcH
“
FIPE SCHEDULE FOR UP TO SPRING LINE OF PIPE. )
SAND 12
CUSHION
- G'”BELOW PIPE IN EARTH
pe ey sEDoNG 2 —— 12" BELOW PIPE IN LEDGE m
MATERIAL SHALL BE #67 - Z
STONE (ASTM C33/C33M) /U
PER ENV-WQ 704.11 (a) CLASS 52 DI OR SDR35 PVC
UNDISTURBEJ/ UNDISTURBED _/
solL o solL
OR D+ 2' |
WHICHEVER IS GREATER ; ROCK
SERVICE TYPE | MINIMUM COVER WHICHEVER IS GREATER
STORMDRAN |3
NOTES:
NOTES: 1. PAVEMENT REPAIR IN EXISTNG ROADWAYS SHALL CONFORM TO STREET OPENING
1. PAVEMENT REPAIR IN EXISTING ROADWAYS SHALL CONFORM TO STREET OPENING RO ATIONS. Ly DEFTH FOR  BITUMINOUS  PAVEMENT SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN

REGULATIONS. DEPTH FOR BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN
PAVEMENT DETAIL.

NEW ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO SUBDIVISION SPECIFICATIONS.
IN LIEU OF THE 12" GRAVEL COURSE AND 9" CRUSHED GRAVEL, 18" OF
CRUSHED GRAVEL OR RECLAIMED STABILIZED BASE MAY BE USED AS A BASE
FOR THE PAVEMENT REPAIR.

MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

A MINIMUM 2' CUTBACK IS REQUIRED AT THE TOP OF THE TRENCH WALL OVER
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL.

ALL BACK FILL MATERIAL PLACED IN TRENCHES SHALL BE COMPACTED IN
LAYERS NOT EXCEEDING 6" IN COMPACTED THICKNESS AT NEAR OPTIMUM
MOISTURE CONTENT USING PNEUMATIC TAMPERS, VIBRATORY COMPACTORS OR
OTHER APPROVED MEANS. THE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO NO LESS

[ RODDING THAN 95% OF AASHTO METHOD OF TEST T99, METHOD C. WATER SHALL BE

D UNIFORMLY APPLIED DURING COMPACTION IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY FOR
5/8" MIN. PROPER CONSOLIDATION, BUT PUDDLING WILL NOT BE ALLOWED.

Buried Gate Valve Detdil Typical Drainage Detalil
N.T.S. N.T.S.
’ /BUTLD\NG >~ CUT EXISTING 6" AC PIPE
N
~o \\\ [ /EX\ST\NC 6" AC SEWER PIPE
SN |
N

PROVIDE NEW PVC/PROV\DE Y CONNECTION FOR/
SDR35 SEWER PIPE GREASE TRAP CONNECTION

0] |
\\NSTALL FERNCO STRONG BACK RC

5000 SERIES COUPLING TO CONNECT
NEW 6” PVC TO EXISTING 6" AC.

New PVC Pipe Connection to Existing Asbestos Cement Pipe Detail

me
T T T T T
T T T T T T
T T T T T
—— T T T T T T ———
FLOW L T T T FLOW
2" MAX. PROJECTION B
OF PIPE INTO MANHOLE PLAN

apUuN

Sewer Manhole Brick Shelf and

SECTION _A—A

TOP OF SHELF SHALL
BE 1" ABOVE CROWN
OF HIGHEST PIPE

BRICK INVERT-

SECTION B-B

ES:
SHELVES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE ELEVATION OF THE HIGHEST PIPE CROWN AND

SLOPED TO DRAIN TOWARDS THE FLOW THROUGH THE CHANNEL.
UNDERLAYMENT OF INVERT AND SHELF SHALL CONSIST OF BRICK MASONRY.
INVERT BRICKS SHALL BE LAID ON EDGE

INVERTS AND SHELVES SHALL BE PLACED AFTER TESTING.

CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO INSURE THAT THE BRICK INVERT IS A SMOOTH CONTINUATION

OF THE SEWER INVERT.

Invert Detail

N.T.S.

INSIDE_FA SR
OF MANHOLE

ANODIZED ALUMINUM
INTERNAL CLAMP

FILL WITH

MORTAR PIPE

CLAMP

RUBBER-LIKE
KOR—N—SEAL
(OR EQUAL)

Manhole Joint Sleeve (Boot)

N.T.S.

N.T.S.

STAINLESS STEEL

2. NEW ROADWAY CONSTRUC'HON SHALL CONFORM TO CITY OF MANCHESTER STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS.

3. IN LEU OF THE 12" GRAVEL COURSE AND 6" CRUSHED GRAVEL, 18" OF CRUSHED
GRAVEL OR RECLAIMED STABILIZED BASE MAY BE USED AS A BASE FOR THE PAVEMENT
REPAIR.

4. MATERIAL SHALL BE REPLACED IN KIND WHENEVER POSSIBLE.

5. A MINIMUM 2 CUTBACK IS REQUIRED AT THE TOP OF THE TRENCH WALL OVER
UNDISTURBED MATERIAL.

6. COMPACTION SHALL BE IN 12—INCH LAYERS FOR BEDDING AND BLANKET MATERIALS.

7. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED IN NO MORE THAN 3—FOOT THICK LAYERS
TO THE GROUND SURFACE EXCEPT FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION WHERE THE FINAL 3 FEET
SHALL BE COMPACTED IN NOT MORE THAN 12—INCH THICK LAYERS TO THE ROAD
SURFACE.

8. TRENCHES FOR SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ENV—WQ
704.11. PIPE TRENCH BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE #67 STONE (ASTM C33/C33M) PER
ENV-WQ 704.11(c). SAND BLANKET MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM WITH PROVISIONS OF
ENV-WQ 704.11(b). TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM WITH ENV-WQ
704.11(h).

9. GRAVITY SEWER CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ENV WQ.
704.05. PVC PIPE SHALL CONFORM WITH ASTM D3034 AND ASTM D2412 AND PVC
JOINTS SEALS SHALL CONFORM WITH ASTM D3212.

Typical Sewer Trench Detadil

N.T.S.

UNDISTURBED
EARTH

CONC. THRUST.
BLOCK (TYP.)

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK

UNDISTURBED:
EARTH

ELEVATION — VERTICAL BENDS

NOTES

1. THRUST BLOCK DIMENSIONS TO BE DETERMINED IN FIELD BY ENGINEER BASED ON
PIPE SIZE, WATER PRESSURE AND SOIL

2. STONE BACKING MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS PROVIDED
THE STONE(S) ARE OF EQUAL SIZE AND BEAR ON UNDISTURBED EARTH.

3. USE OF JOINT RESTRAINT SYSTEMS SHALL NOT ELIMINATE THRUST BLOCK
REQUIREMENTS (WHERE POSSIBLE).

Typical Thrust Blocks

N.T.S.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

P4
o
=
o
@
(&
o|B
2la
&
=
=
o
o
o
[
['4
¢
>
[
& (w
2=
o<
=]
-|s
P4
\\\\\\\\“IIIIIIII/,,/
St
S %2
g B
g P
¥s
S
NIC IN]E
5|E |5|%
(> (>
EE
) =)
3 g
2] a
J»-‘_
- o
X o
=Nl
wm » T
4 Z
<
N i :
m uh &S
o J o JEEHE
SI®EH
Q08<=
T ]
8=8
W
o
%) T
= 2
g < 2
O = T
s W P=
ge O =zg
Sm > W
s kE =
o w = L
S > = >
o
42 E 8
N
o > o
2= & =
- a =
o< Lu L
s O £
(SN < %)
u Z
X <
04 W
5§
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-503

58




g Layout: CD-504 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:37 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

=
°
S
=
w
[=)
o
o
S
©
(=]
o
I
el
N
o
N
<
s
o
=
Qe
(=]
o
=3
©
o
o
(=3
el
N
o
N
[
>
=
2
£
]
S
a
5
g
[

] PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

V-Locity Small (VALS)

Outdoor LED Area Light

COMPLIART

OVERVIEW

REHS IP66

Lumen Package 6,000 - 27,000
Wattage Range | 36-178
Efficacy Range (LPW) 142171
Weight Ibs(kg) | 20 (91 QUICK LINKS
Control Options IMSBT, ALB, ALS,
7-Pin, PCI Ordering Guide ric: D

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

Construction

+ Rugged die-cast aluminum housing

contains factory prewired driver and
optical units. Cast aluminum wiring access
door located underneath.

Self-contained optic, board and heat sink
assembly can be rotated or replaced in the
field.

Fixtures are finished with LSI's DuraGrip*
polyester powder coat finishing process.
The DuraGrip finish withstands extreme
weather changes without cracking or
peeling. Other standard LS| finishes
available. Consult factory.

Shipping weight: TBD Ibs in carton.

Optical System

« State-of-the-Art acrylic optics delivers
industry leading optical control with an
integrated gasket to provide P66 rated
seal.

« Proprietary refractor optics provide
exceptional coverage and uniformity in
distribution types 2, 3M, 3W, 4M, 4W, 4F,
FTM, 5QN, 5QM, 5Q, 5QW, AM, WF and
LC/RC

« Available in 5000K, 4000K, 3500K,
3000K and 2700K color temperatures
per ANSI C78.377 as well as phosphor
converted amber.

* Minimum CRI of 80 (optional 70 CRI for
5000K and 4000K).

« Factory or field installable integral
shielding available for enhanced spill light
control.

« Zero Uplight (excludes adjustable arms).

Electrical

« High-performance driver features over-
voltage, under voltage, short-circuit and
over temperature protection.

0-10 volt dimming (10% - 100%) standard,
must specify EXT option for dimming
leads to be extended to fixture exterior.
Standard Universal Voltage (120-277 VAC)
Input 50/60 Hz or optional High Voltage
(347-480 VAC).

L70 Calculated Life: >60k Hours

Total harmonic distortion: <20%
Operating temperature: -40°C to +50°C
(-40°F to +122°F)

Power factor: >.90

Input power stays constant over life.

Field replaceable 10kV surge protection
device meets a minimum Category C Low
operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).
High-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core
circuit board to maximize heat dissipation
Driver is fully encased in potting material
for moisture resistance and complies with
FCC standards. Driver and key electronic
components can easily be accessed.

Controls

+ Optional integral passive infrared

Bluetooth™ motion and photocell sensor.
Fixtures operate independently and can
be commissioned via iOS or Android
configuration app.

« LSI's AirLink™ wireless control system

options reduce energy and maintenance
costs while optimizing light quality 24/7.

Installation

+ REDiMount pole mount arm allows for a
true one person installation.

Side arm pole mount designed to mount
to square or round poles.

Pole mount arms can accommodate pole
drill patterns from 2.4 to 5” on center and
utilize LSI's reduced B3 or traditional BS
drill patterns.

Additional mounting options are available
including a mast arm or adjustable slip
fitter that allow for luminaire attachment
to a 2 3/8” tenon or mast arm.

Adjustable arms allow for 65° of tilt
(-5°below horizontal to +60° above
horizontal) in 5° increments.

Warranty

LSI luminaires carry a 5-year limited
warranty. Refer to https:/www.sicorp.
com/resources/terms-conditions-
warranty/ for more information.

Listings

Listed to UL 1598 and UL 8750.
Meets Buy American Act requirements.

DarkSky approved with 3000K or warmer
color temperature selection (side arm pole
and mast arm mounting only).

Title 24 Compliant; see local ordinance for
qualification information.

Suitable for wet locations.
IP66 rated Luminaire per IEC 60598-1.

3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration
applications are qualified.

LSI LED Area Light (VALS) Fixture Details

Slim Wall Pack (WPSLS)

Small LED Slim Wall Pack

E @« RS

&7

Lumen Package (Im)
Wattage Range (W)
Efficacy Range (LPW) 98-122

12-40

Weight Ibs (kg) 3807

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

Construction

* Rigid Precision Die cast-aluminum housing

for durability and consistency.

accumulation of dust and debris.

+ The Patent Pending thermal stacking heat

removal technology extracts heat from
within the housing moving it away from
LEDs and integral components.

+ Luminaire hinges open from the bottom to

prevent leakage.

+ Luminaire is proudly manufactured and
tested in the U.S.

Fixtures are finished with LSI's DuraGrip®
polyester powder coat finishing process.
The DuraGrip finish withstands extreme
weather changes without cracking or
peeling. Other standard LSl finishes
available. Consult factory.

Optical System

* High-performance Chip On Board (COB)
LEDs behind clear tempered glass for
maximum light output.

+ 3000K | 4000K | 5000K color
temperatures.

+ Minimum CRI of 71.

Zero uplight.

Vertical fins serve as a heat sink and resist

QUICK LINKS

N.T.S.

Ordering Guide m

Electrical

« High-performance driver features over-
voltage, under voltage, short-circuit and
over temperature protection.

0-10 volt dimming (10% - 100%) standard.

Standard Universal Voltage (120-277 Vac)
Input 50/60 Hz

L70 Calculated Life: >100k Hours

Total harmonic distortion: <20%

Power factor: >.85

Input power stays constant over life.

Driver Off-State Power is O watts.

Chip On Board (COB) LEDs with
integrated circuit board mounted
directly to the housing to maximize heat
dissipation and promote long life.

+ Components are fully encased in potting
material for moisture resistance. Driver
complies with FCC standards. Driver and
key electronic components can easily be
accessed.

Minimum 2.5kV surge rating

* Operating temperature: -40°C to +50°C
(-40°F to +122°F)

Controls

« Optional 120V electronic button Photocontol.

+ Apertures for field or factory installed
photocontrol.

Installation

* Surface mounts direct to J-box or wall.

* Features a bubble level and removable
hinged face frame for ease of installation.

Warranty

+ LSl luminaires carry a 5-year limited
warranty. Refer to ht! ‘www.Isicorp.
m/r r rms-conditions-
warranty/ for more information.

* 1Year warranty on optional Button
Photocell.

Listings

« Listed to UL 1598 and UL 8750.

* American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
Funding Compliant.

+ CSA Listed

* RoHS Compliant.

State of California Title 24.
Suitable For Wet Locations.

« DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium
qualified product. Not all versions of this
product may be DLC Premium qualified.
Please check the DLC Qualified Products
List at www.designlights.ora/QPL to

confirm which versions are qualified.

LED Wall Pack (WPSLS) Fixture Details

N.T.S.

Mirada Small Silicone (XWS SIL)

Outdoor Wall Sconce

=Qus®

OVERVIEW
Lumen Package (Im) 1,000 - 8,000
Wattage Range (W) 10-61 ‘
Efficacy Range (LPW) 126 - 162
Weight Ibs (kg) 10 (4.5) ‘
Control Options IMSBT, ALB, ALS, PCI |

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

Construction

* Rugged die-cast aluminum housing.

« Fixtures are finished with LSI's DuraGrip®
polyester powder coat finishing process.
The DuraGrip finish withstands extreme
weather changes without cracking or
peeling. Other standard LSl finishes
available. Consult factory.

Extended housing available with 1/2"
threaded hubs for surface conduit and
rated wire.

Standard luminaire shipping weight: TBD
Ibs in carton.

Max luminaire shipping weight: 12 Ibs in
carton (20 Ibs w/EH option)

Optical System

State-of-the-Art one piece silicone optic
provides industry leading optical control
while also acting as an integrated gasket
reducing system complexity and improving
fixture reliability.

Proprietary silicone refractor optics provide
exceptional coverage and uniformity in
distribution types 2, 3, and FT.

Silicone optical material does not yellow or
crack with age and provides a typical light
transmittance of 93%.

Zero uplight.

5000K, 4000K, 3500K, 3000K, and 2700K
color temperatures per ANSI C78.377. Also
available in Phosphor Converted Amber
with peak intensity at 610nm.

70 or 80CRI Minimum.

Electrical

High-performance programmable driver
features over-voltage, under-voltage, short
circuit and over temperature protection.
Custom lumen and wattage packages
available.

0-10V dimming (10% - 100%) standard.

QUICK LINKS

. Lo

Ordering Guide Per

Standard Universal Voltage (120-277 VAC)
Input 50/60 Hz or optional High Voltage
(347-480 VAC).

L80 Calculated Life: >100k Hours

Total harmonic distortion (THD): <20%
Operating temperature: -40°C to 40°C
(-40°F to +104°F)

Power factor (PF): >.90

Input power stays constant over life.
Optional 10kV surge protection device
meets a minimum Category C Low
operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).
High-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core
circuit board to maximize heat dissipation
Components are fully encased in potting
material for moisture resistance. Driver
complies with FCC standards. Driver and
key electronic components can easily be
accessed via hinged door.

Optional integral emergency battery pack
provides 90-minutes of constant power to
the LED system, ensuring code compliance.
A test switch/indicator button is installed
on the housing for ease of maintenance.
The fixture delivers 1500 lumens during
emergency mode.

Controls

Integral passive infrared Bluetooth™
motion sensor options. Fixtures operate
independently and can be commissioned
via an iOS or Android configuration app.
Updates and modifications to the control
strategy are easily implemented via an
intuitive app.

The ALBMRXLR utilizing an external
antenna for long range communications
allows for Bluetooth Mesh wireless up to
100’ from node to node. Ensures reliable
wireless communications for applications
where only wall-mount fixture product is
being utilized.

Installation

* Universal wall mounting plate easily mounts
directly to 4" octagonal or square junction
box.

« 2 fasteners secure the hinged door

underneath the housing and provide

quick & easy access to the electrical
compartment for installing/servicing.
Optional terminal block accepts up to 12 ga
wire.

‘Warranty

LSI luminaires carry a 5-year limited
warranty. Refer to https:/www.Isicorp.com/
resources/terms-conditions-warranty/ for
more information.

Listings

Listed to UL 1598 and UL 8750.

Meets Buy American Act requirements.
IDA compliant; with 3000K color
temperature selection.

Title 24 Compliant; see local ordinance for
qualification information.

Suitable for wet locations.

IP65 rated luminaire per IEC 60598-1.

3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration
applications when pole mounted (using
optional XPMA bracket) or wall mounted.
1KO8 rated luminiare per IEC 66262
mechanical impact code.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium
qualified product. Not all versions of this
product may be DLC Premium qualified.
Please check the DLC Qualified Products
List at www.designlights.ora/QPL to
confirm which versions are qualified.

Wall Sconce (XWS SIL) Fixture Details

#6 BARE CU GND.
CONDUCTOR

GROI
FURNISHED WIT

UND LUG
H POLE

TERMINATE ALL CONDUIT ENTRIES
IN A GROUNDING BUSHING

2

17 PVC SLEEVE FOR [
GROUNDING CONDUCTOR™ \| | |
|

L
6'-6" MIN.
(VARIES BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS)

3/4" 8, 10° LONG COPPER
WELD GROUNDING ROD
(LIGHTNING PROTECTION)

| p—

[l
ol
il
T
CADWELD | U‘J/H \}‘
Ly
y == !
1= W
#cuoND |l s NN
77 ~J
Hefl=== 7 I
| |
[
SCH. 40 L—\_—!
pve "\

N.T.S.

HANDOLE

ANCHOR BOLT COVER
FURNISHED WITH POLE

3/4" CHAMFER
fa /ANCHOR BOLTS
T T 1 REFER TO POLE MANUFACTURER FOR
L BOLT PATTERN & CONDUIT
FEpn FINISHED GRADE
o _4
gt
I |
4 #6 VERTICAL BARS @ 68” 0.C. AND

#4 HORIZONTAL TIES @ 12" O.C.
ALL CONDUIT INSIDE OF CONCRETE POLE BASES

SHALL BE GALVANIZED RIGID STEEL AND ALL
/ELBOWS SHALL BE A MIN. 36" RADIUS

SCH. 40 PVC

UNDISTURBED NATIVE
GRANULAR SOIL OR
COMPACTED GRANULAR FILL.

ROUND CONCRETE POLE BASE
24" SONO TUBE FORMED
CONCRETED BY ELECTRICAL
CONTRACTOR

NOTES
1. REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR WIRING DETAILS.
2. CONCRETE: 4000 PSI, AIR ENTRAINED STEEL: 60 KSI

3. THE 2'—6" POLE BASE EXPOSURE IS INTENDED TO
PREVENT DAMAGE TO LIGHT POLE FROM LOW SPEED
VEHICLE IMPACT AND IS INTENDED FOR PARKING LOT
USE ONLY. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW AND VERIFY
THIS FEATURE WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

Light Pole Base Detail

N.T.S.

100% BIODEGRADABLE EROSION CONTROL MATTING 3" TO4

THAT PROMOTES NATURAL GROWTH. BLANKETS
SHALL BE COCONUT STRAW JUTE MATTING.
BLANKETS CONTAINING PLASTIC SHALL NOT BE
USED DUE TO POTENTIAL ENDANGERED SPECIES.

3"TO 5" TRENCH

12" MIN

ALTERNATIVE STAKING DETAIL /

2"X2"X3" WOODEN STAKES: STAKE AT 60° ANGLE
100% BIODEGRADABLE EROSION
CONTROL MATTING THAT PROMOTES
NATURAL GROWTH. BLANKETS SHALL
BE COCONUT STRAW JUTE MATTING.
BLANKETS CONTAINING PLASTIC SHALL
NOT BE USED DUE TO POTENTIAL
ENDANGERED SPECIES.

ALTERNATIVE STAKING DETAIL

COMPOST FILTER SOCK GENERAL NOTES:

NHF&G REQUIRES WHITE FILTREXX DEGRADABLE WOVEN SILT SOCK OR APPROVED EQUAL

FOR DITCH APPLICATIONS, MINIMUM INSTALLED HEIGHT OF SINGLE SOCK NOMINALLY. SOCKS ARE PLACED
PERPENDICULAR TO FLOW OF WATER. FILTER SOCKS SHALL CONTINUE UP SIDE SLOPES TO TOP OF BANK OR
MAXIMUM 3—FEET ABOVE INSTALLED HEIGHT. FILTER SOCKS SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED.

REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM BEHIND THE FILTER SOCK ONCE IT ACCUMULATES TO ONE—HALF OF THE ORIGINAL
HEIGHT OF THE FILTER SOCK.

INSPECT FILTER SOCKS AFTER EACH RUNOFF EVENT. REMOVE AND REPLACE IF SIGNS OF UNDERCUTTING OR
DOWNSTREAM RILLS ARE OBSERVED.

SOCKS SHOULD BE REMOVED FROM SLOPES AFTER STABILIZATION IS COMPLETE UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE.
FILTER SOCKS APPLIED IN DITCHES SHALL BE COMPLETELY REMOVED ONCE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED.

Compost Filter Sock Installation Detail
N.T.S.

REINFORCED CORNER!
OPTIONAL
OVERFLOW PORTS

MANAGEABLE
2 FOOT
CONTAINMENT
AREA

DUMPING
STRAPS

STORM
INLET

PROVIDE AND INSTALL DANDY
SACK ® BY DANDY PRODUCT
AND INSTALL PER
MANUFACTURES
RECOMMENDATIONS.

Dandy Sack

N.T.S.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

DESCRIPTION

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

2.9.2026
DATE

1

No.

WL
v,

W

e

A
//,,/:1@5" -
g

N

HORZ.:
VERT.
VERT.:

SCALE:

S=i:
&5
N= -
<=
(7)) a8
088
=0
0z2:
I.l. 8§8§
L
x
%) T
= 2
g % ¢
. ZW »
o
g8 00 £
S @ G-
it RO
s> = =
;o W 1)
NI pd
N o3 x
Q0o O o
ez QOO =
=) Z|_—
o< = Ll
S0 EZ E
Fe T W ¢
u 9=
x_|5
w w
3
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-504

59




)_| g Layout: CD-505 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:37 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_DET01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

VERIFY POST SPACING WITH
PRIOR TO \NSTALLAT\ON.*\

6" CONCRETE
FILLED STEEL
BOLLARD (YP)

FENCE MANUFACTURER

]
]
5]

8 CU. YD. DUMPSTER
6’ x 6" x 6" NOMINAL

T B B

PROVIDE A 1" GAP BETWEEN
DOORS (TYP.)

PROVIDE MIN. 11°-6"
CLEAR OPENING (TYP)

1'-0'
(TYP,

)

1 1/4" SQ. (MIN)GALVANIZED— 2" SQ. (MIN)

T.S. BRACING

4 HEAVY DUTY HINGES (TYP.)

GALVANIZED T.S. FRAME

3 WIDE GATE
FOR ACCESS

\EDGE OF CONCRETE

DUMPSTER PAD

HASP & LOCKPLATE, PROVIDE
LOCK KEYED ALIKE RENTAL
PHASE | DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

HORIZONTAL WOOD BOARDS

A ——

s |

SET TS IN

CONCRETE

3000 P.S.I. |
CONCRETE\
FOUNDATION i

|
|
I
|

I
I
|
|
|
|
L

2" DEEP x 1" DIAMETER
HOLE(S) FOR DROP PIN(S)

DROP—PIN GATE HOLD—OPEN DEVICES
ON OUTSIDE FACE

|
|
[
|
|
I
I
-

I
|
|
[

CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD
(SEE DETAIL)

Dumpster Enclosure Detail

4,000 PS| CEMENT
CONCRETE (TYPE Il)

#4 @12" BOTH WAYS

(CENTERED)

3/4" CHAMFER

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
PAVEMENT
[ 45

SE=
B x

8
(
a

=

)
)

N
IR

%
%
>

X

NN AN NN AN AN
RN
COMPACTED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE GRAVEL

NOTES:
1.

f— 12" —y

SIZE OF DUMPSTER OR DRIVE THROUGH PAD TO BE AS INDICATED ON PLANS. CONSTRUCTION JOINTS

TO BE SET AT INTERVALS OF 1/3 OF LENGTH.

2. DETAIL PROVIDED FOR GENERAL INFORMATION ONLY. FINAL DESIGN TO BE BASED ON GEOTECHNICAL

ENGINEERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

3. THE NEED FOR PLACEMENT OF A GEOTEXTILE OVER THE EXISTING FILL SUBGRADES SHOULD BE
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

Dumpster Pad

N.TS.
- ==, POST COVER
STEEL POST = T/ 1X6[25X 152MM]
1X 6 BOARD PLAN
2X2[51 X5TMM] 1X 6 BOARD
VERTICAL NAILER
1 X 6 BOARD—_ <
N e Soos £ 10 soaces) I
PLAN DETAIL STEEL POST i
(4X SCALE) C*L j/‘
m_ e |
2X6[5T X 152MM] i I i == 1X 6 [25 X 152MM)] . .
CAPRAIL I il I POST COVER -
1X6[25X 152MM] " it " CORNER DETALL
= T i (4X SCALE)
BOARD—| pall 0 i g
I 1t —
1X6[25X 152MM] o M T im - ™~
rosT CovER _|A[| 5+ 172 lnesammy [ L i 1X 6 BOARD— N
I 1t
TEEL POST & NAILER —| il T 1 2 X 4 VERTICAL-f
I 1t
1X4[25X 102MM] it ™ = NAILER |
FASCIA BOARD ml —t e
2X6[51 X 152MM] i ] e ——— —Eem & i PO
KIckBOARD—l| 7 1/2* [191mM) il it [ Nom GATE DETAIL
Hy L
T T T T T T (4X SCALE)
[T [N [ 4" [102MM] IR
0 N X 1 AT
P01 2 [610MM] RN MID-SUPPORT 1}y |
[T [N [ o Sz SZE | HEcHT
L L FENCE SECTION ELEVATION R " w | sz | s
L o KICKBOARD 1 1%6 5.1/2" 5.5
10" [254MM] SoTToM a7 20
END VIEW POST IN GROUND 24.0°
TOTAL SPACNG 4.0
NOTES: 1. DIMENSIONS SHCWN ARE NOMINAL FOR WOOD. BETWEEN AL. BOARDS
METRIC DIMENSIONS ARE NOMINAL EGUVALENTS TO U, DIVENSIONS Topcap ; e oz | s
3. FOOTING WIDTH TO BE 10" [254MM]. MINIMUM DEPTH 30" [762MM].
4. SPECIFICATIONS SHOWN CAN BE CHANGED BY MASTER-HALCO ONLY. TRIM 2 x4 3172 0.0°
POST LENGTH=8(96")
TOTAL 97.5"
NUMBER OF BOARDS AND SPACING WILL VARY ACCORDING TO BOARD WIDTHS

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE NOTES

1.

N

N.T.S.

AT A MINIMUM, THE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE MUST BE 6—FEET IN
HEIIGHT AND MEET THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF
KEENE.

CHAIN LINK FENCE WITH SLATS IS NOT ALLOWED.

THE FENCE AND GATES MUST BE INSTALL PER THE
MANUFACTURE'S RECOMENDATIONS.

THE OWNER OR ARCHITECT MAY USE ALTERNATE MATERIALS SUCH
AS VINYL, OR WOOD COMPOSIT AND MAY ALTER THE BOARD
ORIENTATION.

COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT OR OWNER ON BOARD PAINT OR
STAIN COLOR, OR ALLOW TO NATURALIZE.

FENCE TO BE PROVIDED BY MASTER HALCO OR APPROVED EQUAL.

ARS

JG
DESIGNER [REVIEWER

REV PER KPD COMMENTS

DESCRIPTION

2.9.2026
DATE

No.

Wi,
S Rew 1
of N Ay,

» %,
& %2
N 2
g9 Bz
E

N\
75,

ey
"y

eR -
i

HORZ.:
VERT.
VERT.:

SCALE:

MANCHESTER, NH 03101

603.668.8223

]
50 COMMERCIAL STREET

www.fando.com

TMP 110-022-000-000-000
KEY ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, LLC
DUMPSTER & FENCE DETAILS
SITE IMPROVEMENTS

NEW HAMPSHIRE

KEENE

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-505

60




)_| g Layout: CD-506 Plotted: 2026-02-09 4:37 PM Saved: 2026-02-09 3:13 PM User: Joscalyn.Gallo

File: JADWG\_Trilon1VP\120.2500018.000\Civil\Plan\120.2500018.000_DET01.dw:

‘ PC3: NONE STB/CTB: FO.STB

[LAYER STATE:

[Ms VIEW:

r BACK OF SIDEWALK

MIN 36"

RAMP AND SURFACE IS TO COMPLY
WITH SECTION 406 OF THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

2% MAX SLOPE

TRANSITION AREA
SLOPE

1:12 MAX SLOPE

TRANSITION AREA

2% MAX SLOPE

2'-10"

SLOPE
V CYRBING ‘TIP DOWN FLUSA CURBING TIP DOWN
~— 1:10 —®—r==SEE SITE PLAN-®——a—— 1:10 —#=—
SLOPE SLOPE
MAX MAX
FACE OF CURB
ADA Curb Ramp
N.T.S.
SLOPE_CONCRETE WALK —SEE PLAN 12"
|
- D
|:| 5
LANDING
5 SLOPE MAX 1:12 ,
LANDING (SEE GRADING ‘
) ) PLAN)

BOTTOM OF RAMP—|

SEE ADA HANDRAIL DETAIL

I™—10p OF RAWP

REFER TO CONCRETE
SIDEWALK DETAIL

CONCRETE WALK PAVEMENT
WITH MEDIUM BROOM FINISH

T— A
7/SEE ADA HANDRAIL DETAIL il
NOTE:
N 1. SEE PLAN FOR LENGTH AND
=] ELEVATION OF RAMP.
i
~
FINISHED GRADE . AS SHOWN ON PLAN
w0 \\

ADA Ramp w

L K E

Handrails Detail

—SEE CONCRETE SIDEWALK
DETAIL

RETURN WELDED WIRE MESH

INTO HAUNCH

PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE

IN TWO LIFTS

N.T.S.

6’ MAX.

FINISH GRADE\

17

n

/HANDRA\L

Ez"x&" STEEL BAR

DIA. SCH

40 STEEL PIPE

1-1/2" DIA. HANDRAIL

1-1/2" DIA. POST/

1-1/2" DIA. BOTTOM RAIL

VARIES — SEE PLAN
(8" MAX.)

PLAN OF CORNER

1-1/2" DIA. TOP RA\L\

e —

HANDRAIL RETURN TO POST

FINISH CRADE\

. - 4
1-1/2" DIA. HANDRAIL

1-1/2" DIA. POST

2"X3" STEEL BAR

o

AL

—f R

L.

NOTES:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5

No

11,
12.
13.
14.

16.
17.

SHOP DRAWINGS ARE TO BE FURNISHED BY MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

1-4" DIA. HANDRAIL
SCH 40 STEEL P\PE\

1-4" DIA. POST

SCH 40 STEEL P\PE\

2" MIN.— |~

1-3" DIA. BOTTOM RAIL
SCH 40 STEEL PIPE—\

e

EDGE OF MOUNTING SURFACE —

47X4"X}" BASE PLATE

DRILL AND GROUT STAINLESS /
STEEL THREADED ROD

CHEMICAL ANCHORS

1-4" DIA. TOP RAIL
SCH 40 STEEL PIPE

1-4" DIA. HANDRAIL

SCH 40 STEEL P\F’Ej
—
—
—

2" X 4" STEEL BAR

1-4" DIA. POST
SCH 40 STEEL PIPE

HANDRAIL RETURN TO POST

2" MIN.—~ |~

1-3" DIA. BOTTOM RAIL
SCH 40 STEEL PIPE—

-

4"X4"X}" BASE PLATE

EDGE OF MOUNTING SURFACE

DRILL AND GROUT STAINLESS
STEEL THREADED ROD

CHEMICAL ANCHORS

SECTION A-A

ALL FINISH RAILINGS SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED STEEL WITH SHOP PAINTED KYNAR PAINT, DARK BRONZE.

ALL POSTS SHALL BE PLUMB AND RAILS PARALLEL TO THE GROUND.
PIPE MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A 53.

IF THE CONCRETE WALK SLOPE IS 5% OR GREATER, OR HAS A RISE GREATER THAN 6", OR HAS A HORIZONTAL PROJECTION

GREATER THAN 60", A GRIPPING HANDRAIL IS REQUIRED.

PIPE DIAMETERS SHOWN ARE "NOMINAL" DIAMETERS AS GIVEN IN AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF STEEL CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.
MANUFACTURER SHALL DETERMINE SIZE OF RADIAL PIPE BENDS AND SIZE OF FILLET WELDS.

IF HANDRAILS ARE NOT CONTINUQUS, THEY SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 1'-0" BEYOND THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP
SEGMENT AND SHALL BE PARALLEL WITH THE FLOOR OR GROUND SURFACE. THE EXTENSION SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT

LANDINGS, DOORWAYS, OR WALKWAYS.

THE CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN HANDRAILS AND WALLS OR ADJACENT RAILINGS SHALL BE 11/2" MINIMUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ADA REQUIREMENTS.

(GRIPPING SURFACED SHALL BE CONTINUOUS).

. GRIPPING SURFACES SHALL BE UNINTERRUPTED BY NEWEL POSTS, OTHER CONSTRUCTION ELEMENTS, OR OBSTRUCTIONS

TOP OF HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACE SHALL BE MOUNTED BETWEEN 2'-10" AND 3'—2" ABOVE WALKWAY.
ENDS OF HANDRAILS SHALL BE EITHER ROUNDED OR RETURNED SMOOTHLY TO FLOOR, WALL OR POST.

HANDRAILS SHALL NOT ROTATE WITHIN THEIR FITTINGS.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE ANCHORED TO CONCRETE USING DRILLED AND GROUTED THREADED RODS GALVANIZED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM A153 (SIZE OF POST BASE PLATE, AND SIZE AND EMBEDMENT OF THREADED RODS AS SPECIFIED BY THE

MANUFACTURER).

. THE COST FOR THE DRILLED AND GROUTED THREADED RODS, WASHERS, HEX NUTS, AND ALL OTHER MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT,

TOOLS, AND LABOR INCIDENTAL TO THE MANUFACTURE AND INSTALLATION OF THE METAL HANDRAIL SHALL BE PAID FOR

UNDER THE ITEMS "METAL HANDRAIL".

ALL RAILS, AND POSTS SHALL BE FREE OF BURRS, IRREGULARITIES, AND SHARP EDGES.
THE RAILING AND HANDRAIL DETAILS SHOWN MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH A MANUFACTURES STANDARD DETAILS WHICH
COMPLY WITH THE STATE BUILDING CODES, THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, AND CURRENT ADA REQUIREMENTS.

ADA Handrail Detail

N.T.S.

o
w
|2
(W
<>
w
['4
o
w
z
g|e
(%}
w
o
z
o
=
o
74
(&
(2]
2|4
i
=
=
Q
o
o
&
['4
&
>
&
e
Sl
2|8
-|s
z
NIE N
3| (5|E
(> I|>
i =
) =)
3 g
2] a
= .
TR
X o
=Nl
pl ::
4 Z
< .
Z: .
mn %EQS
D0
508e
TS
8=8
W
o
5
? 2
g 3 3
1 < T
o - = n
Sw L ==
S Z W
CI’E [m] Gz
o
e = =
gx g U
S > I >
& O (@]
N X a X
g% Z o
= < =
<A =
o< T L
Ff =
> o @
u =
<
s
w
X

PROJ. No.: 2500018.000

DATE: 1.14.2026

CD-506

61




I \EXTERIOR AERIAL RENDERING

(2 N\EXTERIOR ENTRY RENDERING |

NOT TO SCALE

(s \EXTERIOR ENTRY RENDERING 2

DWG NAME: H:\Projects\25972xxP2E\7201 HRM Facility Keene NH\7201 CDs\Sheet Set\A30.00 — Ext Elev Renderings.dwg LAYOUT: A30.00

LAST SAVE: mpowell PLOTIED BY: mpovell
DATE/TIME: Tuesclay, danuary 13, 2026 — 459:25 pm

R2Architects, LLC

110 Kresson-Gibbsboro Road
Suite 8

Voorhees, New Jersey 08043
voice: 856 566 1515

fax: 856 566 0930

web:  www.R2Architects.com

PROJ.#: 25972.01
THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON
AVAILABLE DOCUMENTS AND GENERAL FIELD
SURVEY OF THE BUILDING.

RELIANCE ON THESE DOCUMENTS IS LINITED
TO THE GENERAL LAYOUT, DESIGN CONCEPT
AND SCOPE OF WORK.

CONTRACTOR(S) SUBMITTING BIDS MUST
CERTIFY, THROUGH PRIOR FIELD
INVESTIGATION AND SURVEY OF EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS, THAT HIS
BID INCLUDES ALL WORK REQUIRED AND
REFLECTS ACTUAL CONDITIONS OF THE
BUILDING.

ALL DINENSIONS NUST BE VERIFIED BY
CON- TRACTOR AND THE ARCHITECT
NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE
PROCEEDING WITH THE CONSTRUCTION. DO
NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

© R2ARCHITECTS, LLC

PROJECT TITLE

—_—

REVO

CASINA

AND SOCIAL HOUSE

NEW HAMPSHIRE GROUP
REVO CASINO
KEENE

133 KEY ROAD
KEENE
NEW HAMPSHIRE 03431

DRAWING TITLE

EXTERIOR
RENDERINGS

ISCALE A5 NOTED
DRAWN [ HP

CHECKED [ RY

APPROVED |DR / JPR

SUBMISSIONS / REVISIONS

S| DATE DESCRIPTION

01/30/2026 | 50% CD ISSUANCE

NOTE: IMAGES SHOWN ARE ARE FOR
REFERENCE ONLY; NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

A30.00




LAST SAVE: mpowell PLOTTED BY: mpowell

DWG NAME: H:\Proje cts\Z.’;Q?Zxx‘F’ZE\UO\ iiRM Facility Keene NH\7201 CDs\Sheet Set\A30.01 — Ext Elev Prop.dwg LAYOUT: A30.01

N
Refetotetetetetetutetetet

4

o
X
2%

R

5
b

Sole!

.
5
%

Soatateled
%
%

s
S

B
o
25
55
XX

385
So%es
olete

>
%

o
d0%es

0505s
afoted

.
5

3905

5

5

5

s
B

0%

R
L35
et o ettt s
(IR
SR
SRS
S
RS
R
RS

2%

2355

5

5
L3355

botat
bosst
855

N
L

I N\EXTERIOR ELEVATION KEY

& ew = 110"

PLAN

+/- 18|-4)"

ALIGN W/ BXISTING

FFE: 412.00'

GAMING FACILITY

+/-32'-0"
T.0. ENTRY ADDITION
+/-20" -1 )4

TOP OF EX. MANSARD

ADDITION: GRAY CORRUGATED
METAL SIDING TO INSIDE CORNER

EXISTING BLOCK TO BE PAINTED
LIGHT GRAY, TYP

INFILL EXISTING GARAGE DOOR

#\SIDE (WNEST) ELEVATION - PROPOSED

&) e = 1o

ADDITION: GRAY
CORRUGATED METAL SIDING

EXISTING: GRAY
CORRUGATED METAL SIDING
TO INSIDE CORNER, TYP.

ADJACENT
TENTANT

GAMING FACILITY

DOTTED LINE DENOTES ALLOWABLE
+/- 170 SF MAX SIGN AREA (2 SF PER
85 FEET OF FRONTAGE)

ILLUMINATED REVO CASINO SIGN
DENOTED SIZE: +/- 145 SF

FIBER CEMENT VERTICAL PANELS
RED BRICK

METAL CANOPY MANSARDS (EXISTING AND PROPOSED)

TO BE PAINTED DARK GRAY, TYP.

ALL EXISTING BRICK TO BE RECEIVE
LIGHT GRAY PAINT / WASH, TYP.

_FFE: 412.00'

STOREFRONT GLAZING SYSTEM

2 \FRONT (SOUTH) ELEVATION - PROPOSED

20 e = 10"

FFE: 412.00'

ADJACENT
TENANT

GAMING FACILITY

»\SIDE (NEST) ELEVATION - PROPOSED

&8 = 10"

(AN\SIDE (EAST) ELEVATION - PROPOSED

&0 e = 1o

NEW MANSARDS (AT SHERWIN WILLIAMS
FACADES) TO BE PAINTED DARK GRAY, TYP.

ALL EXISTING BRICK TO BE RECEIVE
LIGHT GRAY PAINT / WASH, TYP.

& SHERWIN-WILLIAVS PAINTS

[
-
||

‘-—.‘-‘r—q SSE

2\ OVERALL FRONT (EAST) ELEVATION - PROPOSED
& e = o

REVOCASINO

EEEmmmam mmEmsmm

/T\OVERALL FRONT (50UTH)

ADDITION: GRAY CORRUGATED
METAL SIDING

EXISTING BLOCK TO BE
PAINTED LIGHT GRAY, TYP

FFE: 412.00'

PROPOSED ADDITION

ADJACENT TENTANT

GAMING FACILITY

s \REAR (NORTH) ELEVATION

- PROPOSED

2001

1/8" = 1'-0"

MANSARDS (EXISTING AND PROPOSED)
TO BE PAINTED DARK GRAY, TYP.

ALL EXISTING BRICK TO BE RECEIVE
LIGHT GRAY PAINT / WASH, TYP.

ELEVATION

CINEMAS

— ....';-...W....mE-....”.....gj}n....m...g;;;ii,

MANSARDS (EXISTING AND PROPOSED)
TO BE PAINTED DARK GRAY, TYP.

ALL EXISTING BRICK TO BE RECEIVE
LIGHT GRAY PAINT / WASH, TYP.

wavr

PROPOSED

oo e = 1o

R2Architects, LLC

110 Kresson-Gibbsboro Road
Suite 8

Voorhees, New Jersey 08043
voice: 856 566 1515

fax: 856 566 0930

web:  www.R2Architects.com

PROJ.#: 25972.01
THESE DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON
AVAILABLE_DOCUMENTS AND GENERAL FIELD
SURVEY OF THE BUILDING.

RELIANCE ON THESE DOCUMENTS IS LIMITED
T0 THE GENERAL LAYOUT, DESIGN CONCEPT
AND SCOPE OF WORK.

CONTRACTOR(S) SUBMITTING BIDS MUST
CERTIFY, THROUGH PRIOR FIELD
INVESTIGATION AND SURVEY OF EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS, THAT HIS
BID INCLUDES ALL WORK REQUIRED AND
REFLECTS ACTUAL CONDITIONS OF THE
BUILDING.

ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE VERIFIED BY
CON- TRACTOR AND THE ARCHITECT
NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE
PROCEEDING WITH THE CONSTRUCTION. DO
NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

© R2ARCHITECTS, LLC

PROJECT TITLE

—e——

REVD

AND SOCIAL HOUSE

NEW HAMPSHIRE GROUP
REVO CASINO
KEENE

133 KEY ROAD
KEENE
NEW HAMPSHIRE 03431

DRAWING TITLE

PROPOSED
EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

SCALE A5 NOTED

DRAWN i

CHECKED | RY

APPROVED [D.R / PR

SUBMISSIONS / REVISIONS

SM. DATE DESCRIPTION

01/30/2026 | 50% CD ISSUANCE

v
J

A30.01






